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Natural gas is the cleanest 
fossil fuel.
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efficient when it combusts, 
producing heat, water vapor 
and carbon dioxide.
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 Marketing of natural gas in a safe, 
sound and affordable way

 Providing gas to various customers and 
socio-economic groups in PGCL 
franchise area

 Revenue collection
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†`‡ki DËi-cwðgvÂ‡j M¨vm weZiY Kv‡R wb‡qvwRZ evsjv‡`k ̂ Zj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` Ki‡cv‡ikb 
(†c‡Uªvevsjv)-Gi Ab¨Zg cÖwZôvb cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wcwRwmGj)-Gi 2020-2021 
A_©eQ‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvwkZ n‡”Q †R‡b Avwg Avbw›`Z|

me©Kv‡ji me©‡kÖô evOvwj RvwZi wcZv e½eÜz †kL gywReyi ingvb Zuvi ¯^‡cœi †mvbvi evsjv Movi 
AwfcÖv‡q R¡vjvwb LvZ‡K AMÖvwaKvi w`‡qwQ‡jb| wZwb 1975 mv‡ji 9B AvM÷ 5wU M¨vm‡¶Î (wZZvm, 
nweMÄ, ˆKjvkwUjv I evLivev`) bvggvÎ g~‡j¨ µ‡qi gva¨‡g †`‡ki R¡vjvwb wbivcËvi ïf m~Pbv 
K‡ib| Zuvi G bxwZ AbymiY K‡i gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x †kL nvwmbvi `~i`k©x wm×v‡šÍ eZ©gvb R¡vjvwb Pvwn`vi 
NvUwZ c~i‡Y Af¨šÍixY AbymÜvb I Drcv`b e„w×i cvkvcvwk GjGbwR Avgv`vwb Kiv n‡”Q| R¡vjvwbi 
myôz e¨envi wbwðZ Ki‡Z 2022 mv‡ji g‡a¨ mKj AvevwmK MÖvnK‡K wcÖ-‡cBW wgUv‡ii AvIZvq Avbvi 
cwiKíbv MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| ¯^”QZv I Revew`wnZvi e„w×i Rb¨ M¨vm †m±‡i wWwRUvjvB‡Rkb I 
A‡Uv‡gkb Kvh©µg MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| †`‡ki DËivÂ‡j A_©‰bwZK mg„w× AR©‡bi j‡¶¨ Òiscyi, 
bxjdvgvix, cxiMÄ kni I Z`msjMœ GjvKvq M¨vm weZiY cvBcjvBb †bUIqvK© wbg©vYÓ kxl©K cÖKí 
MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| wcwRwmGj-Gi gva¨‡g G cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi KvR Kiv n‡”Q| Avwg AvkvKwi 
wcwRwmGj-Gi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY Zuv‡`i kÖg, †gav I `¶Zv w`‡q h_vmg‡q cÖKí ev¯Íevqbc~e©K G 
AÂ‡j M¨vm mieivn K‡i iscyi wefvM Z_v RvZxq A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡bi AMÖhvÎvq AviI †ewk Ae`vb 
ivL‡e|

Avwg wcwRwmGj-Gi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges mKj Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡K 
AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv Rvbvw”Q|

Rq evsjv, Rq e½eÜz
evsjv‡`k wPiRxex †nvK

 W. †ZŠwdK-B-Bjvnx †PŠayix, exi weµg
�

W. †ZŠwdK-B-Bjvnx †PŠayix, exi weµg
gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb

I LwbR m¤ú` welqK Dc‡`óv
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi|

evYx
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evYx
cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wcwRwmGj)-Gi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AbywôZ n‡”Q †R‡b 
Avwg Avbw›`Z| G Dcj‡¶ 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii mvwe©K Kg©Kv‡Ûi Ici evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvkbvi 
D‡`¨vM‡K Avwg ¯^vMZ RvbvB| Gi mv‡_ mswkøó mK‡ji cÖwZ iBj Avgvi AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I Awfb›`b!

†`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b R¡vjvwb GKwU Ab¨Zg cÖavb AbyNUK| welqwU Abyaveb K‡i me©Kv‡ji 
me©‡kÖô evOvwj RvwZi wcZv e½eÜz †kL gywReyi ingvb Zuvi ¯^‡cœi †mvbvi evsjv Movi j‡¶¨ 1975 
mv‡ji 9B AvM÷ 5wU M¨vm‡¶Î (wZZvm, nweMÄ, ̂ KjvkwUjv I evLivev`) bvggvÎ g~‡j¨ µ‡qi gva¨‡g 
†`‡ki R¡vjvwb wbivcËvi ïf m~Pbv K‡ib| gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x †kL nvwmbv 30 b‡f¤^i 1999 Zvwi‡L 
wmivRMÄ kn‡ii hgybv b`xi Zx‡i cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi wkLv cÖ¾¡jb K‡i †`‡ki DËi-cwðgvÂ‡j M¨vm 
mieiv‡ni gva¨‡g A_©‰bwZK mg„w×i Øvi D‡b¥vPb K‡ib|

eZ©gv‡b gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x †kL nvwmbvi †bZ„Z¡vaxb miKvi M¨v‡mi AbymÜvb, Drcv`b e„w× I GjGbwR 
Avg`vwb K‡i R¡vjvwb Pvwn`v I †hvMv‡bi fvimvg¨ i¶v‡_© eûgyLx Kvh©µg MÖnY K‡i‡Q| R¦vjvwbi myôz 
e¨envi wbwðZ Ki‡Z mKj AvevwmK MÖvnK‡K wcÖ-‡cBW wgUv‡ii AvIZvq Avbvi cwiKíbv Ges M¨vm 
†m±i‡K wWwRUvjvB‡Rkb I A‡Uv‡gk‡bi AvIZvq Avbvi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| †`‡ki Dbœq‡bi 
aviv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z miKvi m¤cÖwZ iscyi wefv‡Mi cwiKwíZ GjvKvq Òiscyi, bxjdvgvix, cxiMÄ kni 
I Z`msjMœ GjvKvq M¨vm weZiY cvBcjvBb †bUIqvK© wbg©vYÓ kxl©K cÖKí Aby‡gv`b K‡i‡Q| 
wcwRwmGj-Gi gva¨‡g G cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi KvR ïiæ n‡q‡Q|

wcwRwmGj-Gi Awa‡¶Îvaxb GjvKvq we`y¨r, wkí, K¨vcwUf, wmGbwR, evwYwR¨K I M„n¯’vjx Lv‡Z 
wbiew”Qbœ M¨vm mieivn K‡i †`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| Avwg Avkv 
Kwi, wcwRwmGj-Gi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY †`‡ki Dbœqb AMÖhvÎvq AviI †ewk Ae`vb ivL‡e|

Avwg wcwRwmGj-Gi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv I cÖKvkbvi mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

Rq evsjv, Rq e½eÜz
evsjv‡`k wPiRxex †nvK|

bmiæj nvwg`, Ggwc
cÖwZgš¿x

we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi

  

 bmiæj nvwg`, Ggwc
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evYx
cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wcwRwmGj) evsjv‡`k ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` Ki‡cv‡ikb 
(†c‡Uªvevsjv)-Gi GKwU Ab¨Zg cÖwZôvb| wcwRwmGj-Gi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶¨ 
†Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii Kg©Kv‡Ði Ici evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvwkZ n‡”Q †R‡b Avwg 
Avbw›`Z| Avwg wek¦vm Kwi, G cÖwZ‡e`‡bi gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi Dbœqbg~jK Kg©KvÐ, cÖkvmwbK Ges 
A_©‰bwZK Kvh©vewji mvgwMÖK Z_¨ cÖwZdwjZ n‡e|

RvwZi wcZvi Dbœqb `k©b ev¯Íevq‡b Zuvi my‡hvM¨ Kb¨v gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x †`kiZœ †kL nvwmbvi †bZ…‡Z¡ 
eZ©gvb miKvi wbijm cwikÖg Ki‡Q| †`‡ki mylg Dbœqb wbwðZK‡í Z_v DËie‡½ wkívq‡bi Rb¨ 
cÖv_wgK R¦vjvwb wn‡m‡e cÖvK…wZK M¨vm mieivn I weZi‡Y cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW cw_K…r 
wn‡m‡e KvR Ki‡Q| †`‡ki DËie‡½ cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi mieivn †bUIqvK© my`„p Ki‡Z Av‡iv †ek wKQz 
cÖKí mwµq we‡ePbvaxb hvi g‡a¨ Ab¨Zg n‡jv e¸ov-iscyi-‰mq`cyi M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbg©vY 
cÖKí| G cÖKí¸‡jv ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡j G AÂ‡j Dbœqb Kg©KvÐ MwZkxjZv jvf Ki‡e| †`‡ki R¡vjvwb 
wbivcËv wbwðZKiYmn µgea©gvb R¡vjvwb Pvwn`v c~i‡Y GjGbwR Avg`vwb Kiv n‡”Q| fwel¨‡Zi Pvwn`v 
c~i‡Y Av‡iv †ewk GjGbwR Avg`vwbi cvkvcvwk miKvi bZzb M¨vm‡¶Î AbymÜvb, Avwe®‹vi I Dbœqb, 
Ab‡kvi I Ad‡kvi g‡Wj wcGmwm-2019 cÖYqb, R¡vjvwb Dr‡mi eûgyLxKiY‡i j‡¶¨ wR Uz wR 
c×wZ‡Z R¦vjvwb †Zj I ¯úU gv‡K©U n‡Z cÖwZ‡hvwMZvg~jK `‡i GjGbwR msMÖn, M¨v‡mi fvmgvb gRy` 
I iƒcvšÍi BDwbU ¯’vcb, cwi‡ek evÜe I AvaywbK M¨vm mÂvjb I weZiY cvBc jvBb ¯’vcb, K‡¤cÖmi 
†÷kb ¯’vcb BZ¨vw` ev¯Íevqb Ki‡Q| R¡vjvwb †¶‡Î M„nxZ c`‡¶cmg~n miKvi †NvwlZ iƒcKí-2041 
A_©vr ¶zav I `vwi`ªgy³ DbœZ evsjv‡`k Mo‡Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f‚wgKv ivL‡e g‡g© Avkv Kwi|

cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW cÖwZôvjMœ n‡Z `¶Zvi mv‡_ †`‡ki DËi-cwðgvÂ‡j we`y¨r, wkí, 
wmGbwR, K¨vcwUf, evwYwR¨K I M„n¯’vwj †kÖwYi MÖvn‡Ki wbKU M¨vm mieivn K‡i Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b 
cÖksmbxq f‚wgKv ivL‡Q| GRb¨ Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©c¶mn mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡K 
ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| Avkv Kwi, wcwRwmGj-Gi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY M¨v‡mi myôz I mvkÖqx 
e¨envi Ges gvbm¤§Z MÖvnK‡mev wbwðZ Ki‡Z Zv‡`i HKvwšÍK cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡e|

Avwg wcwRwmGj-Gi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges G cÖKvkbvi mv‡_ mswkøó 
mKj‡K AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv Rvbvw”Q|

†gvt AvwbQzi ingvb

†gvt AvwbQzi ingvb
wmwbqi mwPe

R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM
we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq

MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi     
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evYx
evsjv‡`k ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` Ki‡cv‡ikb (†c‡Uªvevsjv)-Gi Aaxb cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx
wjwg‡UW (wcwRwmGj)-Gi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKv‡ki D‡`¨vM‡K 
Avwg ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q| G cÖwZ‡e`‡b †Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii Kg©KvÐ, Avq-e¨q I fwel¨r 
cwiKíbvi mswÿß weei‡Yi cvkvcvwk MÖvnK‡mev cÖ`v‡bi †ÿ‡Î †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µ‡gi h_vh_ wPÎ 
cÖwZdwjZ n‡e e‡j Avwg Avkv KiwQ|

cÖv_wgK R¦vjvwb wn‡m‡e cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi mieivn wbwðZ Kivi `vwqZ¡ cÖvß cÖwZôvb †c‡Uªvevsjv Zvi 
cÖ‡Póv I D‡`¨vM Ae¨vnZ †i‡L‡Q| GiB Ask wn‡m‡e †`‡k M¨v‡mi Drcv`b e„w×i Rb¨ †`‡ki 
¯’jfv‡M wewfbœ Rwic cwiPvjbv, AbymÜvb I Dbœqb K‚c Lbb, K‚‡ci IqvK©Ifvi I K‚cgy‡L K‡¤úªmi 
¯’vcb Kiv n‡”Q| Ab¨w`‡K, mgy`ªvÂ‡jI Rwic I AbymÜvb K‚c Lb‡bi Kvh©µg ev¯ÍevwqZ n‡”Q| 
Drcvw`Z M¨vm MÖvnK cÖv‡šÍ Pvwn`vbyhvqx Pv‡c cÖevn wbwðZ Kiv Ges bZzb GjvKvq M¨vm mieiv‡ni 
Rb¨ fvmgvb Uvwg©bv‡ji gva¨‡g GjGbwR Avg`vwb Kiv n‡”Q| fwel¨‡Zi ewa©Z Pvwn`v c~i‡Y AviI 
GjGbwR Avg`vwbi Rb¨ GKwU j¨vÛ †eBRW Uvwg©bvj ̄ ’vc‡bi Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q| M¨v‡mi AcPq 
I wm‡÷g jm †iva, R¦vjvwb e¨env‡i ̀ ÿZv e„w×, MÖvnK‡mevi gvb Dbœqb I †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni e¨e¯’vcbv 
Dbœq‡b BAviwc wm‡÷g ev¯Íevqbmn wewea c`‡ÿcI MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| †c‡Uªvevsjvi Kvh©µgmg~‡ni 
mdj ev¯Íevq‡bi gva¨‡g †`‡k R¦vjvwb mieivn e„w× cv‡e Ges 2041 mv‡ji g‡a¨ DbœZ †`‡k 
iƒcvšÍ‡ii c_‡K myMg Ki‡e e‡j Avwg wek¦vm Kwi|

wcwRwmGj †`‡ki DËi-cwðgvÂ‡j we`y¨r, K¨vcwUf cvIqvi, wkí, M„n¯’vjx I wmGbwR †kÖwY‡Z M¨vm
mieivn Ki‡Q, hv †`‡ki mvgwMÖK A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f‚wgKv ivL‡Q| cÖwZôvbwUi mKj ¯Í‡ii
Kg©KZv©-Kg©PvixMY Zv‡`i `¶Zv, AwfÁZv, KZ©e¨wbôv I mZZvi gva¨‡g †`‡ki Ae¨vnZ Dbœqb 
AMÖhvÎvq Av‡iv †ewk Ae`vb ivL‡Z m¶g n‡eb e‡j Avgvi wek¦vm|

Avwg wcwRwmGj-Gi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

(G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn&)

†Pqvig¨vb
evsjv‡`k ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` Ki‡cv‡ikb

(†c‡Uªvevsjv)
Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation

(Petrobangla)
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evYx cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wcwRwmGj)-Gi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶ cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c¶ n‡Z 
†Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i m¤úvw`Z Kg©Kv‡Ði ¯§viK wn‡m‡e evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b Dc¯’vcb Ki‡Z †c‡i Avwg AZ¨šÍ 
Avbw›`Z| Avwg wek¦vm Kwi, G cÖwZ‡e`‡b †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Kg©KvÐ I fwel¨r cwiKíbvmn hveZxq Kvh©µ‡gi my¯úó 
cÖwZdjb N‡U‡Q|

R¡vjvwb wn‡m‡e cÖvK…wZK M¨vm n‡”Q †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ Ab¨Zg AbyNUK| g~jZt M¨vmwfwËK wkí cÖmv‡ii 
gva¨‡g †`‡ki DËi-cwðgvÂj Z_v ivRkvnx wefv‡Mi Av_©-mvgvwRK ¯^wbf©iZv AR©‡bi cvkvcvwk RvZxq A_©bxwZ‡Z 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb ivLvi D‡Ï‡k¨ 29/11/1999 Zvwi‡L †c‡Uªvevsjvi GKwU M¨vm weZiY †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e wcwRwmGj 
MwVZ nq| G †Kv¤úvwb B‡Zvg‡a¨ ivRkvnx wefv‡Mi wmivRMÄ, Djøvcvov, evNvevox, †eov, muvw_qv, kvnRv`cyi, cvebv, 
Ck¦i`x, e¸ov I ivRkvnx knimn wewfbœ GjvKvq we`y¨r, wkí, K¨vcwUf, wmGbwR, evwYwR¨K I M„n¯’vjx Lv‡Z wbiew”Qbœ 
M¨vm mieivn Ki‡Q|

ZvQvov, iscyi wefv‡Mi cwiKwíZ GjvKvq M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ Òiscyi, bxjdvgvix, cxiMÄ kni I ZrmsjMœ GjvKvq 
M¨vm weZiY cvBcjvBb †bUIqvK© wbg©vYÓ kxl©K cÖKíwU MZ 22/06/2021 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ GK‡bK mfvq Aby‡gvw`Z 
n‡q‡Q Ges cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi KvR ïiæ n‡q‡Q| Aciw`‡K, AvevwmK Lv‡Z M¨v‡mi AcPq †iva I cwiwgZ e¨envi 
wbwðZK‡í wcwRwmGj Awafz³ GjvKvq M„n¯’vjx †kÖwYi mKj MÖvn‡Ki Rb¨ ÒwcwRwmGj Awafz³ GjvKvq wcÖ-‡cBW M¨vm 
wgUvi ¯’vcbÓ kxl©K cÖK‡íi wcwWwcwc cwiKíbv gš¿Yvjq KZ©„K bxwZMZ Aby‡gv`b jvf K‡i‡Q Ges ˆe‡`wkK mnvqZv 
cÖvwßi Rb¨ A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© wefvM (BAviwW)-Gi we‡ePbvaxb i‡q‡Q| Avkv Kiv hvq, G cÖK‡íi ev¯Íevqb KvRI kxNªB 
ïiæ Kiv m¤¢e n‡e| ZvQvov, e¸ov wWAviGm Avc‡MÖ‡Wkb, wWcwRUwi IqvK©‡mi AvIZvq wmivRMÄ wewmK wkí cvK©, 
wmivRMÄ A_©‰bwZK AÂj, e¸ov wewmK BÛvw÷ªqvj cvK© Ges ivRkvnx wewmK wkíbMix-2 G M¨vm cvBcjvBb wbg©vY, 
K‡›Uªvj wewìs I M¨vm †÷kb wbg©vY KvR m¤úbœ Kivi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| G mKj KvR m¤úbœc~e©K DwjøwLZ 
cwiKwíZ GjvKvi cÖwZôv‡b Pvwn`vK…Z M¨vm mieivn Kiv m¤¢e n‡j wcwRwmGj-Gi ivR¯^ Avq e„w×i cvkvcvwk Avw_©K 
Ae¯’v my`„p n‡e|

Avwg AZ¨šÍ Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbvw”Q †h, myôz ev‡RUxq wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v cÖeZ©b, M¨vm weZiY e¨e¯’vq wewfbœ ms¯‹vi I `¶ 
Avw_©K e¨e¯’vcbvi gva¨‡g G †Kv¤úvwb 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i wewfbœ Lv‡Z me©‡gvU 1,555.92 GgGgwmGg M¨vm weµq 
K‡i‡Q| ˆ`wbK Mo wn‡m‡e M¨vm weµ‡qi cwigvY cÖvq 4.31 GgGgwmGg ev 152.35 GgGgwmGd| G †Kv¤úvwb 
2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i Gas Sales, Higher Heating Value, Late Pament Charge, Connection/Reconnection, 

Commissioning Fee, Demand Charge, Service Charge BZ¨vw`mn M¨vm weµq Lv‡Z †gvU cÖvß A‡_©i cwigvY 
1,125.25 †KvwU UvKv| djkÖæwZ‡Z wcwRwmGj 128.90 †KvwU UvKv Kic~e© bxU gybvdv AR©b Ki‡Z m¶g n‡q‡Q Ges 
miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i 102.03 †KvwU UvKv Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| wcwRwmGj myôz I wbqwš¿Z Dcv‡q M¨vm mieivn K‡i DbœZ 
MÖvnK‡mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Q| GQvov, wfwRj¨vÝ Kvh©µg Ges e‡Kqv Av`v‡qi †¶‡Î G †Kv¤úvwbi f‚wgKv AZ¨šÍ cÖksmbxq|

Avwg wcwRwmGj-Gi Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvq mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZv I w`K-wb‡`©kbv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ cwiPvjbv cl©`‡K AvšÍwiK 
K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY‡K wbôv I AvšÍwiKZvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i †`‡ki 
Dbœqb I AMÖhvÎvq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb ivLvi Rb¨ ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q|

Avwg wcwRwmGj-Gi DË‡ivËi mg„w× I mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

me©kw³gvb gnvb Avjøvn& Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb|

AwZwi³  mwPe (Dbœqb)
R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM

we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq
I

†Pqvig¨vb
wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`

(G †K Gg dRjyj nK)
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e¨e¯’vcbv
cwiPvj‡Ki e³e¨

cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wcwRwmGj)-Gi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶ 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii †Kv¤úvwbi Dbœqbg~jK, 
cÖkvmwbK I Avw_©K Kg©KvÛ Ges mgm¨v-m¤¢vebvi wb‡`©kbv m¤^wjZ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvk Ki‡Z †c‡i Avwg gnvb Avjøvn ZvÕAvjvi wbKU 
ïKwiqv Av`vq KiwQ| 

wcwRwmGj 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i me©‡gvU 1,555.92 GgGgwmGg M¨vm weµq K‡i‡Q, hv MZ eQ‡ii 1,711.02 GgGgwmGg Gi Zzjbvq 
9.06% Kg| †KvwfW-19 Gi d‡j ̂ ewk¦K gnvgvix cwiw¯’wZ‡Z wkí-KviLvbv eÜ _vKvi Kvi‡Y M¨vm Kg weµq n‡q‡Q| G A_©eQ‡i M¨vm weµq, 
wej¤^ wd, ms‡hvM/cybtms‡hvM, Kwgkwbs wd, wWgvÛ PvR© I mvwf©m PvR© eve` cÖvß A‡_©i †gvU cwigvY 1,125.25 †KvwU UvKv Ges Kic~e© bxU 
gybvdv AwR©Z n‡q‡Q 128.90 †KvwU UvKv| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i 12wU wkí, 05wU K¨vcwUf cvIqvi, I 07wU miKvwi cÖwZôv‡b wgUvihy³ AvevwmK 
†kÖwYmn me©‡gvU 24wU bZzb M¨vm ms‡hvM cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| D‡jøL¨, G †Kv¤úvwbi †Kvb wm‡÷g jm †bB|

†Kv¤úvwbi we`¨gvb mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv Abyhvqx 377 Rb ¯’vqx Rbe‡ji wecix‡Z eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwb‡Z 158 Rb Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix wb‡qvwRZ 
i‡q‡Qb| eZ©gv‡b we`¨gvb k~b¨c‡` 9g n‡Z 10g †MÖW Ges 12Zg n‡Z 20Zg †MÖ‡Wi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix wb‡qv‡Mi Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| 

RvwZi wcZv e½eÜz †kL gywReyi ingvb-Gui Rb¥kZevwl©Kx D`hvcb Dcj‡¶ eQie¨vcx miKv‡ii wewfbœ w`K-wb‡`©kbv, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` 
wefvM Ges †c‡Uªvevsjvi wb‡`©kbvi Av‡jv‡K †Kv¤úvwb‡Z wewfbœ Kg©cwiKíbv/Kg©m~wP h_v: R¡vjvwb Lv‡Z e½eÜzi Ae`v‡bi Ici WKz‡g›Uwi I 
Z_¨wPÎ Ges HwZnvwmK 7B gv‡P©i fvlY GjBwW wWm‡cø †ev‡W©i gva¨‡g cÖPvi/cÖ`k©‡bi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| ZvQvov, cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q gywRe 
KY©vi ̄ ’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 2021 mv‡ji g‡a¨ ÒA‰ea ms‡hvMgy³ M¨vm weZiY e¨e¯’v wbwðZÓ Kivi j‡¶¨ GKwU KwgwU I wfwR‡jÝ wUg cÖ‡qvRbxq 
Kvh©µg MÖnY K‡i‡Q| AwaKš‘, wcwRwmGj-Gi `vßwiK mKj cÎvw`, †jUvi c¨vW Ges I‡qemvB‡U gywRee‡l©i Rb¨ wba©vwiZ †jv‡Mv I 
myeY©RqšÍxi †jv‡Mv e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q|

†Kv¤úvwbi AvevwmK †kÖwYi wgUviwenxb MÖvn‡Ki Rb¨ †gvevB‡j gpaz, bKash, SureCash I Rocket-Gi gva¨‡g M¨vm wej Ges WvP-evsjv 
e¨vsK wjwg‡UW-Gi †c‡g›U †MUI‡q e¨envi K‡i †h‡Kvb VISA I Mastar Card-Gi †WweU A_ev †µwWU Kv‡W©i gva¨‡gI AbjvB‡b M¨vm 
wej cwi‡kv‡ai myweav cÖeZ©b Kiv n‡q‡Q| wcwRwmGj-Gi Z_¨ evZvqb (pgcl.org.bd/wcwRwmGj.evsjv) n‡Z M¨vm we‡ji nvjbvMv` Z_¨ I 
cÖZ¨qbcÎ WvDb‡jv‡Wi myweav i‡q‡Q Ges MÖvn‡Ki †gvevB‡j M¨vm we‡ji e‡Kqv Z_¨ SMS Gi gva¨‡g †cÖiY Kiv n‡”Q| GQvov, 
wcwRwmGj-Gi nUjvBb b¤^i 16514 A_ev 096123-16514-Gi gva¨‡g Riæwi M¨vm wj‡KRRwbZ Z_¨ I `yN©UbvRwbZ Z_¨vw` msMÖn Ges 
MÖvnK‡mev cÖ`vb Kiv n‡”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi `vßwiK Kv‡R MwZkxjZv, ¯^”QZv I Revew`wnZv Avbq‡bi j‡¶¨ MZ gvP© 2018 n‡Z wcwRwmGj-G 
B-bw_ wm‡÷g Pvjy Kiv n‡q‡Q|

m¤cÖwZ Ôiscyi, bxjdvgvix, cxiMÄ kni I ZrmsjMœ GjvKvq M¨vm weZiY †bUIqvK© wbg©vYÕ kxl©K cÖK‡íi ev¯Íevqb KvR ïiæ n‡q‡Q| 
Aciw`‡K, AvevwmK †kÖwYi MÖvn‡Ki Rb¨ kZfvM wcÖ-‡cBW wgUvi ¯’vc‡bi j‡¶¨ cÖK‡íi wcwWwcwc cwiKíbv Kwgk‡bi bxwZMZ Aby‡gv`‡bi 
ci ˆe‡`wkK mnvqZv cÖvwßi j‡¶¨ A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© wefvM (BAviwW)-‡Z we‡ePbvaxb i‡q‡Q| 

Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ Kvh©µ‡gi myôz ev¯Íevqb I AMÖhvÎvq mn‡hvwMZv cÖ`vb Kivq R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, †c‡Uªvevsjv, weBAviwm, 
cwiKíbv Kwgkb, A_© gš¿Yvjq, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, ¯’vbxq cÖkvmbmn Ab¨vb¨ miKvwi ms¯’v Ges †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©`-Gi cÖwZ webgª 
K…ZÁZv Ávcb KiwQ| †Kv¤úvwbi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i wbijm cwikÖg, AvšÍwiKZv, wbôv, ̀ ¶Zv I mZZvi mv‡_ ̀ vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi gva¨‡g 
†Kv¤úvwbi Dbœq‡bi AMÖhvÎv Ae¨vnZ ivLvq Zuv‡`i‡K RvbvB Awfb›`b I ï‡f”Qv| Avgvi `„p wek¦vm mswkøó mK‡ji AvšÍwiKZv, wbôv I wbijm 
cÖ‡Póvq AvMvgx w`‡b wcwRwmGj-Gi KvwiMwi m¶gZv I Avw_©K Ae¯’v DË‡ivËi e„w× cv‡e Ges †Kv¤úvwb Kvw•LZ mvdj¨ AR©‡b m¶g n‡e|

cwi‡k‡l Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi DË‡ivËi mvdj¨ I AMÖhvÎvi Rb¨ cig KiæYvgq Avjøvn& ZvÕAvjvi wbKU mvnvh¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

(†gvt Avãyj gvbœvb cvUIqvix)
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PASHCHIMANCHAL GAS
COMPANY LIMITED at aG L A N C E

Name of the Company

Date of Registration

Date of Commencement of Business

Registered Office

Supervisory Organisation

Administrative Ministry

Commencement of First Gas Supply

Authorized Capital

Paid up Capital

Total Number of Shares

Allotment of Shares

Franchise Area

First Board Meeting

First Annual General Meeting

Present Permanent Manpower

Gas Supplying Areas at Present

Total Number of Customer Connection

Total Volume of Gas Consumed 
During the Year 2020-21

Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

29 November 1999

23 April 2000

Nalka, Kamarkhand, Sirajganj

Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation 
(Petrobangla)

Energy & Mineral Resources Division, 
Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral 
Resources

30 November 1999

Tk. 150.00 Crore

Tk. 929,011,400

150.00 Lakh

9,290,114

Greater Rajshahi & Rangpur Division

29 March 2000

21 May 2001

Total 158 (Officer-144, staff-14)

Sirajganj Town, Soydabad, Ullahpara, 
Shahzadpur, Baghabari, Bera, Santhia, Pabna 
Sadar, Ishwardi, Bogura Sadar, Shahjahanpur 
& Rajshahi City.

1,29,372

1555.920 MMCM
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↖ wewfbœ Lv‡Z 1,555.920 GgGgwmGg M¨vm mieivn K‡i me©‡gvU 1,125.25 †KvwU 
UvKvi M¨vm weµq|

↖ 128.90 †KvwU UvKv Kic~e© bxU gybvdv AR©b Ges miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i 102.03 †KvwU 
UvKv Rgv cÖ`vb|

↖ †gvU 14.596 wK.wg. M¨vm cvBcjvBb ¯’vcb |

↖ 24wU bZzb M¨vm ms‡hvM (12 wU wkí, 05 wU K¨vcwUf cvIqvi I 07 wU M„n¯’vwj) 
cÖ`vb| djkÖæwZ‡Z †gvU MÖvnK ms‡hvM msL¨v 1,29,372-G DbœxZ| 

↖ Clean Development Mechanism (CDM)-Gi AvIZvq wcwRwmGj M¨vm weZiY 
†bUIqv‡K©i 54,500wU ivBRvi cwi`k©bc~e©K 4,993wU ivBRv‡i wj‡KR wba©viY I 
†givgZKiY| djkÖæwZ‡Z 1.82 MMCFD M¨vm mvkÖq|

↖ 625 wU AvevwmK, 12 wU evwYwR¨K, 01 wU wkí I 01 wU wmGbwRmn †gvU 709 wU 
M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY|

↖ e‡Kqv cvIbv 301.654 jÿ UvKv I Rwigvbv 24.51 jÿ UvKv Av`vq c~e©K †gvU 
572 msL¨K MÖvnK‡K cybtms‡hvM cÖ`vb|

↖ †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixMY‡K me©‡gvU 11,897 NÈvi A_©vr 95.17 RbNÈv 
¯’vbxq cÖwkÿY cÖ`vb|

↖ iscyi wefv‡Mi AvIZvaxb iscyi, bxjdvgvix, cxiMÄ kni I ZrmsjMœ GjvKvq 
cvBcjvB‡bi gva¨‡g cwiKwíZ GjvKvq M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡ÿ¨ cÖYxZ wWwcwc 
22/6/2021 Zvwi‡Li GK‡bK mfvq Ges 28/9/2021 Zvwi‡L R¦vjvwb I LwbR 
m¤ú` wefv‡Mi cÖkvmwbK Aby‡gv`b jvf|

↖ M„n¯’vjx MÖvnK‡`i Rb¨ ÒwcwRwmGj Awafz³ GjvKvq wcÖ-‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vcbÓ 
kxl©K cÖK‡íi wcwWwcwc ˆe‡`wkK mnvqZv cÖvwßi Rb¨ A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© wefvM 
(BAviwW)-Gi we‡ePbvaxb|

GK bR‡i 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i
 wcwRwmGj-Gi AR©b mg~n
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cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW
( †c‡Uªvevsjvi GKwU †Kv¤úvbx)

Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
(A Company of Petrobangla)

m~Î bs- 28-18.0000.002.45.001.21/173  ZvwiL t
   02 KvwZ©K 1428 e½vã

 18 A‡±vei 2021 wLª÷vã

22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi weÁwß
G g‡g© weÁwß cÖ`vb Kiv hv‡”Q †h, cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wcwRwmGj)-Gi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AvMvgx 04 b‡f¤^i 2021 (19 KvwZ©K 1428 e½vã) 
e„n¯úwZevi mÜ¨v 7:00 Uvq †nv‡Uj c¨vb c¨vwmwdK †mvbviMuvI-Gi Òwbivjv njÓ, 107 KvRx bRiæj Bmjvg A¨vwfwbD, XvKv-1215 G AbywôZ n‡e|

Av‡jvP¨m~wP :
1| 21Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi Kvh©weeiYx AewnZKiY|
2| 21Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq M„nxZ wm×v‡šÍi ev¯Íevqb AMÖMwZ cÖwZ‡e`b ch©v‡jvPbv|
3| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii cwiPvjKgÐjxi cÖwZ‡e`b we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b|
4| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii †Kv¤úvwbi wbixw¶Z Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b Ges wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b|
5| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii jf¨vsk †NvlYv I Aby‡gv`b|
6| 2021-2022 A_©eQ‡ii Rb¨ ewntwbix¶K wb‡qvM I cvwikÖwgK wba©viY|
7| †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cwiPvjK wb‡qvM wbqwgZKiY Ges †kqvi n¯ÍvšÍi Aby‡gv`b|
8| †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cwiPvjKe„‡›`i GK-Z…Zxqvsk AemiMÖnY Ges Z`¯’‡j cybwb©‡qvM we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b|
9| †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©` mfvq Dcw¯’wZi Rb¨ m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjKe„‡›`i m¤§vbx cybwba©vi‡Yi cÖ¯Íve Aby‡gv`b|
10| wewea : †Pqvig¨vb g‡nv`‡qi AbygwZµ‡g AvBbMZfv‡e Av‡jvPbv‡hvM¨ welq (hw` _v‡K)|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi Ges cwiPvjKe„›`‡K D³ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z _vKvi Rb¨ mwebq Aby‡iva Rvbv‡bv n‡jv|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i wb‡`©kµ‡g,

  

(†gvt †gvRvnvi Avjx)       
†Kv¤úvwb mwPe
†dvb: 0751-63827
`ªóe¨: e¨w³MZfv‡e †Kvb m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡Z AcviM n‡j †m‡¶‡Î Zvi c‡¶ mfvq Dcw¯’Z _vKvi Rb¨ mshy³ cÖw· d‡g© cÖwZwbwa g‡bvbqb 

cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ Aby‡iva Rvbv‡bv hv‡”Q|

weZiY : †kqvi‡nvìvie„›` :
1| Rbve G we Gg Ave`yj dvËvn&, †Pqvig¨vb, †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
2| Rbve bvRgyj Avnmvb, cwiPvjK (cÖkvmb), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
3| Rbve G †K Gg †ebRvwgb wiqvRx, cwiPvjK (A_©), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
4| Rbve †gvt kvnxbyi Bmjvg, cwiPvjK (wcGmwm), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
5| Rbve Avjx †gvt Avj-gvgyb, cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb GÛ gvBb&m), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
6| Rbve Avjx BKevj †gvt b~iæjøvn&, cwiPvjK (cwiKíbv), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
7| ˆmq` AvkdvKz¾vgvb, mwPe, †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
8| †c‡Uªvevsjv : cÖwZwbwaZ¡Kvix- †Pqvig¨vb, †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|

cwiPvjKe„›` :
†R¨ôZvi wfwË‡Z bq

1| Rbve G †K Gg dRjyj nK, AwZwi³ mwPe, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM I †Pqvig¨vb, wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`|
2| W. †gvt iwdKzj Bmjvg, hyM¥mwPe (cwiKíbv), R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM I cwiPvjK, wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`|
3| Rbve †gvt kvnxbyi Bmjvg, cwiPvjK (wcGmwm), †c‡Uªvevsjv I cwiPvjK, wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`|
4| W. gynv. gwbiæ¾vgvb, DcmwPe (Dbœqb-4), R¦vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM I cwiPvjK, wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`|
5| Rbve †gvt nvmvby¾vgvb, DcmwPe (cwiKíbv-2), R¦vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM I cwiPvjK, wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`|
6| †gvmvt †ivwRbv bvQwib †ivRx, cwiPvjK, wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`|
7| Rbve †gvt ivwk`yj evmvi Wjvi, cwiPvjK, wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`|
8| Rbve †gvt Avãyj gvbœvb cvUIqvix, e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, wcwRwmGj I cwiPvjK, wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`|
9| ˆmq` AvkdvKz¾vgvb, mwPe, †c‡Uªvevsjv I cwiPvjK, wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`|

Abywjwc : 1| †Pqvig¨vb, evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR G¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, AvMviMuvI, XvKv|
2| wbeÜK, †hŠ_ g~jab †Kv¤úvwb I dvg©mg~‡ni cwi`ßi, KvIivb evRvi, XvKv|
3| mwPe, †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
4| ewntwbix¶K : †gmvm© †K. Gg. nvmvb GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvD›U¨v›Um, 87 wbD B¯‹vUb, XvKv|
5| Awdm Kwc|
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SHAREHOLDERS

A B M Abdul Fattah
Chairman 
Petrobangla

Nazmul Ahsan
Director (Administration)

Petrobangla

A K M Benjamin Riazi
Director (Finance)
Petrobangla
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Engr. Ali Iqbal Md. Nurullah
Director (Planning)
Petrobangla

Syed  Ashfaquzzaman
Secretary
Petrobangla

Engr. Md. Shaheenur Islam
Director (Production Sharing 
Contract)
Petrobangla

Engr. Ali Mohd. Al-Mamun
Director (Operation & Mines)
Petrobangla
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BOARD OF 
     DIRECTORS

Dr. Md. Rafiqul Islam 
Joint Secretary (Planning)

Energy & Mineral Resources Division
&

Director, PGCL Board

Engr. Md. Shaheenur Islam
Director (Production Sharing Contract)
Petrobangla
&
Director, PGCL Board

Dr. Md. Moniruzzaman
Deputy Secretary (Development - 4)

Energy & Mineral Resources Division
&

Director, PGCL Board

A K M Fazlul Haque
Additional Secretary (Development)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division
&
Chairman, PGCL Board
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Md. Rashidul Basher Doller
House# 16 (1st Floor), Road# 18, Sector# 7
Uttara Dhaka
&
Director, PGCL Board

Syed Ashfaquzzaman
Secretary
Petrobangla
&
Director, PGCL Board

Md. Hasanuzzaman
Deputy Secretary (Planning-2)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division
&
Director, PGCL Board

Md. Abdul Mannan Patwary
Managing Director

Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
&

Director, PGCL Board

Mst. Rojina Nasrin Rojy
BSS (Hons.), MSS, Social Welfare
MBA (Finance), Dhaka University

&
Director, PGCL Board





cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW 
cwiPvjKgÐjxi cÖwZ‡e`b

wem&wgjøvwni ivn&gvwbi ivwng

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg

cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wcwRwmGj)-Gi 22Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii mvwe©K Kvh©µ‡gi 
Ici cwiPvjKgÐjxi cÖwZ‡e`b †ck Kivi cÖvi‡¤¢ Avwg wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÿ n‡Z Avcbv‡`i mKj‡K ¯^vMZ Rvbvw”Q|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

†`‡ki DËi-cwðgvÂj Z_v ZrKvjxb ivRkvnx wefv‡M M¨vmwfwËK wkí-KviLvbv weKv‡ki gva¨‡g Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœqb, wkívqb I 
`vwi`ª¨ we‡gvP‡bi j‡ÿ¨ cwðgvÂj M¨vm †Kv¤úvbx wjwg‡UW (wcwRwmGj), evsjv‡`k ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` Ki‡cv‡ikb 
(†c‡Uªvevsjv)-Gi GKwU M¨vm weZiY †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e 1999 mv‡ji 29 b‡f¤^i AvZ¥cÖKvk K‡i Ges 2000 mv‡ji 23 GwcÖj evwYwR¨K 
Kvh©µg ïiæ K‡i| G †Kv¤úvwb B‡Zvg‡a¨ ivRkvnx wefv‡Mi wmivRMÄ, Djøvcvov, evNvevox, †eov, muvw_qv, kvnRv`cyi, cvebv, Ck¦i`x, 
e¸ov I ivRkvnx knimn wewfbœ ¸iæZ¡c~Y© GjvKvq we`y¨r, wkí, K¨vcwUf, wmGbwR, evwYwR¨K I M„n¯’vjx Lv‡Z wbiew”Qbœ M¨vm mieivn 
Ki‡Q| iscyi wefv‡Mi AvIZvaxb iscyi, bxjdvgvix, cxiMÄ kni I ZrmsjMœ GjvKvq cvBcjvB‡bi gva¨‡g cwiKwíZ GjvKvq M¨vm 
mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ cÖYxZ wWwcwc 22/06/2021 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ GK‡bK mfvq Aby‡gvw`Z n‡j R¦vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM n‡Z MZ 
28/09/21 Zvwi‡L cªK‡íi cÖkvmwbK Aby‡gv`b Rvwi Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov, wcwRwmGj Awafy³ GjvKvq M„n¯’vjx MÖvnK‡`i Rb¨ 
ÒwcwRwmGj Awafy³ GjvKvq wcÖ-‡cBW M¨vm wgUvi ¯’vcbÓ cÖK‡íi wcwWwcwc cwiKíbv gš¿Yvjq KZ©…K bxwZMZ Aby‡gv`b jvf K‡i‡Q 
Ges ˆe‡`wkK mnvqZv cÖvwßi Rb¨ A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© wefvM (BAviwW)-Gi we‡ePbvaxb i‡q‡Q| Avkv Kiv hvq, kxNªB Gme cÖK‡íi 
ev¯Íevqb KvR ïiæ Kiv m¤¢e n‡e|

R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM Ges †c‡Uªvevsjvi w`K-wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx KZ…©c‡ÿi myôz e¨e¯’vcbvq M¨vm wecYb I ivR¯^ Kvh©µg e„w×mn 
mvwe©K wel‡q wcwRwmGj Kvw•ÿZ mvdj¨ AR©b K‡i‡Q| Avwg AZ¨šÍ Avb‡›`i mv‡_ Rvbvw”Q †h, myôz ev‡RUxq wbqš¿Y e¨e¯’v cÖeZ©b, M¨vm 
weZiY e¨e¯’vq wewfbœ ms¯‹vi I `¶ Avw_©K e¨e¯’vcbvi gva¨‡g G †Kv¤úvwb 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i wewfbœ Lv‡Z 1,125.25 †KvwU UvKvi 
M¨vm weµq K‡i 128.90 †KvwU UvKv Kic~e© bxU gybvdv AR©b Ki‡Z mÿg n‡q‡Q Ges miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i 102.03 †KvwU UvKv Rgv 
cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| fwel¨‡ZI wcwRwmGj-Gi Kvh©cwiwa I Avw_©K Ae¯’v DË‡ivËi e„w× cv‡e g‡g© Avkv Kiv hvq|
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Dbœqb Kvh©µg :

M¨vm cvBcjvBb wbg©vY :

G ch©v‡q Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi weMZ 5eQ‡ii eQiwfwËK Ges †Kv¤úvwbi ïiæ A_©vr 1999 mb n‡Z Ryb 2021 ch©šÍ mg‡q wewfbœ e¨v‡mi M¨vm 
cvBcjvBb wbg©vY Kv‡Ri cwimsL¨vb Zz‡j aiwQ:

A_©eQi wewfbœ e¨v‡mi cvBc jvBb wbg©v‡Yi cwimsL¨vb (wK.wg.) me©‡gvU (wK. wg.)

2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
1999 n‡Z 
RybÕ2021 ch©šÍ

24"
-
-
-
-
-

0.009

12"
-
-
-
-
-

1.625

8"
1.950

-
1.900
0.870

-
165.422

6"
1.400
1.700
3.150
0.194
7.248

197.277

4"
1.802
0.495
1.750
4.783
0.622

152.101

3"
-
-

0.052
0.157
0.903

111.795

2"
0.011
0.010
0.127
0.856
1.329

271.986

1"
0.002

-
0.006
0.333
0.068

177.500

3/4"
0.166
0.017
0.064
0.073
0.242

582.058

5.331
2.222
7.049
7.266
10.412

1659.773

MÖvnK M¨vm ms‡hvM :

wcwRwmGj-Gi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i 24wU M¨vm ms‡hvMmn 30 Ryb 2021 ch©šÍ µgcywÄZ †gvU M¨vm ms‡hvM msL¨v 1,29,372wU| 
Zb¥‡a¨ G A_©eQ‡i gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi we`y¨r, R¦vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` welqK Dc‡`óv g‡nv`‡qi †bZ…‡Z¡ MwVZ KwgwUi Aby‡gv`b/wm×všÍ 
Ges wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i Aby‡gv`b/wm×všÍ †gvZv‡eK 12wU wkí, 05wU K¨vcwUf cvIqvi I 07wU miKvwi cÖwZôv‡b wgUvihy³ 
AvevwmK †kÖwY‡Z M¨vm ms‡hvM cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Avwg G †Kv¤úvwbi weMZ 5 eQ‡ii eQiwfwËK Ges †Kv¤úvwbi ïiæ A_©vr 1999 mb n‡Z Ryb 2021 ch©šÍ mg‡q wewfbœ †kªwYi MÖvn‡Ki 
M¨vm ms‡hv‡Mi Z_¨vw` D‡jøL KiwQ :

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

AvR‡Ki evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii Dbœqb, wecYb, Avw_©©K, cÖkvmwbK Kvh©µg, Acv‡ikbvj Ges 
wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`b I wbixw¶Z wnmve-Gi mvwe©K wPÎ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ :



A_©eQi
MÖvnK †kÖwY (msL¨v)

we`y¨r K¨vcwUf cvIqvi wmGbwR wkí evwYwR¨K M„n¯’vwj
me©‡gvU M¨vm
ms‡hvM msL¨v

2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
1999 n‡Z 
Ryb 2021 ch©šÍ

-
1
2
-
-
10

-
-
1
5
5
47

1
-
-
1
-

30

2
3
9
20
12

128

-
-
-
-
-

332

-
-
-
-

07 (miKvwi wgUvihy³)
1,28,825

03
04
12
26
24

1,29,372

evwYwR¨K Kvh©µg :

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

Avwg GLb †Kv¤úvwbi evwYwR¨K Kvh©µ‡gi Ici Avcbv‡`i g‡bv‡hvM AvKl©Y KiwQ| 1999-2000 A_©eQ‡i wcwRwmGj evwYwR¨K 
Kvh©µg ïiæ K‡i| †Kv¤úvwb H eQ‡iB gybvdv AR©‡bi gva¨‡g †h ïf m~Pbv K‡i Zv A`¨vewa AÿzYœ ivL‡Z m¶g n‡q‡Q Ges †m mv‡_ 
G A_©eQ‡i D‡jøL‡hvM¨ mvdj¨ AR©b K‡i‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii evwYwR¨K Kvh©µ‡gi we¯ÍvwiZ weeiY Avcbv‡`i 
AeMwZi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ :

M¨vm weµq :

wcwRwmGj 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i me©‡gvU 1,555.920 GgGgwmGg M¨vm weµq K‡i‡Q| 2019-2020 A_©eQ‡i †gvU M¨vm weµq Kiv 
n‡qwQj 1,711.024 GgGgwmGg| G A_©eQ‡i 155.104 GgGgwmGg M¨vm Kg weµq Kiv n‡q‡Q, hv MZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 9.064% Kg| 
G cÖm‡½ Avcbv‡`i m`q AeMwZi Rb¨ Rvbvw”Q †h, ‡KvwfW-19 Gi d‡j ˆewk^K gnvgvix cwiw¯’wZi Rb¨ we`y¨r‡K›`ªmg~‡n Kg M¨vm 
e¨envi Kiv, M„n¯’vjx I evwYwR¨K †kÖwY‡Z M¨v‡mi bZzb ms‡hvM eÜ _vKv Ges wkí †kÖwY‡Z bZzb M¨vm ms‡hv‡Mi wel‡q mg‡q mg‡q 
miKvwi wm×všÍ cÖwZcvj‡bi Kvi‡Y DwjøwLZ cwigvY M¨vm Kg weµq n‡q‡Q| D‡jøL¨, wmivRM‡Äi mq`vev`¯’ cvIqvi nve GjvKvq 
we`y¨r‡K›`ªmg~‡n M¨vm mieivn nªv‡mi d‡j M¨vm weµq MZ A_©eQ‡ii Zzjbvq Kg n‡q‡Q| wcwRwmGj-Gi weMZ 5 eQ‡ii M¨vm weµ‡qi 
cwigvY Ges AvqKi c~e© †gvU gybvdvi cwimsL¨vb Avcbv‡`i m`q AeMwZi Rb¨ D‡jøL KiwQ :
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A_©eQi
eQiwfwËK M¨vm weµ‡qi cwigvY (GgGgwmGg) 

we`y¨r K¨vcwUf
cvIqvi wmGbwR wkí evwYwR¨K M„n¯’vwj

AvqKi c~e© 
†gvU gybvdv 
(†KvwU UvKv)

2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021

593.676
283.394
972.998

1,432.837
1,259.296

43.689
40.303
49.292
47.479
58.273

80.416
68.843
68.156
56.590
55.092

41.342
40.692
42.966
45.115
55.073

7.244
6.789
6.840
6.467
6.566

146.608
138.961
139.060
122.536
121.619

†gvU

910.975
578.982

1,279.313
1,711.024
1,555.920

55.82
66.39
102.99
137.26
128.90

MÖvnK †kÖwY †fvMK…Z M¨v‡mi cwigvY (GgGgwmGg) e¨env‡ii kZKiv nvi

we`y¨r (miKvwi/†emiKvwi)
K¨vcwUf cvIqvi
wmGbwR
wkí
evwYwR¨K
AvevwmK
†gvU = 

1,259.296
58.273
55.092
55.073
6.566
121.619

1,555.920

80.93%
3.75%
3.54%
3.54%
0.42%
7.82%

100.00%

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i MÖvnK †kÖwYwfwËK M¨vm e¨env‡ii cwigvY :

ˆ`wbK Mo M¨vm e¨env‡ii cwigvY cÖvq 4.31 GgGgwmGg ev 152.35 GgGgwmGd|

M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY

M¨v‡mi Abv`vqx wej Av`vq, A‰eafv‡e M¨vm e¨envi I MÖvnK KZ…©K m„ó Ab¨vb¨ Awbq‡gi Kvi‡Y M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY Kvh©µg 
†Rvi`viKi‡Yi wbwgË wfwRj¨vÝ KwgwU MV‡bi cvkvcvwk wfwRj¨vÝ wWcvU©‡g›U wbôvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Q| A‰eafv‡e M¨vm 
e¨env‡ii Z_¨ cÖvwßi ci D³ wWcvU©‡g‡›Ui Zvr¶wYK Awfhv‡bi d‡j M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY Ges wbqgvbyhvqx cybtms‡hv‡Mi Kvh©µg 
Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| GQvov Abv`vqx wej Av`v‡qi j‡ÿ¨ wbqwgZfv‡e wfwRj¨vÝ Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv Kiv n‡”Q| 695wU M„n¯’vjx, 12wU 
evwYwR¨K, 01wU wkí I 01wU wmGbwRmn †gvU 709wU M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ Kiv nq| Aciw`‡K, e‡Kqv cvIbv 301.654 jÿ UvKv I 
Rwigvbv 24.51 jÿ UvKv Av`vq K‡i †gvU 572 Rb MÖvnK‡K M¨v‡mi cybtms‡hvM cÖ`vb Kiv nq| d‡j †Kv¤úvwbi ivR¯^ Avq e„w×i mv‡_ 
mv‡_ MÖvnK m‡PZbZvI e„w× †c‡q‡Q| D‡jøL¨ †h, gš¿Yvj‡qi wb‡`©kbvi Av‡jv‡K G A_©eQ‡i †gvU 29,919 Rb MÖvn‡Ki AvwObvq 
cwi`k©bc~e©K 77wU A‰ea Mvm e¨enviKvix‡K wPwýZ Kiv nq| Zb¥‡a¨ 68 Rb MÖvn‡Ki wbKU n‡Z Rwigvbv Av`vqc~e©K cybtms‡hvM 
cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
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Avw_©K Kvh©µg :
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,
Avwg G ch©v‡q wcwRwmGj-Gi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii Avw_©K Kg©Kv‡Ði msw¶ß weeiY Avcbv‡`i AeMwZ I we‡ePbvi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb 
KiwQ :
†Kv¤úvwbi Avq-e¨q
myaxgÐjx,
wcwRwmGj-Gi 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i Gas Sales, Higher Heating Value, Late Payment Charge, Connection/Reconnection, 
Commissioning Fee, Demand Charge, Service Charge BZ¨vw`mn M¨vm weµq Lv‡Z †gvU cÖvß A‡_©i cwigvY 1,125.25 †KvwU 
UvKv| 2019-2020 A_©eQ‡i Gi cwigvY wQj 1,186.89 †KvwU UvKv| Aciw`‡K, G A_©eQ‡i wewfbœ Stakeholder-‡`i Ask I 
Distribution e¨qmn Total Cost-Gi cwigvY 1020.68 †KvwU UvKv| c¶všÍ‡i 2019-2020 A_©eQ‡i Gi A‡_©i cwigvY wQj 
1,073.18 †KvwU UvKv| Other Income I Net Financial Cost we‡ePbvq 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i Net profit before Tax-Gi cwigvY 
128.90 †KvwU UvKv| 2019-2020 A_©eQ‡i Gi cwigvY wQj 137.26 †KvwU UvKv| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i Ki cieZx© bxU gybvdvi 
cwigvY 90.23 †KvwU UvKv, hv 2019-2020 A_©eQ‡i wQj 92.65 †KvwU UvKv|
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,
Avwg 2020-2021 I 2019-2020 A_©eQ‡ii msw¶ß Zzjbvg~jK Avw_©K djvdj Dc¯’vcb KiwQ :

miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i A_© Rgv cÖ`vb

wcwRwmGj 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i wb‡gœv³ LvZmg~‡ni wecix‡Z me©‡gvU 102.03 †KvwU UvKv miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q :

K‡c©v‡iU BbKvg U¨v·
jf¨vsk
GOB Ges ADB F‡Yi Avmj cwi‡kva
GOB Ges ADB F‡Yi Dci my` cwi‡kva
wVKv`vi I mieivnKvix‡`i wej n‡Z Drm¯’‡j KwZ©Z f¨vU
wVKv`vi I mieivnKvix‡`i wej n‡Z Drm¯’‡j KwZ©Z AvqKi
†gvU=

39.23
14.00
5.49
2.01
0.81
40.49

102.03

2020-2021

39.12
10.00
5.59
1.36
1.29
11.44
68.80

2019-2020

†KvwU UvKvq

weeiY

128.90
38.67
90.23

14.00
2.3662

0.0000038
73.86
375.60
449.46

2020-2021weeiY

137.26
44.61
92.65

10.00
-
-

82.65
292.95
375.60

2019-2020

†KvwU UvKvq

Ki c~e©eZ©x bxU gybvdv
AvqKi
Ki cieZx© bxU gybvdv
ev` : AveÈbmg~n (Appropriation)
jf¨vsk cwi‡kvwaZ
†jvb Uz †c‡Uªvevsjv di wdwRwewjwU ÷vwW Ad j¨vÛ †eBRW GjGbwR Uvwg©bvj mgš^q
†kqvi K¨vwcUvj mgš^q
AveÈb cieZx© bxU jvf (Net Profit after Appropriation/Retained Earnings)
c~e©eZx© eQ‡ii bxU DØ„Ë (Balance)
Statement of Financial Position-G ¯’vbvšÍwiZ Retained Earnings/ Revenue 
Reserve.
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GLv‡b D‡jøL¨ †h, MZ 2019-2020 A_©eQ‡i miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡qwQj 68.80 †KvwU UvKv| G eQ‡i miKvwi 
†KvlvMv‡i 102.03 †KvwU UvKv Rgv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q, hv weMZ eQ‡ii Zzjbvq cÖvq 48.29% †ewk|

†kqvi cÖwZ Avq (BwcGm) :

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi cÖwZ Avq n‡q‡Q 97.12 UvKv| weMZ A_©eQ‡i Gi cwigvY wQj 176.30 UvKv| D‡jøL¨ ‡h, 
ivRkvnx kni I Z`msjMœ GjvKvq M¨vm mieivn kxl©K cÖK‡í BKz¨BwUi 40,34,79,662.00 UvKv cwi‡kvwaZ g~ja‡b iƒcvšÍ‡ii d‡j 
†kqvi cÖwZ Avq Kg n‡q‡Q|

FY BKz¨BwUi AbycvZ :

2020-2021 A_©eQi †k‡l †Kv¤úvwbi FY I BKz¨BwUi AbycvZ 14.34 : 85.66| MZ A_©eQ‡i G AbycvZ wQj 16.39 : 83.61| G 
AbycvZwUi Aby‡gvw`Z gvb 60 : 40| eZ©gv‡b FY I BKz¨BwUi AbycvZwU †Kv¤úvwbi AbyK‚‡j i‡q‡Q|

Mo ¯’vqx m¤ú‡`i Ici Avq :

mvavibZ Mo ̄ ’vqx m¤ú‡`i Ici Av‡qi Kvw•¶Z gvb 12%| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i wcwRwmGjGi Mo ̄ ’vqx m¤ú‡`i Ici Av‡qi cwigvY 
130.91 †KvwU UvKv, hv Mo ¯’vqx m¤ú‡`i 95.16| D‡jøL¨, 2019-2020 A_©eQ‡i wQj 94.80%|

Abv`vqx A_© :

h_vh_ e¨e¯’v MÖn‡Yi gva¨‡g wewµZ M¨v‡mi A_© Av`v‡qi †¶‡Î 2020-2021 A_©eQi †k‡l wewfbœ †kÖwYi MÖvn‡Ki wbKU cvIbv A‡_©i 
cwigvY 144.84 †KvwU UvKv hv 1.42 gv‡mi Mo M¨vm we‡ji mgvb i‡q‡Q| c~e©eZx© eQ‡i †gvU cvIbvi cwigvY wQj 180.97 †KvwU UvKv, 
hv 1.93 gvm gv‡mi Mo M¨vm we‡ji mgvb|

cÖkvmwbK Kvh©µg :

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

my`„p Ges `¶ cÖkvmwbK e¨e¯’vi Ici GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi myk„•Lj cwi‡ek Ges mvwe©K DbœwZ wbf©i K‡i| wcwRwmGj-Gi myôz cÖkvmwbK 
e¨e¯’vcbvq mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY wbR wbR Ae¯’vb †_‡K ¯^xq AwfÁZv I `ÿZvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i †Kv¤úvwbi Dbœq‡b 
Abe`¨ f‚wgKv ivL‡Qb| †m avivevwnKZvq †KvwfW-19 Gi gnvgvixKv‡jI wcwRwmGj-Gi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixM‡Yi wbijm cÖ‡Póvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi Dbœq‡bi aviv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| 

†Kv¤úvwbi mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv I Rbe‡ji cwimsL¨vb :

†Kv¤úvwbi we`¨gvb mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv Abyhvqx 311 Rb Kg©KZ©v Ges 66 Rb Kg©Pvixmn †gvU 377 Rb ¯’vqx Rbe‡ji ms¯’vb i‡q‡Q| 
eZ©gv‡b †Kv¤úvwb‡Z 144 Rb Kg©KZ©v Ges 14 Rb Kg©Pvix A_©vr †gvU 158 Rb Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix wb‡qvwRZ i‡q‡Qb| Zb¥‡a¨ †Kv¤úvwbi 
13 Rb Kg©KZ©v †c‡Uªvevsjvmn †c‡Uªvevsjvi Acivci †Kv¤úvwb‡Z †cÖl‡Y Kg©iZ Av‡Qb| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb‡Z †Kvb 
Kg©KZ©v wb‡qvM cÖ`vb Kiv nqwb, Z‡e Rbej wb‡qvM Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| Aciw`‡K, wewfbœ mg‡q wb‡qvMcÖvß 02 Rb Kg©KZ©v 
2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi PvKwi n‡Z B¯Ídv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Qb| D‡jøL¨, MZ A_©eQ‡i 03 Rb Kg©KZ©v wcAviGj-G Mgb K‡i‡Qb| 
GQvovI AvDU‡mvwm©s wfwË‡Z Rbej mieivnKvix cÖwZôv‡bi gva¨‡g wewfbœ ch©v‡q 196 Rb Rbej Ges †Kv¤úvwbi cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q 19 
Rb Avg©W Avbmvi wb‡qvwRZ i‡q‡Q|  

Rbej wb‡qvM Kvh©µg :

†Kv¤úvwbi ˆ`bw›`b Kvh©vw` myôzfv‡e m¤úv`‡bi wbwgË †Kv¤úvwbi mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gvq wb‡qvM †KvUvi AvIZvq we`¨gvb k~b¨c‡` 9g n‡Z 
10g †MÖ‡Wi †gvU 53 Rb Kg©KZ©v Ges 12Zg †MÖ‡Wi †gvU 07 Rb Kg©Pvix wb‡qvM Ges 13Zg n‡Z 20Zg †MÖ‡Wi 11 Rb Kg©Pvix 
wb‡qv‡Mi Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|

gvbem¤ú` Dbœqb :

GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi gvbem¤ú` Dbœq‡bi c~e©kZ© n‡”Q Dchy³ cÖwkÿY| Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i Kv‡Ri `¶Zv e„w×, Kg©¯ú„nv m„wó, `„wófw½i 
cwieZ©b, bZzb cÖhyw³i e¨envi Ges Kv‡R ¸YMZ gvb I D™¢vebx PP©v e„w×i j‡ÿ¨ Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY‡K cÖwkÿY cÖ`vb Kiv nq| 
gvbem¤ú‡`i `ÿZv Dbœq‡b evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³, RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj ev¯Íevqb I B‡bv‡fkb Kg©cwiKíbvq cÖwkÿY Kg©m~wPi 
jÿ¨gvÎv wba©vwiZ i‡q‡Q| Z`byhvqx 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i cÖwkÿ‡Yi jÿ¨gvÎv mdjfv‡e AwR©Z n‡q‡Q| D‡jøL¨ †h, G A_©eQ‡i 
†Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixMY‡K me©‡gvU 11897 (¯’vbxq cÖwkÿY) NÈvi A_©vr 95.17 RbNÈv cÖwkÿY cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q, hvi weeiY 
wb‡¤œ Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡jv:
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(K) ¯’vbxq cÖwkÿY :

2020-2021 eQie¨vcx K‡ivbv fvBiv‡mi cÖv`yfv©e _vKvi Kvi‡Y AbjvB‡b evsjv‡`k †c‡Uªvwjqvg BÝwUwUDU (wewcAvB), RvZxq 
cwiKíbv I Dbœqb GKv‡Wgxmn Ab¨vb¨ cÖwZôvb Ges wcwRwmGj-Gi wbR¯^ e¨e¯’vcbvq †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixMY‡K Project 

Planning and Management (PPM), APA Performance, Monitoring, Evaluation & Related Topics, Public Procurement 

Act-2006 & PPR-2008, miKvwi Kg©Pvix AvPiY, k„•Ljv I Avwcj Ges QywU wewa, Project Management, Òï×vPvi I Z_¨ 
AwaKvi AvBb, cvewjK mvwf©m B‡bv‡fkb, Audit Management, Objections and Disposal Project Management, GwcG, 
Kg©‡¶‡Î ï×vPvi, evwl©K †Mvcbxq Aby‡e`b (ACR), Human Resources Management and Good Governance, 4th Industrial 

Revolution in Oil and Gas Sector, A‰ea M¨vm e¨envi, A‰ea M¨vm ms‡hvM I cybtms‡hvM cÖ`v‡bi mv‡_ RwoZ‡`i weiæ‡× M¨vm 
AvBb, 2010 Gi Av‡jv‡K †dŠR`vwi gvgjv Ges †Kv¤úvwbi RwoZ Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i weiæ‡× wefvMxq e¨e¯’v Mªn‡Yi cªwµqv, miKvwi 
Kg©Pvixi ̀ vwqZ¡, KZ©e¨, AvPiY I k„•Ljv msµvšÍ wewa-weavb Ges mswkøó Ab¨vb¨ AvBb I wewa-weavb, B-Mfb¨©vÝ I D™¢veb kxl©K ̄ ’vbxq 
cÖwkÿY cÖ`vb Kiv nq| 

(L) ˆe‡`wkK cÖwkÿY :

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i K‡ivbv fvBivm (†KvwfW-19)-Gi gnvmsµg‡Yi we`¨gvb cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y †Kvb ˆe‡`wkK cÖwkÿY cÖ`vb Kiv 
m¤¢e nqwb|

wk¶ve„wË

wkÿv mnvqZv Kg©m~wPi AvIZvq †Kv¤úvwb‡Z Kg©iZ Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i mšÍvb‡`i wkÿv‡ÿ‡Î cÖksmbxq djvdj I fwel¨‡Z Av‡iv 
wkÿvbyivMx Kivi AwfcÖv‡q Aby‡gvw`Z wkÿve„wË bxwZgvjvi AvIZvq wcBwm, †RGmwm/†RwWwm, GmGmwm, GBPGmwm, mœvZK I 
mœvZ‡KvËi cixÿvq DËxY©/Aa¨qbiZ wkÿv_©x‡`i wk¶ve„wË cÖ`vb Kiv n‡”Q| †KvwfW-19 msµg‡Yi we`¨gvb cwiw¯’wZi Kvi‡Y 2020 
mv‡j ewY©Z cixÿvmg~n h_vmg‡q bv nIqv, g~j¨vqb c×wZi cwieZ©b, AwaKvsk †ÿ‡Î G¨vmvBb‡g›U wfwËK I wek^we`¨vjq ch©v‡q fwZ© 
Kvh©µg m¤úbœ bv nIqvq 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i e„wË cÖ`vb Kiv m¤¢eci nqwb|  Z‡e Avkv Kiv hvq K‡ivbv cwiw¯’wZ ¯^vfvweK Ges 
cixÿvmg~n h_vixwZ m¤úbœ n‡j PjwZ A_©eQ‡i G Kvh©µg Pvjy Kiv m¤¢e n‡e| 

FY`vb Kg©m~wP

wcwRwmGj-Gi ev‡RU eiv‡Ïi AvIZvq 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i M„nwbg©vY/Rwgµq/d¬¨vU µq FY eve` †gvU 31 (GKwÎk) Rb 
Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡K 5,85,65,900.00 (cuvP †KvwU cuPvwk jÿ cuqlwÆ nvRvi bqkZ) UvKv I †gvUi mvB‡Kj µq FY eve` 01 (GK) 
Kg©Pvix‡K 1,00,000.00 (GK jÿ) UvKv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

gywReel© D`hvcb

RvwZi wcZv e½eÜz †kL gywReyi ingvb-Gi Rb¥kZ evwl©Kx D`hvcb Dcj‡ÿ mviveQi e¨vcx miKv‡ii wewfbœ w`K-wb‡`©kbv, R¦vjvwb I 
LwbR m¤ú` wefvM Ges †c‡Uªvevsjvi wb‡`©kbvi Av‡jv‡K wcwRwmGj-n‡Z B‡Zvg‡a¨ wewfbœ Kg©cwiKíbv/Kg©m~Px/D‡`¨vM I †mev cÖ`vb 
Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Av‡iv wKQz Kg©m~Px/KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| †m cwiKíbvmg~n ev¯Íevq‡bi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwb ch©v‡q wewfbœ KwgwU I †dvKvj 
c‡q›U Kg©KZ©v i‡q‡Q| 

R¦vjvwb Lv‡Z e½eÜzi Ae`v‡bi Ici WKz‡g›Uwi I Z_¨wPÎ Ges HwZnvwmK 7B gv‡P©i fvlY wcwRwmGj-Gi cÖavb Kvh©vj‡qi g~j dU‡K 
¯’vwcZ GjBwW wWm‡cø †ev‡W©i gva¨‡g cÖPvi/cÖ`k©‡bi e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| ZvQvov cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q gywRe KY©vi ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
2021 mv‡ji g‡a¨ ÒA‰ea ms‡hvMgy³ M¨vm weZiY e¨e¯’v wbwðZÓ Kivi j‡ÿ¨ wcwRwmGj KZ…©K MwVZ KwgwU I wfwR‡jÝ wUg cÖ‡qvRbxq 
Kvh©µg MÖnY K‡i‡Q| wcwRwmGj-Gi AvIZvfz³ GjvKvq ¯’vwcZ evwYwR¨K I wmGbwR MÖvnKmn eo eo cÖwZôvb‡K h_v‡hvM¨ gh©v`vi 
mv‡_ gywReel© cvj‡bi Rb¨ DrmvwnZ Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov wcwRwmGj-Gi `vßwiK mKj cÎvw`, †jUvi c¨vW Ges I‡qemvB‡U gywRe 
e‡l©i Rb¨ wba©vwiZ †jv‡Mv I m~eY© RqšÍxi ‡jv‡Mv e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q| wcwRwmGj-Gi cÖavb Kvh©vjqmn mKj AvÂwjK Kvh©vj‡qi AvwObv, 
iv¯Ív I †Wªbmg~‡ni wbqwgZ cwi¯‹vi-cwi”QbœZvi KvRmn †mŠ›`h© ea©‡bi KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|
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agx©q I RvZxq ¸iæZ¡c~Y© w`em cvjb Ges cÖvwZôvwbK mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv Kvh©µg 

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i K‡ivbv fvBivmRwbZ Kvi‡Y ¯^v¯’¨-wewa †g‡b agx©q Abyôvbmg~n cvjb Kiv n‡q‡Q| agx©q Abyôv‡bi cvkvcvwk 
h_vh_ gh©v`v I fve-Mv¤¢x‡h© wewfbœ RvZxq w`em h_v : AvšÍR©vwZK gvZ…fvlv w`em, RvwZi wcZv e½eÜz †kL gywReyi ingvb-Gi Rb¥w`b, 
¯^vaxbZv w`em, RvZxq R¦vjvwb wbivcËv w`em, RvZxq †kvK w`em, weRq w`em Ges evsjv beel© cvjb Kiv nq| GQvov G A_©eQ‡i 
mvgvwRK `vqe×Zvi Ask wn‡m‡e gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi ÎvY Znwej, kxZ eš¿ weZiY, wPwKrmv mnvqZv, gmwR` Ges GwZgLvbvi Dbœq‡bi 
Rb¨ ÔPvu`v I Aby`vb LvZÕ n‡Z †gvU 10.00 (`k) jÿ UvKv Aby`vb cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

¯^v¯’¨, cwi‡ek I wbivcËv Kvh©µg

cÖvK…wZK M¨vm GKwU cwi‡ekevÜe R¡vjvwb n‡jI GwU GKwU `vn¨ c`v_© nIqvq Gi wbivc` e¨envi GKwU ¸iæZ¡c~Y© welq| d‡j M¨vm 
mieivn wm‡÷g cwiPvjbv I i¶Yv‡e¶Y Kv‡R wb‡qvwRZ Rbe‡ji ¯^v¯’¨ myiÿv/¯^v¯’¨MZ wbivcËv Ges M¨vm cvBcjvBb I 
†÷kb/¯’vcbvmg~‡ni wbivcËv I cwi‡ekMZ Kvh©µ‡gi Ici h_vh_ ¸iæZ¡ Av‡iv‡c wbgœewY©Z c`‡ÿc MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q :

¯^v¯’¨ 

Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i my¯^v¯’¨ Ges ¯^v¯’¨Ki cwi‡ek †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©`¶Zv e„w×‡Z mivmwi f~wgKv iv‡L| cÖwZ eQ‡ii b¨vq G eQiI 
Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i webvg~‡j¨ iæwUb †PKAv‡ci gva¨‡g Zv‡`i ¯^v¯’¨MZ wPwKrmv‡mev Ae¨vnZ ivLv n‡q‡Q| ‡Kv¤úvwb‡Z miKvi 
Aby‡gvw`Z 80(Avwk) AvB‡U‡gi Jla h_vh_fv‡e msi¶Y I Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i g‡a¨ weZiY Kivi e¨e¯’v we`¨gvb i‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b 
01(GK) Rb †gwW‡Kj Awdmvi I 01(GK) Rb †gwW‡Kj GwmmU¨v›U †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i wPwKrmv †mevq wb‡qvwRZ 
i‡q‡Qb| †`‡k MZ 07/02/2021 ZvwiL n‡Z AvbyôvwbKfv‡e K‡ivbv fvBiv‡mi wUKv`vb Kg©m~wP ïiæ n‡q‡Q| cÖv_wgKfv‡e m¤§yL mvwii 
Kg©x Ges 40 eQ‡ii †ewk bvMwiK‡`i wUKv †`qvi Kg©m~Pxi AvIZvq AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix (AvDU‡mvwm©s Rbejmn) wUKv 
MÖn‡Yi welqwU wbwðZ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

cwi‡ek

wcwRwmGj-Gi mvwe©K Kg©KvÐ cwiPvjbvq RvZxq A½xKv‡ii mv‡_ m½wZ †i‡L cÖvK…wZK fvimvg¨ i¶v, cwi‡ek msi¶Y I cwi‡ek 
`~lY†iv‡a wcwRwmGj we‡kl ¸iæZ¡ Av‡ivc K‡i _v‡K| cÖwZ eQ‡ii b¨vq G eQiI †Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ ¯’vcbvq wewfbœ cÖRvwZi dj`, ebR 
I Jlwa Mv‡Qi Pviv †ivcY Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges †ivwcZ Pvivi wbqwgZ cwiPh©vq cÖ‡qvRbxq e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡”Q| Dciš‘, bjKv¯’ cÖavb 
Kvh©vj‡qi e„¶‡kvwfZ meyR †eóbx Av‡iv wbweo Kivmn Awdm cÖv½‡Y wewfbœ Rv‡Zi dz‡ji Pviv †ivcY K‡i Aciƒc †mŠ›`h© ea©‡bi we‡kl 
D‡`¨vM MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov, cwi‡ekMZ fvimvg¨ I wbivcËv i¶vi ¯^v‡_© miKvwi wb‡`©kbv †gvZv‡eK cÖwZ gv‡m †Kv¤úvwbi, 
Health, Environment & Safety wWcvU©‡g‡›Ui gva¨‡g wewfbœ ¯’vcbv wbqwgZ cwi`k©b Kiv n‡q _v‡K| †Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ 
A‡Kv‡Rv/Ae¨envi‡hvM¨ gvjvgvj fvÐviRvZ Kiv nq Ges †ÿÎwe‡k‡l h_vwbq‡g webó Kiv nq|
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wbivcËv
wcwRwmGj-Gi Acv‡ikbvj Kg©KvÐ wbwe©Nœ ivL‡Z mvwe©K wbivcËvi Ici we‡kl ¸iæZ¡ Av‡ivc Kiv nq| mve©ÿwYK wbivcËv e¨e¯’v wbwðZ 
Kivi j‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvwbi cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q 19 Rb Avg©W Avbmv‡ii cvkvcvwk †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯’vcbv/Kvh©vj‡q AvDU‡mvwm©s-Gi wfwË‡Z 78 
Rb wbivcËv cÖnix wb‡qvwRZ i‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi †m›Uªvj wmwKDwiwU kvLvi `vwqZ¡ cÖvß Kg©KZ©v Ges AvÂwjK Kvh©vjq/¯’vcbv cÖavb KZ©„K 
wbivcËv KvRKg© wbqwgZ Z`viwK Kiv nq| †Kv¤úvwbi ̄ ’vcbvmg~‡ni  wbivcËv e¨e¯’v AwaKZi wbwðZ Ki‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi cÖavb Kvh©vjqmn 
mKj AvÂwjK Kvh©vj‡q wmwmwUwf wm‡÷g ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

K‡ivbv fvBivm (†KvwfW-19) Gi weiƒc cÖfve
K‡ivbv fvBivm (†KvwfW-19)-Gi msµgY e„w×i Kvi‡Y 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii AwaKvsk mgq miKvwi wm×všÍ Abyhvqx 
jKWvDb/Rbmvavi‡Yi Pjv‡divq I RbmgvM‡g mvaviY wewa-wb‡la Av‡ivwcZ wQj| d‡j wcwRwmGj-Gi Awa‡ÿÎvaxb GjvKvi 
wkí-KviLvbv eÜ _vKvq weµ‡qi jÿ¨gvÎvi 14.080 GgGgwmGg cwigvY M¨vm Kg weµq n‡q‡Q| G‡Z, †Kv¤úvwbi ivR¯^ Avq wWgvÛ 
PvR©mn cÖvq 19.03 †KvwU UvKv n«vm †c‡q‡Q| ZvQvov, G A_©eQ‡i 1.35 †KvwU UvKvi c~Z© mswkøó Kv‡Ri 07 (mvZ)wU `icÎ 
AvnŸvbc~e©K wVKv`vi wb‡qvM Kiv m¤¢e nqwb| Aciw`‡K, wKQz wKQz Pzw³e× wVKv`vi Time Extension K‡i‡Qb| djkÖæwZ‡Z Kvh©vw` 
m¤úv`b wejw¤^Z n‡q‡Q| 

K‡ivbv fvBivm (†KvwfW-19) †gvKv‡ejvq M„nxZ c`‡ÿc
K‡ivbv fvBivm (†KvwfW-19)-Gi cªv`yf©ve Ges e¨vcK we¯Ívi †ivaK‡í ¯^v¯’¨‡mev wefv‡Mi wb‡`©kbv †gvZv‡eK wb¤œewY©Z Kvh©vw` m¤úv`b 
Kiv nq:

  ̄ ^v¯’¨wewa wbwðZKi‡Y Rb¯^v¯’¨ I cwievi Kj¨vY gš¿Yvjq ¯^v¯’¨wewa msµvšÍ 13 `dv wb‡`©kbv ev¯Íevq‡b mKj Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i  
 wb‡`©kbv cÖ`vb|

  †Kv¤úvwb ch©v‡q KzBK †imcÝ wUg MVb|

  mKj Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i gv¯‹ cwiavb I n¨vÛ m¨vwbUvBRvi e¨envi wbwðZKiY|

  wcwRwmGj-Gi cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q AvB‡mv‡jkb iæg ¯’vcb|

  cÖ‡qvRbxq msL¨K Aw·‡Rb wmwjÛvi I cvjm Aw·wgUvi µq|

  cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q cÖ‡ekKv‡j _vg©vj Mv‡bi gva¨‡g ZvcgvÎv cwigvc wbwðZKiY|

  K‡ivbv AvµvšÍ Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY‡K Riæwi ¯^v¯’¨‡mev I Lv`¨ mieivnmn Ab¨vb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq mvgMÖx mieivn|

D‡jøL¨, †KvwfW-19 Gi gnvmsµg‡Yi d‡j ̀ vßwiK KvR/Riæwi †mev cÖ`vb Ki‡Z wcwRwmGj-Gi †gvU 36 Rb Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix K‡ivbv 
fvBivm AvµvšÍ n‡q my¯’Zv jvf K‡i‡Qb Ges h_vixwZ `vßwiK Kvh©vw` m¤úv`b Ki‡Qb|



MÖvnK †mev I `vßwiK Kv‡R Z_¨ cÖhyw³i e¨envi
†Kv¤úvwbi `vßwiK Kv‡R MwZkxjZv, ¯^”QZv I Revew`wnZv Avbq‡bi j‡¶¨ MZ gvP© 2018 n‡Z wcwRwmGj-G B-bw_ wm‡÷g Pvjy Kiv 
nq| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i wcwRwmGj KZ©…K AvbygvwbK †gvU 8,500wU Ges cÖwZgv‡m M‡o 708wU cÎ B-bw_ wm‡÷‡g Rvwi Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| B-dvBwjs Kvh©µ‡g MwZkxjZv Pjgvb ivLvi j‡¶¨ AvBwU wWcvU©‡g›U cÖwZôv‡bi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY‡K cÖ‡qvRbxq B-dvBwjs 
mswkøó mnvqZv cÖ`vb Ki‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i †gvU AvnŸvbK…Z 31wU `ic‡Îi g‡a¨ 21wU `icÎ B-wRwc wm‡÷‡gi gva¨‡g AvnŸvb Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| AvevwmK †kÖwYi wgUviwenxb MÖvnKMY gpay, bKash, SureCash I Rocket-Gi gva¨‡g †gvevB‡j M¨vm wej cwi‡kva Ki‡Qb| 
WvP-evsjv e¨vsK wjwg‡UW-Gi †c‡g›U †MUI‡q e¨envi K‡i †h‡Kvb VISA I Mastar Card-Gi †WweU A_ev †µwWU KvW© e¨env‡i K‡i 
MÖvnKMY N‡i e‡m AbjvB‡b †h‡Kvb mgq M¨vm wej cwi‡kva Ki‡Z cvi‡Qb| wcwRwmGj-Gi Z_¨ evZvqb 
(pgcl.org.bd/wcwRwmGj.evsjv) n‡Z M¨vm we‡ji nvjbvMv` Z_¨ I cÖZ¨qbcÎ WvDb‡jv‡Wi myweav i‡q‡Q| wgUvihy³ MÖvnKMY D³ Z_¨ 
evZvqb n‡Z Acwi‡kvwaZ wejmg~‡ni Kwc WvDb‡jvW Ki‡Z cvi‡eb| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii B‡bv‡fkb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi ivR¯^ Av`vq Z¡ivwš^Z Kivi j‡¶¨ MÖvn‡Ki †gvevB‡j M¨vm we‡ji e‡Kqv Z_¨ SMS Gi gva¨‡g †cÖiY Kiv n‡”Q| GQvov 
wcwRwmGj-Gi nUjvBb b¤^i 16514 (†h †Kvb †gvevBj Acv‡iU‡ii ms‡hvM n‡Z) A_ev 096123-16514 (wewUwmGj ms‡hvM 
n‡Z)-Gi gva¨‡g Riæwi M¨vm wj‡KRRwbZ Z_¨ I `yN©UbvRwbZ Z_¨vw` msMÖn Ges MÖvnK‡mev cÖ`vb Kiv n‡”Q| wcwRwmGj-Gi cÖavb 
Kvh©vjqmn 6wU AvÂwjK Kvh©vj‡q `vßwiK Kv‡R e¨env‡ii j‡¶¨ `ªæZ MwZm¤úbœ eªWe¨vÛ B›Uvi‡bU ms‡hvM †mev Pvjy Av‡Q| d‡j 
`vßwiK Kv‡R B-bw_, B-wRwc e¨env‡i MwZkxjZv e„w× †c‡q‡Q| wcwRwmGj-Gi cÖavb Kvh©vjq, 6wU AvÂwjK Kvh©vjqmn m`vb›`cyi 
M¨vm ¯’vcbvq mve©¶wYK wbivcËv wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ DwjøwLZ ¯’vcbvi ¸iƒZ¡c~Y© ¯’vbmg~n wmwmwUwf wm‡÷‡gi AvIZvq Avbv n‡q‡Q Ges 
mve©¶wYK ch©‡e¶Y Kiv n‡”Q| wcwRwmGj cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q Kbdv‡iÝ wm‡÷g AvaywbKvq‡bi j‡¶¨ Kbdv‡iÝ iæ‡g cv‡m©v‡bj A¨v‡Wªwms 
wm‡÷g (PA System) ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| †c‡Uªvevsjvi gva¨‡g GKwU Unified Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Pvjy Kivi 
Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| ERP ev¯Íevqb m¤úbœ n‡j wcwRwmGj-Gi ˆ`bw›`b `vßwiK Kv‡R ¯^”QZv I MwZkxjZv e„w× cv‡e| †c‡Uªvevsjv 
I Gi Aaxb mKj †Kv¤úvwbi g‡a¨ mgš^q mvab m¤¢e n‡e| GQvov gš¿Yvjq Ges †c‡Uªvevsjv †h‡Kvb cÖwZôv‡bi Z_¨ ev wi‡cvU© 
Zvr¶wYKfv‡e †`L‡Z cvi‡e Ges cÖ‡qvR‡b wcÖ›U Ki‡Z cvi‡e|

RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj ev¯Íevqb
RvwZi wcZv e½eÜz †kL gywReyi ingv‡bi ¯^‡cœi myLx-mg„× †mvbvi evsjv Movi j‡¶¨ mgvR I ivóª n‡Z `yb©xwZ wbg©~j I ï×vPvi cÖwZôvq 
Ôivóªxq cÖwZôvb I mgv‡R mykvmb cÖwZôvÕ‡K Awfj¶¨ wba©viY K‡i Ô†mvbvi evsjv Movi cÖZ¨q : RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkjÕ kxl©K †KŠkjcÎwU 
wcwRwmGj-G ev¯Íevq‡bi j‡¶¨ 5 m`m¨ wewkó ÔwcwRwmGj ˆbwZKZv KwgwUÕ i‡q‡Q| KwgwU †c‡Uªvevsjv Ges R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` 
wefvM-Gi wb‡`©kbv Ges gwš¿cwil` wefvM-Gi MvBWjvBb Abyhvqx wcwRwmGj-G RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj ev¯Íevq‡b cÖ‡qvRbxq Kvh©µg 
m¤úv`b K‡i hv‡”Q| †m Av‡jv‡K 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i MÖvnK‡`i AskMÖn‡Y 4wU AskxRb mfv, †c‡Uªvevsjvi cwiPvjK (cÖkvmb) Ges 
†c‡Uªvevsjvi Aaxb mKj †Kv¤úvwbi cÖwZwbwaM‡Yi AskMÖn‡Y cÖvwZôvwbK MYïbvwb I AskxRb mfv AbywôZ n‡q‡Q| GQvov 
Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i mykvmb I ï×vPvi msµvšÍ 4wU cÖwk¶Y, †Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z †mev cÖ`vb cÖwZkÖæwZ ev¯Íevqb wbwðZKiY, wewfbœ 
`ßi/kvLv cwi`k©b K‡i mykvmb cÖwZôvi wbwgË wewfbœ mycvwik cÖ`vb, Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i ˆbwZKZv wel‡q DØyy×Ki‡Yi j‡¶¨ 4wU 
DØyy×KiY mfv, ˆbwZKZv msµvšÍ wewfbœ wjd‡jU ˆZwi I wewj Kiv, Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i `yb©xwZgy³ _vKvi kc_ MÖnY, GKRb Kg©KZ©v 
Ges GKRb Kg©Pvix‡K ï×vPvi cyi¯‹vi cÖ`vb, Kg©-cwi‡ek Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ Kvh©vjq¸‡jv‡Z Water Purification System ¯’vcb Kivmn 
hveZxq Kvh©µg ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| †c‡Uªvevsjv I †c‡Uªvevsjvi †Kv¤úvwbmg~n Ges MÖvnK‡`i wb‡q K‡ivbvKvjxb mg‡q ÒcÖvwZôvwbK 
MYïbvwb I AskxRb mfvÓ fvPz©qvwj m¤úbœ Kiv nq| RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj Kg©-cwiKíbv 2020-2021 ev¯Íevq‡bi d‡j †Kv¤úvwbi 
Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixMY ˆbwZKZv I ï×vPvi PP©v Ges `yb©xwZ cÖwZ‡iv‡a ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f‚wgKv cvjb Ki‡Q| Zv‡`i g‡a¨ KZ©e¨wbôv, mZZv I 
†Kv¤úvwbi cÖwZ ggZ¡‡eva e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

Acv‡ikbvj Kvh©µg
M¨vm †÷kb wbg©vY I i¶Yv‡e¶Y Kvh©µg
wcwRwmGj-Gi AvIZvaxb 03 wU wUweGm, 11wU wWAviGm I 08wU wmGgGm-Gi gva¨‡g 06wU AvÂwjK Kvh©vj‡qi AvIZvaxb wmivRMÄ, 
Djøvcvov, kvnRv`cyi, evNvevox, †eov, muvw_qv, cvebv, Ck¦i`x, e¸ov kni, mq`vev`¯’ cvIqvi nve, Ck¦i`x Bwc‡RW Ges ivRkvnx 
gnvbM‡ii wewfbœ †kÖwYi MÖvnK‡`i wbiew”Qbœfv‡e M¨vm mieivn Kiv n‡”Q| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i ewY©Z wUweGm, wWAviGm I 
wmGgGmmg~‡n ¯’vwcZ mKj miÄvgvw` (wdëvi †mcv‡iUi, ¯øvg-kvU fvj¦, †i¸‡jUi, wiwjd fvj¦ I wgUvi) ch©vqµ‡g iæwUb cix¶v Ges 
i¶Yv‡e¶Y Kiv n‡q‡Q| GKB mv‡_ cvBcjvB‡bi M¨vm MÜhy³ Kivi Rb¨ wUweGm I wWAviGm-G ¯’vwcZ A‡WvivBRvi BDwbU-G 
A‡Wv‡i›U PvR© Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i wkí, K¨vcwUf cvIqvi I evwYwR¨K †kÖwYi MÖvn‡Ki M¨vm ms‡hv‡Mi wbwgË bZzbfv‡e 
18wU AviGgGm (wkí-15 wU, K¨vcwUf cvIqvi-02 wU I evwYwR¨K-01 wU) wbg©vY Kv‡R KvwiMwi mnvqZv cÖ`vb K‡i Kwgkwbs Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| Aciw`‡K †jvWe„w×RwbZ Kvi‡Y ¯’vwcZ 07 wU wewfbœ †kÖwYi AviGgGm (wkí-06 wU I evwYwR¨K-01 wU) gwWwd‡Kkb Kv‡R 
KvwiMwi mnvqZv cÖ`vb K‡i Kwgkwbs Kiv n‡q‡Q|

37PGCLAnnual Report 2021



38 PGCL Annual Report 2021

PGCL

wgUvi wmwjs, K¨vwj‡eªkb, Bwfwm wgUvi gwbUwis Kvh©µg

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i wewfbœ †kÖwYi MÖvn‡Ki 157wU wgUvi K¨vwj‡eªkb Kiv n‡q‡Q| wewfbœ †kÖwYi MÖvn‡Ki 92wU AviGgGm wmwKDwiwU 
†ccvi mxj I UvB‡Uwbqvg cywU Øviv mxj/wi-mxj Kvh©µg m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q| wRwUwmGj-Gi mv‡_ wcwRwmGj-Gi Bb‡UK c‡q‡›U 
¯’vwcZ wgUvimg~n wRwUwmGj-Gi cÖwZwbwai Dcw¯’wZ‡Z ch©vqµ‡g K¨vwj‡eªkb K‡i cybt¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| ZvQvov wewfbœ we`y¨r‡K‡›`ª 
¯’vwcZ Awiwdm wgUv‡ii PvU© †iKW©vi wÎc¶xq cÖwZwbwai Dcw¯’wZ‡Z K¨vwj‡eªkb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

cvBcjvBb wbg©vY I i¶Yv‡e¶Y Kvh©µg

2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i 08 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb wbg©v‡Yi j¶¨gvÎv wba©viY Kiv n‡qwQj| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i wcwRwmGj-Gi AvIZvaxb 
wewfbœ Kvh©vj‡qi wkí I evwYwR¨K †kÖwYi MÖvnK‡`i M¨vm ms‡hvM cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ mvwf©m jvBb wn‡m‡e 6 BwÂ e¨v‡mi 7.248 wK.wg., 4 
BwÂ e¨v‡mi 0.622 wK.wg., 3 BwÂ e¨v‡mi 0.903 wK.wg., 2 BwÂ e¨v‡mi 1.329 wK.wg., 1 BwÂ e¨v‡mi 0.068 wK.wg., 3/4 BwÂ 
e¨v‡mi 0.242 wK.wg. A_©vr †gvU 10.412 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb ¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvovI moK I Rbc_ Awa`ß‡ii mv‡mK-2 
cÖK‡íi Aax‡b iv¯Ív cÖk¯ÍKi‡Yi d‡j wWcwRUwi dv‡Ûi AvIZvq 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi we`¨gvb †bUIqvK©fz³ GjvKvq 8 
BwÂ e¨v‡mi 2.962 wK.wg., 6 BwÂ e¨v‡mi 1.05 wK.wg., 2 BwÂ e¨v‡mi 0.020 wK.wg., 3/4 BwÂ e¨v‡mi 0.152 wK.wg. A_©vr wewfbœ 
e¨v‡mi †gvU 4.184 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb cwiZ¨³ †NvlYvKiZt wewfbœ e¨v‡mi †gvU 4.184 wK‡jvwgUvi cybt¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q A_©vr 
2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i me©‡gvU 14.596 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb wbg©vY/ cybt¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

we`¨gvb M¨vm weZiY †bUIqvK© Leak Reduction in Leaky Gas Pipelines msµvšÍ Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi wbwgË 09/01/2020 Zvwi‡L 
Eco Gas Asia Limited-Gi mv‡_ Pzw³ ¯^v¶wiZ nq| Clean Development Mechanism (CDM) Gi AvIZvq wcwRwmGj-Gi M¨vm 
†bUIqv‡K©i wcwWwW (†cÖvWv±, wWRvBb, WKz‡g›U), wcÖ-†emjvBb (Feasibility), †emjvBb wj‡KR wW‡UKkb I †givgZKiY Ges 
†¯úkvj gwbUwis †dR-1 Ges gwbUwis †dR-2 avcmg~n kZfvM m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q, Gi d‡j 1.82 MMCFD M¨vm mvkÖq nq| D³ 
cÖK‡íi †emjvBb wj‡KR wW‡UKkbKv‡j †gvU 54,500wU ivBRvi cix¶v Kiv nq Zb¥‡a¨ wjKRwbZ Kvi‡Y 4,993wU ivBRvi †givgZ 
Kiv nq| †givgZK…Z 4,993wU ivBRvi gwbUwis †dR-2-Gi AvIZvq cybivq cwi`k©b Kiv nq Ges ÎæwU cwijw¶Z n‡q _vK‡j Zv 
†givgZ Kiv nq|

wmwc wm‡÷g gwbUwis I Dbœqb

wcwRwmGj-Gi Awafz³ M¨vm †bUIqv‡K©i wewfbœ GjvKvq M¨vm mieiv‡ni Rb¨ cªvq 1600 wK.wg. cvBcjvBb ¯’vcb Kiv i‡q‡Q| 
cvBcjvBb ¶q‡iv‡ai Rb¨ 36wU Cathadic Protection (CP) †÷kb Ges 810wU CP Post we`¨gvb i‡q‡Q| 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i 
e¸ov wWAviGm Gi Outlet Pipeline-†K Inductive Voltage n‡Z i¶v Kivi Rb¨ 3wU Zinc Earth Electrode with Test Facilities 
¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| GQvov mKj wmwc †÷kb wbqwgZ cwi`k©b I ¯’vwcZ mKj Test Post n‡Z gvwmK PSP (Pipe to Soil Potential) 
Reading msMÖn K‡i wmwc wm‡÷g gwbUwis Kiv n‡”Q|
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evwl©K Kg© m¤úv`b Pzw³ (APA) ev¯Íevqb

miKvwi Kg© m¤úv`b e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZ-Gi AvIZvq, †c‡Uªvevsjv I wcwRwmGj-Gi g‡a¨ 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii Rb¨ ¯^v¶wiZ evwl©K 
Kg© m¤úv`b Pzw³‡Z DwjøwLZ †KŠkjMZ I Avewk¨K †KŠkjMZ D‡Ïk¨mg~n h_v : M¨vm weµq, M¨vm miÄvgvw` µq, M¨vm cvBcjvBb 
¯’vcb, A‰ea I †Ljvwc MÖvn‡Ki ms‡hvM wew”QbœKiY, Bwfwmhy³ wgUvi ¯’vcb, gvbem¤ú` Dbœqb, `¶Zvi m‡½ evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ 
ev¯Íevqb, B-dvBwjs c×wZ‡Z cÎ Rvwi I bw_ wb¯úwË, D™¢vebx D‡`¨vM/¶z`ª Dbœqb cÖKí ev¯Íevqb, ¯’vei I A¯’vei m¤úwËi ZvwjKv 
nvjbvMv` BZ¨vw` Kvh©µ‡g wba©vwiZ j¶¨gvÎvi kZfvM AwR©Z n‡q‡Q| nvjbvMv` wmwU‡Rb PvU©vi Abyhvqx †mev cÖ`vb, wbw`©ó mg‡qi 
g‡a¨ Awf‡hvM wb®úwË, AwWU AvcwË wb®úwË, evwl©K Dbœqb Kg©m~wP ev¯Íevqb BZ¨vw` Kvh©µ‡g wba©vwiZ j¶gvÎvi 97.60% AwR©Z 
n‡q‡Q|

AvMvgx 5 eQ‡ii Rb¨ wcwRwmGj-Gi Dbœqbg~jK Kvh©µ‡gi Kg©cwiKíbv I mswkøó M¨vm Pvwn`vi iƒc‡iLv :

Bangladesh Export Processing Zone Authority (BEPZA) Gi A_©vq‡b Ck¦i`x Bwc‡RW-Gi wWAviGm Avc‡MÖ‡Wkb KvRwU PjwZ 
eQ‡i ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| e½eÜz †kL gywRe nvB-‡UK cvK©, ivRkvnx-‡Z M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ cvBcjvBb ¯’vcb KvRwU ev¯Íevqb Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| wmivRMÄ wiwRIbvj Awd‡mi Rb¨ f‚wg AwaMÖnY m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯^ A_©vq‡b Awdm ¯’vcbv wbg©v‡Yi cwiKíbv 
i‡q‡Q| e¸ov AvÂwjK Kvh©vjqf‚³ GjvKvq 8" e¨vm x 140 wcGmAvBwR x 25 wKtwgt M¨vm weZiY cvBcjvBb Ges we`¨gvb 
wWAviGm-Gi cv‡k¦© 25 GgGgwmGdwW ¶gZvi bZyb GKwU wWAviGm wbg©v‡Yi welqwU wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©` KZ©…K Aby‡gvw`Z 
n‡q‡Q| kxNªB BwRwc wm‡÷‡g `icÎ Avnevb K‡i wbg©vY KvR ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡e| cvBcjvBb I wWAviGm wbg©vY Kvh©µg ev¯Íevqb n‡j 
D³ GjvKvq ¯’vwcZ cvBcjvB‡bi Af¨šÍixY ¶q‡iva Ges eZ©gvb I fwel¨Z MÖvnK‡`i SyuwKgy³fv‡e M¨vm mieivn Kiv m¤¢eci n‡e| 
wewmK wkíbMix-2, ivRkvnx-‡Z M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ mswkøó cÖKí KZ©…c‡¶i wbR¯^ A_©vq‡b M¨vm ¯’vcbv wbg©vY Ges wmwfj wbg©vY KvR 
Pjgvb i‡q‡Q hv PjwZ A_©eQ‡ii g‡a¨ m¤úbœ Kivi cwiKíbv i‡q‡Q|  e¸ov wewmK BÛvw÷«qvj cvK©-G M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ mswkøó 
KZ©…c‡¶i Pvwn`vi †cªw¶‡Z cÖv°jb †cªiY Kiv n‡q‡Q| wmivRMÄ A_©‰bwZK AÂ‡j M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ mswkøó KZ©…c‡¶i Pvwn`vi 
†cªw¶‡Z Pvwn`vcÎ †cªiY Kiv n‡q‡Q| mswkøó cÖKí KZ©…c‡¶i wbR¯^ A_©vq‡b M¨vm cvBc jvBb wbg©vY Kiv n‡e| wewmAvBwm KZ©„K 
DËie‡½ GKwU BDwiqv mvi KviLvbv ¯’vc‡bi welqwU we‡ePbvq i‡q‡Q| cÖkvmwbK gš¿Yvjq I ‡c‡Uªvevsjvi wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx we`¨gvb 
AvevwmK †kÖwYi MÖvn‡Ki M¨vm ms‡hv‡M wcÖ-‡cBW wgUvi ¯’vc‡bi j‡¶¨ wWRvBb-W«Bs I cÖv°jb cÖ¯ÍyZc~e©K wWwcwc Aby‡gv`bµ‡g cÖKí 
ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡e| Bangladesh Economic Zone Authorit (BEZA) KZ©…K cÖ¯ÍvweZ wmivRMÄ I bv‡Uvi A_©‰bwZK AÂ‡j 2025 
mv‡ji g‡a¨ ch©vqµ‡g 40 GgGgwmGdwW I 20 GgGgwmGdwW nv‡i M¨vm mieivnKi‡Yi Pvwn`vcÎ BEZA n‡Z †cÖiY Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
BEZA Gi A_©vq‡b cÖ‡qvRbxq M¨vm AeKvVv‡gv wbg©v‡Yi gva¨‡g cÖ¯ÍvweZ AÂjmg~‡n M¨vm mieivnKiY Kvh©µgI cwiKíbvaxb i‡q‡Q| 
m¤úªwZ miKvi  Ôiscyi, bxjdvgvix, cxiMÄ kni I ZrmsjMœ GjvKvq M¨vm weZiY cvBcjvBb †bUIqvK© wbg©vYÕ cÖK‡íi wWwcwc Aby‡gv`b 
cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| Gi cwi‡cÖwÿ‡Z Aby‡gvw`Z wWwcwci AvIZvq iscyi, bxjdvgvix, cxiMÄ kni I ZrmsjMœ GjvKvq wkí I we`y¨r †kÖwYi 
MÖvnK‡`i M¨vm mieiv‡ni j‡¶¨ 3wU wWAviGmmn wewfbœ e¨v‡mi (8Ó 12Ó I 16Ó) †gvU 100 wK.wg. M¨vm weZiY †bUIqvK© (140 
wcGmAvBwR) wbg©v‡Yi KvR kxMÖB ïiæ n‡e|

cÖavb Kvh©vj‡qi Rb¨ wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 54Zg mfvq gv÷vi cøvb Aby‡gv`b Kiv wQj, hv BwZg‡a¨ wKQy cwieZ©b Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
†Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©cwiwa e„w× cvIqvi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z AbwZwej‡¤^ civgk©K cÖwZôv‡bi gva¨‡g wifvBRW gv÷vi cøvb m¤úbœ K‡i KZ©…c¶ KZ©…K 
Aby‡gv`b cÖvwß mv‡c‡¶ cÖavb Kvh©vj‡qi Rb¨ eûZj feb, †K›`ªxq †Mv-WvDb, cvBc-BqvW©, Avbmvi †mW, jb †Uwbm †KvU© wbg©vY Kiv 
n‡e| GQvov, wmivRMÄ AvÂwjK Kvh©vj‡qi Rb¨ AwaMÖnbK…Z 49 kZK Rwg‡Z AvÂwjK Kvh©vjq feb wbg©vY Kiv n‡e|

†Kv¤úvwbi P¨v‡jÄmg~n:

  wcwRwmGj RvZxq M¨vm wMÖ‡Wi WvDbw÷«‡g _vKvq M¨v‡mi ch©vß Pvc cÖvwßi wbðqZv;

  MÖvnK‡`i Pvwn`v Abyhvqx M¨vm mieiv‡ni ch©vßZv;

  `¶ I AwfÁ Rbej wcwRwmGj n‡Z Ab¨Î e`wj ev AwaK Avw_©K myweav cªvwßi Avkvq PvKzwi †Q‡o hvIqvi d‡j cÖKí   
 ev¯Íevqbmn †Kv¤úvwbi ˆ`bw›`b Kvh©vw` m¤úv`b;

  cwiKwíZ GjvKvi (Bwc‡RW, wewmK. B‡KvbwgK †Rvb) we`¨gvb/cÖ¯ÍvweZ wkí cÖwZôv‡b wkí I K¨vcwUf cvIqvi †kÖwY‡Z   
 M¨vm ms‡hvM cÖ`vb; Ges

  cÖKí MÖnYc~e©K †Kv¤úvwbi cÖavb Kvh©vjq feb (G+13) wbg©vYKiY|
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AvMvgx 5 eQ‡i wcwRwmGj-Gi Kg©cwiKíbv I M¨vm Pvwn`vi GKwU iƒc‡iLv wb‡P Zz‡j aiv n‡jv:
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myaxgÐjx,

Avcbv‡`i m`q AeMwZi Rb¨ Rvbvw”Q †h, AvMvgx 5 (cuvP) eQi †gqvw` M¨vm Pvwn`vi cÖ‡¶cY I Dbœqb msµvšÍ †h wPÎ Dchy©³ Q‡K 
Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡q‡Q Zvi h_vh_ ev¯Íevqb I mvdj¨ m¤ú~Y©fv‡e wbf©i K‡i Pvwn`v Abyhvqx M¨vm cÖvwß Ges M¨vm †bUIqvK© m¤úªmviYc~e©K 
wewfbœ †kÖwYi MÖvnK‡`i M¨vm ms‡hvM cÖ`v‡bi Ici| myZivs m½Z Kvi‡Y Avwg †c‡Uªvevsjv I gš¿Yvjqmn mswkøó KZ…©c¶‡K G welqwU 
mnvbyf‚wZi mv‡_ we‡ePbvi Rb¨ Aby‡iva Rvbvw”Q|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,

Dc¯’vwcZ cÖwZ‡e`‡b Avwg 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Kvh©µ‡gi GKwU mswÿß weeiY Zz‡j aivi †Póv K‡iwQ| †Kv¤úvwbi 
mvwe©K Kg©KvÐ myPviæiƒ‡c m¤úv`‡b mn‡hvwMZvi cvkvcvwk Avgv‡`i cÖwZ Avcbv‡`i Ae¨vnZ mg_©b I AwePj Av¯’v ivLvi Rb¨ cwiPvjbv 
cl©‡`i cÿ n‡Z Avcbv‡`i‡K AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev` RvbvB| wcwRwmGj-Gi e¨e¯’vcbv KZ…©cÿ `ÿZvi mv‡_ †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KvÐ 
cwiPvjbvi gva¨‡g Afxó jÿ¨ AR©‡b cÖksmbxq f‚wgKv ivLvq cwiPvjbv cl©` m‡šÍvl cÖKvk Ki‡Q| wcwRwmGj wewfbœ †ÿ‡Î †h mdjZv 
AR©b K‡i‡Q, Zv mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i K‡Vvi cwikÖg, `ÿZv, AvbyMZ¨, AvšÍwiKZv I wbôvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi d‡jB 
m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| Z¾b¨ Avwg cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÿ n‡Z Zuv‡`i‡K ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ|  m‡e©vcwi, G †Kv¤úvwbi Dbœq‡bi AMÖhvÎvq mwµq 
mvnvh¨-mn‡hvwMZv, civgk© Ges w`K-wb‡`©kbv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, we`y¨r wefvMmn Ab¨vb¨ gš¿Yvjq, weBAviwm, 
†c‡Uªvevsjv I Gi Aaxb mKj †Kv¤úvwb, A_© wefvM, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, cwi‡ek Awa`ßi, we‡ùviK Awa`ßi, †Rjv cÖkvmb, †Rjv 
cywjk, wewfbœ B‡j±ªwbK I wcÖ›U wgwWqv†K Rvbvw”Q AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv I ab¨ev`|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`,

AvR‡Ki GB mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z †_‡K ˆah© mnKv‡i cwiPvjKgÐjxi cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avcbv‡`i‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| 
Avwg GLb wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡¶ 2020-2021 A_©eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b Ges wbix¶‡Ki cÖwZ‡e`bmn 
cwiPvjKgÐjxi cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i m`q we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Aby‡iva Rvbvw”Q|

cwi‡k‡l, K‡ivbvKv‡j Avgiv †hmKj mnKg©x I ¯^Rb nvwi‡qwQ, gnvb Avjøvni wbKU Zuv‡`i AvZ¥vi gvMwdivZ Kvgbv KiwQ| Avwg 
wcwRwmGj-Gi DË‡ivËi AMÖMwZ, mvdj¨ I mg„w× Kvgbv KiwQ| 

cig KiæYvgq Avjøvn& ZvAvÕjv Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb|

wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i c‡¶,

(G †K Gg dRjyj nK)
†Pqvig¨vb

wcwRwmGj cwiPvjbv cl©`|





PASHCHIMANCHAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED (PGCL)
REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Bismillahir Rahamanir Rahim

Honourable Shareholders,

Assalamu Alaikum,

Before presenting the Directors’ Report in the 22nd Annual General Meeting showing the overall activities of the 
company for the fiscal year 2020-2021, on behalf of the Board of directors of Pashchimanchal Gas Company 
Limited, I am taking this opportunity to welcoming all of you.

Distinguished Shareholders,

Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited (PGCL) was formed on 29th November 1999 as a gas distribution company 
under Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation ( Petrobangla) and commenced its commercial activities on 23rd 
April 2000 for socio economic development , industrialization and  poverty alleviation  through the development of 
gas based industry in the North-Western region of the country i.e. Rajshahi Division.  The company has been 
supplying  gas to Power, Industry, Captive, CNG ,Commercial and Domestic customers  in Sirajganj, Ullapara, 
Baghabari, Bera, Santhia, Shahjadpur, Pabna, Ishwardi, Bogura and  Rajshahi city  areas under Rajshahi division 
through its gas pipeline network. Meanwhile a Development Project Proposal (DPP) for supplying natural gas through 
pipeline at Rangpur Division covering planned area of Rangpur, Nilphamari, Pirganj town and its adjoining areas was 
approved by ECNEC in its meeting held on 22/06/2021 and also got its administrative approval from Energy and 
Mineral Resources Division on 28/09/2020. Besides, a PDPP named “Prepaid Gas Meter Installation Project in PGCL 
franchise Areas Project” for the domestic customers of PGCL franchise area has been approved by the honorable 
minister of the ministry of planning in principle which is under consideration of Economic Relations Divison (ERD) for 
getting project aids. It is expected that the implementation of these projects will be started soon. 

PGCL has achieved the desired success in all aspects including increase in gas sales and revenue activities as per 
guideline of Energy & Mineral Resources Division, Petrobangla and with the proper management of the authority. I 
would like to inform you with a great pleasure that PGCL has earned a Net Profit before Tax worth Tk. 128.90 crore 
and deposited TK. 102.03 crore in the govt. exchequer by selling gas of amounting Tk.1125.25 crore in the fiscal year 
2020-2021 with the introduction of the appropriate budgetary control, efficient financial management and above all 
by undertaking some internal reforms in gas distribution system. It is expected that the trend of operational activities 
as well as financial activities of PGCL will be enhanced successively in future.
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Distinguished Shareholders,

Now I would like to present the Directors’ Report on the overall activities of the company including development, 
sales, financial, administrative activities and the audited Balance Sheet & Auditor’s Reports for the fiscal year 
2020-2021.

Development Activities: 

Gas Pipeline Construction:

Now I am going to present the statistics of different diameter gas pipeline constructed during the last five years and 
also up to june-2021 since 1999 i.e inception of the company:

Fiscal year Statistics of constructed various diameter pipeline (KM) Total (KM)

2016-2017

2017-2018

2018-2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

From 1999 
to June 2021

24"

-

-

-

-

-

0.009

12"

-

-

-

-

-

1.625

8"

1.950

-

1.900

0.870

-

165.422

6"

1.400

1.700

3.150

0.194

7.248

197.277

4"

1.802

0.495

1.750

4.783

0.622

152.101

3"

-

-

0.052

0.157

0.903

111.795

2"

0.011

0.010

0.127

0.856

1.329

271.986

1"

0.002

-

0.006

0.333

0.068

177.500

3/4"

0.166

0.017

0.064

0.073

0.242

582.058

5.331

2.222

7.049

7.266

10.412

1659.773

Gas Connection to Customers:

A total 1,29,372 nos. of  gas connection of different categories including 24 nos. connection in this year were provided 
by the company since its inception to June 2021. The company has provided facilities for gas connections to 12 nos. 
of Industries, 5 nos. of Captive Power and 7 nos. metered domestic customers of different govt. institutions as per 
decision /approval of the committee headed by the honorable adviser to the Prime Minister of Bangladesh on Power, 
Energy and Mineral Resources and also from PGCL Board of Directors.
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Now I am going to present the statistics of year-wise gas connections to different types of  customers for last five 
years and also up to june-2021 since 1999 i.e inception of the company:

Fiscal Year
Type of Customers (nos.)

Power Captive Power CNG Industry Commercial Domestic
Total

2016-2017

2017-2018

2018-2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

From 1999 to 
June 2021

-

1

2

-

-

10

-

-

1

5

5

47

1

-

-

1

-

30

2

3

9

20

12

128

-

-

-

-

-

332

-

-

-

-

07

(Metered Govt.)
1,28,825

03

04

12

26

24

1,29,372

Commercial Activities:

Distinguished Shareholders,

Now I would like to draw your kind attention to the commercial activities of the company. PGCL started its commercial 
activities in the fiscal year 1999-2000. The company has been earning profit since the very first year of its inception 
and still able to uphold it and  has acquired remarkable achievement during this financial year. For kind perusal of the 
distinguished shareholders, the details of the commercial activities of the FY 2020-2021 are enumerated hereunder: 

Gas Sales:

PGCL has sold a total of 1,555.920 MMCM gas during this fiscal year: 2020-2021. The company sold 1,711.024 
MMCM gas in the previous fiscal year. The sale of gas has been decreased by 155.104 MMCM during the subject fiscal 
year which is 9.064% less than the previous fiscal year. In this context, I would like to inform you that the said amount 
of gas has been less sold due to less usage of gas by power plant for worldwide pandemic situation resulting from 
Covid-19, closure of new gas connections to the domestic & commercial customers and also compliance with 
government decisions from time to time regarding new gas connections to the industrial customers. It is also to be 
mentioned here that the sale of gas has been decreased due to decrease in gas consumption by the Power Plants at 
Saydabad, Sirajgonj. Now I would like to draw your kind attention to a table showing the volume of gas sales along with 
Net Profit before Tax of the company for last five years including this fiscal year:
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Fiscal Year

Year-wise Gas Sales (MMCM) 

Power Captive 
Power CNG Industry Commercial Domestic

Net profit 
before tax
(TK. in crore.)

2016-2017

2017-2018

2018-2019

2019-2020

2020-2021

593.676

283.394

972.998

1,432.837

1,259.296

43.689

40.303

49.292

47.479

58.273

80.416

68.843

68.156

56.590

55.092

41.342

40.692

42.966

45.115

55.073

7.244

6.789

6.840

6.467

6.566

146.608

138.961

139.060

122.536

121.619

Total

910.975

578.982

1,279.313

1,711.024

1,555.920

55.82

66.39

102.99

137.26

128.90

Customers wise gas consumption during 2020-2021 

Category of Customer Quantity of Gas Consumed (MMCM) Percentage of usage 

Power(Govt./Non Govt.)

Captive Power

CNG

Industry

Commercial

Domestic

Total

1,259.296

58.273

55.092

55.073

6.566

121.619

1,555.920

80.93%

3.75%

3.54%

3.54%

0.42%

7.82%

100.00%

The daily average gas used 4.31 MMSCM or 152.35 MMCF (approximately).

Disconnection of Gas Connection: 

In order to supplement Vigilance Department, vis-a-vis a Vigilance Committee has been formed for strengthening the 
gas line disconnection due to illegal activities like keeping gas bills unpaid, using gas illegally and others allied illegal 
activities. The Vigilance Department takes immediate action upon receiving the information of the illegal gas 
consumption resulted in gas disconnection and reconnection activities as per gas sales rules. Besides, regular 
vigilance activities are being conducted for the recovery of unpaid gas bills.

Total 709 nos. of gas connections have been disconnected in fiscal year 2020-21 of which 695 nos. are domestic, 12 
nos. are commercial, 01no.is Industry and 1 no is CNG connection respectively. On the other hand, a total of 572 nos. 
customers have been provided with gas reconnection.by recovering the arrear gas bills amounting TK. 301.654 lac 
and the penalty amounting Tk 24.51 lac. It is mentionable that total 77 nos. illegal gas users were detected following 
the inspection of 29,919 nos. customer yeard as per directives from ministry. After recovering due penalty 
reconnections were provided to 68 nos. of those illegal customers.



3. Financial Activities: 

Respected Shareholders,

Now I would like to present a brief description of the financial activities of the company for the FY 2020-2021 for your 
kind information and consideration:

Income & Expenditure:

Gentlemen,

The total amount of Tk. 1125.25 crore was received by PGCL from gas sales including the Higher Heating Value, late 
payment charges, connection/re-connection/commissioning fees, demand charges & service charges during the 
fiscal year 2020-2021. It was Tk. 1186.89 crore in the previous FY 2019-2020. On the other hand, the total cost of 
sales amounting to Tk.1020.68 crore including various Stakeholders portion and distribution cost. On the contrary, 
the same was Tk. 1073.18 crore in the previous FY 2019-2020. Taking into consideration other income and net 
financial cost the Net Profit before Tax in FY 2020-2021 has stood at Tk. 128.90 crore which was Tk. 137.26 crore in 
the Previous FY 2019-2020. Net Profit after Tax has stood at Tk. 90.23 crore in FY 2020-2021 which was Tk. 92.65 
crore in the Previous FY 2019-2020.

Distinguished Shareholders,

Now I would like to present you the summarized comparative financial result of the company for the FY 2019-2020 
and the FY 2020-2021:

128.90

38.67

90.23

(14.00)

(2.3662)

(0.0000038)

     73.86

375.60

449.46

2020-2021Particulars

137.26

44.61

92.65

(10.00)

-

-

     82.65

292.95

375.60

2019-2020

(Taka in crore)

Net Profit before Tax

Income Tax 

Net Profit after Tax

Less : Appropriation 

Dividend Paid

Loan to Petrobangla for feasibility Study of Land based LNG Terminal 
Adjustment.

Share Capital Adjustment.

Net profit after Appropriation/ Retained Earnings

Net balance transferred from previous year

Retained Earnings/ Revenue Reserve transferred to Statement of Financial 
Position.

Payment to the National Exchequer:

A total of Tk. 102.03 crore has been deposited to the National Exchequer by PGCL during the fiscal year 2020-2021 
under the following heads:

Corporate Income Tax

Dividend

Repayment of Principal of ADB & GOB Loan

Interest on ADB & GOB Loan

VAT deducted at source against the bill of Contractor and Suppliers.

Tax deducted at source  against the bill of Contractor and Suppliers.                 

Total =

39.3

14.00

5.49

2.01

0.81

40.49

102.03

2020-2021

39.12

10.00

5.59

1.36

1.29

11.44

68.80

2019-2020

(Taka in crore)

Particulars
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During the fiscal year 2019-2020, a total of Tk.68.80 crore was deposited into the National Exchequer. In current 
fiscal year, the total amount of Tk. 102.03 crore has been deposited into the National Exchequer which is more than 
48.29% as compared to the previous year.

Debt-Equity Ratio:

At the end of the fiscal year 2020-2021, the debt-equity ratio stood at 14.34: 85.66. It was 16.39: 83.61 in the 
previous fiscal year. The standard value of this ratio is 60: 40. Presently the debt- equity ratio is favorable to the 
company.

Earnings per share (EPS)

The Company's earnings per share is Tk. 97.12 during the FY 2020-2021 which was Tk. 176.30 in the previous year. It 
is mentionable that the EPS has been decreased due to transformation of Equity portion of Tk 40,34,79,662.00 in 
“Gas Distribution at Rajshahi City and its adjoining Areas Project” to paid up capital .

Rate of Return on Average Fixed Assets:

The Rate of Return on average fixed assets by the company is Tk. 130.91 crore during this FY 2020-2021 which is 
95.16 %. The standard value of the rate of return on average fixed assets applicable to this company is 12%. The rate 
was 94.80% during the previous FY.

Accounts Receivable:

By adopting appropriate measures the amount of accounts receivable to various categories of customers has stood 
at Tk. 144.84 crore at the end of fiscal year 2020-2021 which is equivalent to only 1.42 month’s average gas bill. The 
amount of accounts receivable was Tk. 180.97 crore which was equivalent to 1.93 months gas bill in the previous 
fiscal year.

Administrative Activities:

Respected Shareholders,

The success and overall development of an organization largely depends on robust and skilled administrative 
management. Under proper administrative management of PGCL, officers and staff of all level contributed 
significantly to the development by discharging their responsibilities from their respective positions with expertise 
and efficiencies. The development of the company has continued with the relentless efforts of the officers and 
employees of PGCL even during the epidemic of Covid-19.

The Organogram and Manpower statistics:

As per present approved Organogram the total approved regular manpower is 377 nos. of which 311 nos. are officers 
and 66 nos. are staff. Against this provision at present, 144 nos. officers and 14 nos. staff i.e. total 168 nos. of regular 
manpower are engaged in PGCL out of which 13 nos. officers are working in Petrobangla and other companies on 
deputation. No officer has been appointed in the company for the financial year 2020-21, but manpower recruitment 
activities are underway. On the other hand 02 nos. officers resigned from their service and 03(three) nos. officers has 
gone on PRL in this fiscal year. Apart from the regular manpower, 196 nos. personnel on outsourcing basis and 19 nos. 
armed ansar in company’s head office have been employed.

Recruitment:

It may be mentioned here that for proper and smooth functioning of day to day activities of the company, the 
recruitment activities is underway for the employment of total 53 nos. officers of 9th to 10th grade, 7 nos. staff of 
12th grade and 11 nos. staff of  13th to 20th grade.

Human Resources Development:

It is known to us that there is no alternative to efficient manpower for proper development and appropriate 
management of a company. In order to enhance the skills of the officers & staff, to change their attitude, to introduce 
with new technology, to improve the quality of work and to practice innovation ideas and after all making them 
competent to perform their assigned task in their own working field, the company has taken different initiatives in 
human resources development. Target of training programs has been fixed for enhancing efficiency of human 
resources by implementing Annual Performance Agreement (APA), National Integrity Strategy (NIS) and innovation 
Work Plan. Accordingly, training target fixed for FY 2020-2021 has been achieved successfully. It is mentionable that 
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total 11897 hours local training i.e 95.17 man-hour training have been provided to the different level of officers and staff.

(A) Local Training:

As a part of this activity, the online training has been given to the officers and staffs of the company due to pandemic 
situation for covid-19 by the various reputed training institutions including Bangladesh Petroleum Institute (BPI), 
National Academy for Planning & Development (APD) and also with the arrangement of PGCL on Project Planning and 
Management(PPM), APA Performance, Monitoring, Evaluation & Related Topics, Public Procurement Act 2006 & PPR 
2008, Integrity and Right to Information Act, Integrity at Work, Public Service Conduct, Discipline & Appeals and 
Leave Rules, Project Management , Public Service Innovation, Audit Management ,APA, Annual Confidential Report 
(ACR) ,Human Resources Management and Good Governance, 4th Industrial Revolution in Oil & Gas Sector, Gas Act 
against illegal gas usage, illegal gas connection and reconnection, Criminal proceedings and the process of taking 
departmental action against the officers and employees of the company in the light of Gas Act 2010, E – Governance 
& Innovation.

B. Foreign Training:

Due to the pandemic situation of coronavirus outbreak in FY 2020 21, it was not possible to provide any overseas 
training to the employees of the company.

Welfare Activities:

Now I would like to draw your kind attention about the welfare activities of the officers and staff. 

Education Scholarship: 

PGCL has been awarding "Education Scholarship” to employees’ dependents who have got academic feat or showed 
brilliance at PEC, JSC/JDC, SSC, HSC, graduation and post-graduation level. But it was not possible to provide 
scholarships during this fiscal year for holding untimely public examinations in 2020, changes in assessment system, 
assignment based assessment in most cases and not having university admission due to covid-19 pandemic 
situation. It is expected that the program will be resumed in the current financial year if the covid-19 situation is being 
normal and the public exams are being held as usual.

Loan:

In accordance with company’s budget allocation an amount of Tk. 5,85,65,900.00 has been disbursed among 
31(Thirty one )nos. officers/staffs for land purchase & building construction  and Tk.100,000.00  to 1(one) person for 
purchasing motor cycle in the fiscal year 2020-2021.

Mujib Year Celebration:

On the occasion of the birth centenary of Father of the nation Bangabondhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahaman, various work 
plan/programs are underway in the company in line with the directions of the Government , Energy and Mineral 
Resources Division and Petrobangla. Different committees and focal point at company level have been engaged for 
implementation of those programs.
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Documentaries on Bongabondhu’s contribution to the energy sector and the historic March 7th speech were 
displayed on the LED display board placed at the main entrance of the PGCL head office. Apart from this Mujib Corner 
has been established in the head office .Necessary steps have been taken to ensure ‘Illegal connection free gas 
distribution network system’ by the committee and vigilance team of PGCL within  2021. The bulk customers 
including CNG & commercial customers are encouraged to celebrate Mujib Year also. The logo for Mujib Year and 
golden jubilee of Independence are being used to the all official letters, letter pad and PGCL website. The premises of 
all the regional offices including the head office are being cleaned and beautified regularly.

Celebration of Religious, Other Natonal Program and Corporate Social Responsibility

In the financial year 2020-21 religious ceremonies have been observed in compliance with the health rules relating to 
the corona virus. Besides religious programs, various national days like The International Mother Language Day, The 
Birthday of the Father of the Nation Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman and National Children’s Day, The 
Independence Day, The National Energy Security Day, The National Mourning Day, The Victory Day have also been 
observed with due enthusiasm and solemnity. The company also celebrated Bangla New Year (Shuvo Nababarsho) 
with due festivity and in a befitting manner. Besides, during this fiscal year 2020-2021 Tk.10.00 lac has been donated  
to Prime minister’s Relief Fund ,Winter Cloth Distribution, Medical assistance and also for the development of 
orphanage  under CSR program of PGCL.

Sports and Recreation:

In purview of recreational activities to further improve the congenial atmosphere and also for alleviation of the 
monotony of official work, various entertainment functions are arranged by PGCL every year. These include indoor 
and outdoor sports competition, prize giving ceremony and annual picnic etc. The officers and staff including their 
family members participated in almost every function. Consequently, the affinity bonding that has taken place would 
be very much assistive for gradual development of the company.
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Healthcare, Environment and Safety:

Although natural gas is an environment friendly fuel, it is very important to handle carefully with this flammable 
substance. It is imperative to ensure proper health safety for the manpower engaged for the system operation and 
the maintenance works and at the same time activities relating to ensure safety and proper environment of gas 
pipeline and station design of various locations also play a prominent role. By giving proper importance on this issue, 
the following activities are undertaken in respect of health, environment and safety: in the year 2020-2021:

Healthcare:

Sound health of the officers and staff and the good environment have direct impact on the efficiency of the 
manpower of the company. For this reason, the officers and staff of the company are provided with free routine 
health check-up and dispensary facilities in this year also. Storing and dispensing of 80 items of medicine approved 
by the Directorate of Health is continuing properly. At the same time one Medical Officer and one Medical Assistant 
are engaged for the treatment of the officers and staff. The company has formed a quick response team to deal with 
Covid-19 .PGCL has been maintaining an arrangement for measuring the body temperature of every personnel during 
entrance to the office. Apart from this the medical center of PGCL is enriched with Oxygen cylinder, PPE, pulse 
oximeter. The covid-19 infected personnel of the company are being provided with emergency health care service 
and food supply. The usage of hand sanitizer and musk by employee are ensured strictly. Total 36 nos. officers /staff 
getting infected with corona virus have been cured and engaged with official activities as usual. The vaccination 
program against corona virus  has started countrywide since 7th  February 2021. The front liner and the employee 
above forty year age of the company (including out sourcing employee) have been ensured with vaccination.

Environment:

PGCL always gives due importance for maintaining ecological balance, conservation of the nature and the prevention 
of environment pollution in accordance with the national commitment. As like previous years various fruit, forest and 
medicinal saplings have been planted at different establishments of the company and at the same time proper 
nourishing is taken for grooming the planted trees. Moreover necessary actions have also been taken for more green 
fencing of the Nalka Head Office campus of the company. Besides, in order to maintaining ecological balance safety 
reports are prepared regularly through inspection of various establishments at every month by the Environment and 
Safety Cell of the company in accordance with govt. instruction.

Safety & Security:

Utmost importance is given on the overall safety for keeping the operational activities of the company are not 
hindered. At present, 19 nos. embodied armed members of Ansar Battalion and 78 nos. outsourced security guards 
are engaged for ensuring security in different installations of the company including Head Office campus round the

51PGCLAnnual Report 2021



52 PGCL Annual Report 2021

PGCL
clock. Their activities are regularly monitored by the security officer. The company officials also visit the installations 
on regular basis to monitor the security issues. CCTV has been installed in the Head Office building & all regional 
offices  to ensure safety of the company.

Adverse effect of Corona Virus (covid-19):

Most of the time during the fiscal year 2020-2021 it was imposed general restrictions on public movement & 
gathering in accordance with government decisions due to increase in  corona virus (covid-19) infection. As a result, 
14.08 mmcm less gas was sold than the sales target due to closure of industrial plants in the PGCL franchise area. So, 
revenue earnings including demand charges have been decreased by Tk. 19.03 crore. Apart from this in most cases 
it was not possible to engage contractor for the   procurement of goods/works/services by inviting the tender. On the 
other hand some contractor has extended the time for work execution. As a result work completion is being delayed.

Steps taken to overcome Corona virus (Covid-19)

The following actions have been taken in accordance with the guidelines of the Department of Health Services to 
prevent the spread of the corona virus (covid-19):

 Provide necessary instructions to all officers & employees for implementation of 13- point health safety 

 guidelines of the Ministry of Public Health and Family Welfare;

  Formation of Quick Response Team;

 Confirmation of wearing mask and usages of hand sanitizer by all officers & staff; 

  Installation of an isolation room in PGCL head office;

  Procurement of sufficient pulse oximeter & oxygen cylinder;

  Confirmation of temperature measurement by thermal gun during entrance to PGCL head office.

It is mentionable that 36 nos. officers & staff of PGCL has been infected by corona virus during conducting their 
official activities and after being cured all are performing their duties as usual.

Use of Information Technology in official activities & customer services:

For bringing dynamism, transparency and accountability in the activities of the company, e-filing System launched in 
PGCL on March 2018. A total of 8500 and 708 nos. letters on an average per month have been issued in e-filing 
system by PGCL in 2020-2021. The IT department of the company has been providing necessary assistance relating 
to e-filing  to the officers & staff of the company. During the subject year 21nos. tenders out of total 31 nos. invited 
tender have been invited through e-GP system. The non metered domestic customers have been paying their gas bill 
using gpay, bKash, SureCash and Rocket  apps through mobile phone. The customers can also pay their gas bill 
through debit or credit card of VISA and Master Card using Dutch- Bangla payment gateway . Information pertaining 
to up-dated status regarding payment of gas bill and certificate as well can also be downloaded from PGCL website 
(pgcl.org.bd). In order to accelerate the revenue collection the SMS pertaining to updated information of outstanding 
gas bill is being sent to the customers through this SMS system being developed under the innovation program of 
PGCL during this fiscal year. Besides, customer services are also provided through hotline numbers 16514 (from any 
mobile) or 096123-16514 (from any BTCL connection) for collecting emergency gas leakage information. A high 
speed broad band internet connection is being used in PGCL head office and its six regional offices. As a result the 
speed in using e-filing and e-gp has been increased. The PGCL head office and its six regional offices are being kept 
under CCTV system and being monitored to ensure security. The personal Addressing System (PA system) has been 
installed in the conference room of PGCL head office.  A unified Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system in 
collaboration with Petrobangla is in under process. After implementation of ERP the transparency and dynamism in 
the official activities will be enhanced.

National Integrity Strategy (NIS): 

In order to build ‘a dreamed happy prosperous Golden Bengal’ of father of the nation Banaobondhu Sheikh Mujibur 
Rahman and to eliminate corruption for establishing good governance in state institutions and society as mission a 
five member ethical committee has been formed to implement the National Integrity Strategy (NIS) in the company. 
The Committee has been carrying out necessary activities for the implementation of NIS in PGCL as per directives 
from Petrobangla, Energy and Mineral Resources Division and Cabinet Division. As a part of this activity, four nos. 
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Pipe line Construction & Maintenance Activities:

During the FY 2020-2021 it was set to construct 8 km pipeline. In accordance with the target,  total 10.412 km 
pipeline (7.248 km of 6” diameter , 0.622 km of 4” diameter , 0.903 km of 3” diameter , 1.329 km of 2” diameter , 0.068 
km of 1” diameter , 0.242 km of 3/4” diameter,) has been installed as service line for supplying gas to different 
industrial & commercial customer . Apart from this, due to widening of existing highway, total 4.184 km pipeline (2.962 
km of 8” diameter, 1.05 km of 6” diameter, 0.020 km of 2” diameter, 0.152 km of 3/4” diameter) of PGCL franchise area 
after declaring abandoned has been reinstalled with same length & diameter of pipe by depository fund of SASEC-2 
project under R&H department during this FY 2020-2021.

stake holder meeting and institutional public hearing & stake holder meeting were held with participation of different 
types of customers in presence of director (administration), Petrobangla and also the representatives from all 
companies under petrobangla during this financial year 2020-2021. Besides, four nos. trainings on NIS & Good 
Governance, different activities relating to ensuring the commitment for implementation of services, making 
necessary recommendations for implementation of good governance to the concerned following visiting the different 
departments & sections of the company, conducting four nos. motivational meetings , distribution of leaflet on NIS, 
taking oath by officers & staff to remain free from corruption, awarding NIS award to one officer & one staff  and 
installation of water purification system to the different department/sections have been implemented.As a result of 
the implementation of the National Integrity Action Plan -2020, the officers and staff are playing an important role in 
the practice of ethics and prevention of corruption. The devotion, honesty and affection to the company has been 
increased among the employees of the company.

Operational Activities:

Installation of Gas Station & Maintenance.

PGCL has been supplying gas to its different category of customers in Sirajgonj, Ullapara, Shahajadpur, Baghabari, 
Bera, Sathia, Pabana, Ishwardi, Bagura, Power Hub at Soydabad, Ishwardi EPZ and Rajshhi city through 03 nos. of 
Town Bordering Station (TBS), 11 nos. of District Regulating Station (DRS) and 08 nos. of Customer Metering Station 
(CMS) under 06 nos. of regional office in its franchise area. As a part of routine and emergency works, regular 
maintenance works have been done on different parts (filter separator, slam shut off valve, regulator, relief valve and 
meter) of DRS, TBS and CMS to ensure uninterrupted gas supply to the valued customers. At the same time the 
supplied gas has been mixed with odorant from odorizer unit in TBS/DRS before supplying to its distribution network. 
Moreover, the maintenance team provided technical support to the regional office personnel regularly during 
construction/modification and commissioning of 18 nos. RMS (Industry: 15 nos. Captive Power: 2 nos. & commercial:1 
no).

Meter Sealing, Calibration and Electronic Volume Corrector (EVC) Meter monitoring:

During this FY 2020-2021 total 157 nos. meters of different types of customer has been calibrated. The 
sealing/resealing with security paper seal & titanium putty has done to 92 nos. RMS of different types of customers. 
The custody meters installed at different intake point of PGCL with GTCL has been regularly calibrated in presence of 
GTCL officials. Apart from this, chart recorder & flow computer of orifice meters installed in customer metering station 
(CMS) of different power plant has also been calibrated in presence of all representatives concerned on routine basis.



A contract with Eco Gas Asia Limited has been signed on 09/10/2020 for conducting the activities relating to leak 
reduction in leaky gas pipelines of existing pipelines. Under clean Development Mechanism (CDM), all phases 
including PDD (Product Design Document ), Pre base line feasibility, Base line leak detection & maintenance and 
special monitoring phase –1 & 2 has been fully implemented. As a result 1.82 mmcfd gas has been saved. Moreover, 
4993 nos. risers has been repaired following the inspection of 54,500 nos. of those during the base line leakage 
detection. Under monitoring phase-2, if any fault found in the repaired risers then those are repaired again.

CP System Monitoring and Improvement:

To ensure corrosion protection of 1600 km pipelines installed in PGCL distribution network, there are 36 nos. 
Cathodic Protection (CP) stations & 810 nos. CP post in PGCL franchise area. During the FY 2020-2021, 3 nos. ZINC 
earth electrodes with test facilities have been installed to protect outlet pipeline of Bogura DRS from inductive 
voltage. Apart from this the CP stations are being regularly inspected and monitored by taking PSP reading from  the 
installed test post.

Annual Performance Agreement (APA) implementation:
Under the Government Performance Management System, Annual Performance Agreement (APA) was signed 
between Petrobangla and PGCL for the FY 2020-2021. PGCL has achieved 100% of its targets set in the fields of Gas 
Sales, Procurement of Gas Equipment, Construction of Gas Pipeline, Disconnection of Illegal and Defaulter 
Customers, Installation of EVC meter, Human Resources Development, Implementation of Annual Performance 
Agreement efficiently, Implementation of e-filing System, Implementation of Innovative Ideas/ Small Improvement 
Project (SIP) and updating the list of tangible and intangible assets. But in case of providing service in accordance with 
updated Citizen Charter, implementation of Grievance Redress System, improvement of Audit Objections Disposal 
and implementation of Annual Development Programme (ADP) PGCL has achieved 97.6 % of its set targets.
Future Development Plan & Activities and Related Gas Demand for the Next 5 Years: 

The Ishwardi EPZ DRS upgradation, funded by the Bangladesh Export Processing Zone Authority (BEPZA) has been 
implemented during this fiscal year. The pipe line construction works for supplying gas to Bongobandhu Sheikh Mujib 
High Tech Park at Rajshahi is in progress. The land acquisition for Sirajgonj regional office has been completed where 
a new office building will be constructed by company’s own fund. PGCL board of directors approved the construction 
of 8”DX140psigX 25 KM pipeline and a new 25 mmcfd capacity DRS by the side of existing DRS at Bogura regional 
office. The woks will be implemented after invitation of tender through e-gp system shortly. With the implementation 
of pipeline and DRS construction activities it will be possible to prevent the internal erosion of the existing gas pipe 
line and also be able to gas supply at risk free to the existing and future customers.. The gas infrastructure and 
necessary civil works for supplying gas to BSCIC industrial town-2 at rajshahi is in progress which is expected to be 
completed during this financial year. The estimate for supplying gas to Bogura Industrial Park  and Sirajgonj Econoic 
Zone has been sent to the respected authority. In accordance with the instruction of administrative ministry & 
petrobangla, a project for installation of prepaid meter against the existing domestic customer will be implemented. 
Bangladesh Economic Zone Authority (BEZA) has requested for gas supply of 40MMCFD and 20 MMCFD for its 
proposed Sirajganj and Natore Economic Zones respectively by the year 2025.  Gas supply to these proposed zones 
by constructing necessary gas infrastructures under the finance of the BEZA are also in planning stage. Besides, an 
initiative for construction of 100 km different diameter gas pipe line network (140 psig) including 3 nos. DRS for 
supplying gas to Power & industrial type customer in Rangpur, Nilphamari, Pirganj city and its adjoining areas has 
been taken. In the mean time a  DPP on 'Construction of gas distribution pipeline network in Rangpur, Nilphamari, 
Pirganj city and its adjoining areas project' under GoB finance has been approved by ECNEC. 

PGCL Board of Directors approved the master plan of PGCL head office in its 54th meeting which was recently some 
changed and the scope of work of the company also increased. For this reason, after necessary revision of this 
master plan in line with the changes and extension of scope of work by the consultant and subject to approval of 
PGCL board of directors , the multi storied building for head office, central good own, pipe yard, ansar shed, lawn 
tennis court will be constructed . Besides, a office building for sirajgonj regional office will be constructed on forty 
nine decimal acquired land.

Challenges of  the Company:

 Assurance of sufficient gas supply with due pressure in PGCL franchise areas;

 Adequacy of gas supply in accordance with the demand of customer;

 Transfer of expert manpower of PGCL to other organizations and leaving job for better opportunity;

 Gas connection to power, industry & captive type customers of planned areas (EPZ, BSCIC, Economic Zone);

 Construction of PGCL head office building (G+13).
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Gentlemen,

As a matter of relevance, I would like to bring the scenario that is depicted in the above table to your kind notice that 
for the proper implementation and the success of the projection of the gas demand and development for the next five 
years absolutely depends on the availability of gas according to demand & gas connection to different types of 
customer after extension of gas network. So for obvious reason, I would urge upon Petrobangla, ministry and other 
concerned agencies for considering this issue sympathetically. 

Distinguished Shareholders,

So far, I endeavored to explain in brief the overall performance of the company for the FY 2020-2021 in this report. I 
would like to express my heartiest gratitude and thanks to you all on behalf of the Board of Directors for your 
continued support and for having constant confidence on us in smooth running of the over-all activities of the 
Company. The targeted goal have been achieved in the collaboration of all officers and employees discharged their 
duties with hard work, obedience, sincerity and devotion under the guidance of the Ministry and Petrobangla. I would 
like to convey my thanks to all in this regard. The Board of Directors expresses sincere thanks to the company 
management for achieving the desired goal through efficiently and effectively administered the affairs of the 
company. I would like to convey my sincere thanks and gratitude to Energy and Mineral Resources division, 
Petrobangla, Finance Division, IMED, National Board of Revenue, BERC, Directorate of Environment, Director of 
Explosive, Local District and Police Administration, various Electronic and Print Media for their guidance and 
co-operation regarding to the progress of the company. 

Respected Shareholders,

Finally, I would like to express my sincere gratitude for attending this Annual General Meeting and giving me a patient 
hearing. Now I would now like to place the Audited Accounts, Balance sheet, Auditor's Report and the Directors' 
Report on the activities of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited during FY 2020-2021 before the Shareholders for 
their kind consideration and approval.

At the end, I pray to the Almighty Allah for the forgiveness of the souls of the colleagues & relatives we lost during 
Corona. I wish for further progress, success and enrichment of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited.

May Allah bless you all.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Sd/-

(A K M Fazlul Haque)

Chairman





INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF

PASHCHIMANCHAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of PASHCHIMANCHAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED, which comprise the 
statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021 and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the 
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Opinion section of our report, the 
accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,  the statement of financial position as at 
30 June 2021 and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity 
and statement of cash flows for the year ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRSs).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

With reference to note: 15; loans to petrobangla Tk. 23,662,000 was transferred from retained earnings with approval 
from board of directors in it's 307th board metting, dated 13 October 2021 of the PASHCHIMANCHAL GAS COMPANY 
LIMITED. This loan to Petrobangla is not in any way Loan/Asset of the company because this was not reported in the 
Statement of Financial Position as Asset/Loan. We found that loans to Petrobangla is distribution  from cumulative 
profit of the company. We also found that standard loan approval procdure was not followed for sanctioning this loan 
as well as we did not find any documented  formal process of recovery of such loan to Petrobanga which has been 
expended for feasibility study of Land based LNG Terminal  at Moheshkhali in Cox’s Bazar and Payra in Patuakhali. In 
addition to this, the loans to petrobangla is "one time expenditure" in nature and it is not revenue expenditure. But no 
assets was created in financial statements against that payment. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards 
Board of Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for qualified our opinion.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered if, individually or in the aggregate they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and access the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
designed and performed audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient 
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    and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedure that as 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
company's internal control.       

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management.     

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
company took cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner the achieves fair 
presentation.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations, we also report the following:

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appeared 
from our examination of those books; and

(c) the statement of financial position and  statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by 
the report are in agreement with the books of account.

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 13 October 2021

K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Registation No: 4/413/ICAB-83
DVC: 2110211758AS552335

Md. Shahidul Islam FCA
Engagement Partner
Enrolment No: 1758
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Registation No: 4/413/ICAB-83
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Place : Dhaka
Dated : 13 October 2021

Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2021

ASSETS
Non- Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Capital Work-In-Progress

Current Assets
Inventories of stores & other materials
Trade and other receivables
Loans to employees
Advance, deposit and prepayments
Investment in FDR
Depreciation Fund Investment
Cash and Bank Balances
 
TOTAL ASSETS
 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capital
Equity Investment by Government
Retained Earnings
 
Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings -  Local Sources (GOB)
Long Term Borrowings - Foreign Sources ( ADB )
Other Long Term Liabilities
 
Current Liabilities
Current portion of GOB & ADB Loan
Trade creditors and accruals
Beneficiarys' profit participation fund
Group company accounts
Provision for taxation
 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

04
05

06
07
08
09
10
11
12

13
14
15

16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23

 1,320,801,957 
 13,847,457 

 1,334,649,414 

 624,037,254 
 1,532,045,836 

 133,871,929 
 858,109,535 

 3,079,959,886 
 489,735,578 

 1,255,031,307 
 7,972,791,325 

 9,307,440,740 

 929,011,400 
 -   

 4,494,623,527 
 5,423,634,927 

 25,956,955 
 72,182,554 

 809,714,199 
 907,853,708 

 54,424,119 
 606,888,051 

 67,842,189 
 1,414,004,510 
 832,793,236 

 2,975,952,104 
 9,307,440,740 

 1,391,486,415 
 25,340,087 

 1,416,826,502 

 291,325,924 
 1,906,914,579 

 82,667,680 
 483,835,732 

 3,272,104,418 
 -   

 1,313,523,047 
 7,350,371,380 
 8,767,197,882 

 525,531,700 
 403,479,662 

 3,755,984,455 
 4,684,995,817 

 36,655,010 
 115,908,414 

 766,058,496 
 918,621,920 

 54,848,650 
 573,864,156 

 72,241,742 
 2,016,532,837 

 446,092,760 
 3,163,580,145 
 8,767,197,882 

Notes

The attached notes form an integral part of these accounts and should be read in conjunction therewith.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Managing DirectorGeneral Manager (Finance) Director

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Registation No: 4/413/ICAB-83
DVC: 2110211758AS552335

Md. Shahidul Islam FCA
Engagement Partner
Enrolment No: 1758

Place : Dhaka
Dated : 13 October 2021

The attached notes form an integral part of these accounts and should be read in conjunction therewith.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date annexed.

Managing DirectorGeneral Manager (Finance) Director

24

25.1
25.2
25.3
25.4
25.5
25.6
25.7

26

27
28
29

21

23

11,252,456,624 
 

858,526,097 
 1,926,254,347 
 5,417,801,475 
 646,485,057 

 84,417,057 
 386,594,229 
 427,376,550 

 9,747,454,812 
1,505,001,812 

 439,190,455 
 1,065,811,357 

 17,702,045 
 20,142,627 

 293,472,999 
 291,032,417 

 1,356,843,774 
 67,842,189 

 1,289,001,585 
 386,700,476 
 902,301,110 

 -   
 902,301,110 

 11,868,907,912 

 585,174,446 
 2,346,888,363 
 5,665,980,594 

 711,436,470 
 92,898,316 

 407,678,761 
 450,690,443 

 10,260,747,393 
 1,608,160,519 

 457,479,705 
 1,150,680,814 

 15,468,884 
 13,579,244 

 292,264,396 
 294,154,036 

 1,444,834,850 
 72,241,742 

 1,372,593,108 
 446,092,760 

 926,500,348 
 -   

 926,500,348 

Notes

Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2021

Sales Revenue
Less: Cost of Sales
Gas Purchase - Inter-company
Gas Purchase - IOC
LNG (Liquefied Natural Gas) Margin
Transmission charge - inter-company
Petrobangla Charge
Gas Development Fund
Asset Value of Gas
 
GROSS PROFIT
Less: Operating Cost
Distribution Cost including Depreciation
Operating Profit
Add: Other Income
Less: Interest Cost
Add: Interest Income

Net profit before BPPF and Tax
Less: Provision for BPPF
Net profit before Tax
Less: Provision for Income Tax
Net Profit after Tax
Add: Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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K. M. HASAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Registation No: 4/413/ICAB-83
DVC: 2110211758AS552335

Md. Shahidul Islam FCA
Engagement Partner
Enrolment No: 1758

Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited 
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

Place : Dhaka 
Dated : 13 October 2021

Managing DirectorGeneral Manager (Finance) Director

A. Cash flows from operating activities:
 Net profit after tax
 Loans to Petrobangla for feasibility study of Land based LNG Terminal adjusted
 Adjustment to reconcile net profit to net cash provided by operating activities:
 Non-Cash Item:
 Depreciation of Fixed Assets
 Decrease/ Increase in Working Capital :
 (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories of Stores & Other Materials
 (Increase)/Decrease in Advance, Deposits & Pre-Payments
 (Increase)/Decrease in Depository Job Works
 Increase/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Receivable
 Increase/(Decrease) in Group Current Account
 Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for Gas Purchase
 Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for Transmission Charges
 Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for Gas Development Fund
 Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for Asset Value of Gas
 Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for petrobangla charge
 Increase/(Decrease) in Liabilities for LNG Margin of gas
 Increase(Decrease) in Liabilities for IOC margin of gas
 Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Creditors & Accruals
 Increase/(Decrease) in Beneficiarys' Profit Participation Fund
 Increase/(Decrease) in Current portion GOB & ADB Loans
 Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Taxation
 Net cash provided/(used in) by operating activities 
 
B. Cash flows from Investing activities :
 Investment in Fixed Deposit (net)
 Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment
 Capital Work-In-Progress
 Loan paid to Employees' (net)
 Net cash provided/(used in) by investing activities
 
C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities :
 Other long term Liabilities
 Interim dividend paid
 Long term Loan (GOB)
 Long term Loan (ADB)
 Net cash provided/(used in) by financing activities
 
D. Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C)
E. Add: Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents
 
F. Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents(D+E)

 902,301,110 
 (23,662,000)

 121,252,601 

 (332,711,330)
 (374,273,803)

 -   
 374,868,743 
 108,223,137 
 43,836,276 
 (55,752,006)
 (24,442,484)
 (27,021,690)

 (7,280,014)
 (421,786,253)
 (218,305,293)

 33,023,895 
 (4,399,554)

 (424,531)
 386,700,476 
 480,147,280 

 (297,591,045)
 (50,568,144)
 11,492,630 

 (51,204,249)
 (387,870,808)

 43,655,703 
 (140,000,000)

 (10,698,055)
 (43,725,860)

 (150,768,212)

 (58,491,740)
 1,313,523,047 

 1,255,031,307 

 926,500,348 
 -   

 124,583,295 

 48,710,699 
 (120,754,639)
 145,037,278 
 (317,310,267)
 (59,791,322)

 (230,997,753)
 (27,182,300)

 (111,393,109)
 28,701,523 
 (3,549,424)

 296,108,784 
 129,659,801 
 (149,723,821)

 18,031,723 
 (1,030,501)

 85,596,127 
 781,196,442 

 (310,641,525)
 (17,164,241)

 (16,665,478)
 (39,694,536)

 (384,165,780)

 72,382,070 
 (100,000,000)

 (11,123,352)
 (43,725,860)
 (82,467,142)

 314,563,520 
 998,959,527 

 1,313,523,047 

Amount in Taka

2020-2021 2019-2020
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited 

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2021

01  Company's Background and Nature of Business :

01.1  Domicile, Legal Form and Country of Incorporation :

 Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited incorporated in Bangladesh on 29th  November 1999 as public limited 
company under the Companies Act, 1994 vide Certificate No. Raj-C-190/1999. The Certificate of 
Commencement of Business was granted to the company on April 23, 2000 and the company commenced its 
business from 24th April 2000.

01.2 Address of Registered Office & Principal Place of Business:

 The Registered office of the Company is situated at Nalka, Kamerkhand, Sirajganj, Bangladesh. The address of 
operational head quarter is also at Nalka, Kamerkhand, Sirajganj.

01.3 Principal Activities and Nature of Operation: 

 The principal business of the company is to buy natural gas from the gas fields located in the Eastern Zone of 
Bangladesh and sell gas to power generating companies, industrial, domestic, commercial and  CNG customers 
located in the western side of the Bangabandhu Multipurpose Bridge.

01.4 Business Infrastructures:

 The gas distribution network and ancillary facilities were set up by Gas Supply to Western Zone Project 
(Distribution) at the initiative of the Govt. of Bangladesh in order to ensure industrial growth, generation of 
employment, environmental upgrading and overall improvement of the quality of socio-economic life of the 
people in the north-western region of Bangladesh.

02. Basis For Preparation

02.1 Reporting framework and compliance there of

 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 
(IFRSs) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), the Companies Act, 1994 
and other relevant local laws and regulations.

02.2 Other Regulatory Compliance

 The company is also required to comply the following Status:
 1. The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984
 2. The Income Tax Rules, 1984
 3. The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duties Act, 2012
 4. The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duties Rules, 2016
 5. The Custom Act, 1994
 6. Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 Amended in 2013
 7. Bangladesh labour Rules, 2015

02.3 Date of authorization for issue

 These financial statements were authorized by the Board of Directors in it’s 307th Board Meeting held on 
13.10.21.

02.4 Basis of measurement

 Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of the financial 
statements are to be recognized and carried in the statement of financial position and profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income. The measurement basis adopted by the Company is historical cost of property, plant 
and equipment, financial assets and inventories as disclosed in the accounting policies below.
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02.5 Functional and presentational currency and level of precision

 These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk/BDT) except where indicated otherwise, 
which is both functional currency and presentation currency of the Company/group. The figures of financial 
statements have been rounded off to the nearest BDT.

02.6  Use of judgments and estimates

 In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgments, estimates and assumptions that 
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and 
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

 Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to estimates are recognized 
prospectively. Information about key assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of 
resulting in a material adjustment in the year ended 30 June 2021. are included in the following notes: Note # 
4 - Property, plant and equipment; Note #06 - Inventories of stores & other materials; Note # 23 - Provision for 
tax.

02.7 Reporting period

 The financial period of the companies covers twelve months from 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021.

02.8 Comparative information and rearrangement thereof

 "Comparative figures have been re-arranged wherever considered necessary to ensure better comparability 
with the current period without causing any impact on the profit and value of assets and liabilities as reported 
in the financial statements.

02.9  Going concern

 The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the 
realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The accompanying 
financial statements do not include any adjustments, should the company be unable to continue as a going 
concern.

02.10 Components of Financial Statements

  The Financial Statement comprise of following statements:
     Statement of Financial Position;
     Statement of  Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income;
    Statement of Cash Flows;
    Statement of Changes in Equity;
     Notes, comprising significant accounting policy and other explanatory information;

02.11  Accrual basis of accounting

 These financial statements have been prepared on a accrual basis of accounting, except for cash flow 
information. The items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the elements of financial statements) 
have been recognized when they satisfy the definitions and recognition criteria applicable for these elements 
as mentioned in the Framework.

02.12  Materiality and aggregation

 These financial statements present separately each material class of similar items. Dissimilar nature or function 
items are  presented separately unless they are immaterial. Financial statements result from processing large 
numbers of transactions or other events that are aggregated into classes according to their nature or function.

02.13  Offsetting

 The Company reports separately both assets and liabilities, and income and expenses, unless required by an 
applicable accounting standard or offsetting reflects the substance of the transaction and such offsetting is 
permitted by applicable accounting standard.
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02.14  Events after the reporting period

   Events after the reporting period are those events, favourable and unfavourable, that occur between the end 
of the reporting period and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue. Two types of 
events can be identified: Adjusting events:- those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end 
of the reporting period. Non-adjusting events:- those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the 
reporting period. Amounts recognized in the financial statements are adjusted for events after the reporting 
period that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. No adjustment is 
given in the financial statements for events after the reporting period that are indicative of conditions that 
arose after the reporting period. Material non-adjusting events are disclosed in the financial statements, if 
applicable.

03. Significant Accounting Policies:

03.1 Accounting System:

 The Financial Statements have been prepared as per formats, requirements and instructions issued by 
Management Service Improvement Project (MSIP) of Petrobangla as well as Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 
Commission (BERC) and also keeping conformity with International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRSs) and 
International Accounting Standards (IASs) adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh 
(ICAB).

03.2 Specific Accounting Policies Selected and Applied for Significant Transaction and Events:

 The Accounts of the company have been prepared under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and 
International Financial Reporting Standards(IFRSs) & International Accounting Standards (IASs) in compliance 
with the formats, requirements and instructions issued by Management Service Improvement Project (MSIP) of 
Petrobangla.

03.3 Financial Structures:

 The financial structure of the company comprises:
 1. Share Capital.
 2. Government loans.
 3. Foreign Long term loan from Asian Development Bank (ADB)

03.4 Foreign Currencies:

 Foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate at the respective dates of the transactions. Monetary 
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are converted to taka  at the rate of closing date and the 
resulting exchange fluctuation gains and losses are treated in profit & Loss A/C.

03.5 Long Term Loans:

 Current portion of long term local and foreign loans repayable during the next financial year has been shown as 
current liabilities in the statement of financial position.

03.6  Other Long Term Liabilities:

03.6.1  Customer's Security Deposit:

  Deposits by different categories of customers as security against gas connection as required under gas 
supply agreements  are shown as "other long term liabilities". Such deposits are not repayable till gas supply 
to the customer existing.

03.6.2 Lease Liability:        

  Lease Agreement with M/S Mohammad Ali Masum for the Office rent of Sirajganj Regional Office and Lease 
agreement with Petrobangla for the Office rent of Dhaka Liasion Office,PGCL are shown as lease liability as 
per IFRS 16.

03.7 Fixed Assets:

 Freehold land is stated at historical cost and other fixed assets are carried at depreciated historical cost.
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03.8 Debt Service Liability (DSL) Payment:

 In accordance with the instruction as set forth in the Corporate Accounting Manual while transferring the 
amount of long term liability to current liability as per amortization schedule.

03.9 Fixed Deposits:

 Bank Fixed Deposits are shown as "Investment in FDR and Depreciation Fund Investment" which were invested 
up to the statement of financial position date.

03.10 Loans and Advances to Employees :

 Loans and advances to employees after adjustment of recovery are excluded from current assets and included 
under the head "Investment and other assets".

03.11  Exchange rate Fluctuation.

 Devaluation effect of foreign currency loan i.e.. exchange rate fluctuation has been treated as financial 
gain/loss.

03.12 Depreciation:

  Fixed Assets like  Transmission & Distribution pipe Line, Consumer Metering Station, Transmission & 
Distribution Plant, Office Equipment, Furniture & Fixture, Right of use Assets etc. except Freehold Land as 
shown in note- 4.00 are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost represents cost of acquisition or 
construction and include purchase price and other directly attributable cost. Depreciation on fixed assets 
except right of use assets are charged as daily basis from following their acquisition date  and Depreciation on 
right of use assets are charged as year basis on agreement period. Depreciation rates prescribed by Corporate 
Accounting Manual and Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission for the different categories of assets are 
as follows :

      Rate 
   Building & infrastructure   2.50% 
   Transmission line   3.33% 
   Distribution line   5% 
   Other civil constructions   2.50% 
   Office equipment   15% 
   Other equipment   20% 
   Furniture & fixture   10% 
   Telecom & computer equipment   15% 
   Transmission & distribution plant   5% 
   Consumer metering station (CMS)   10% 
   Domestic appliances   15% 
   Sheds and temporary structures   10% 
   Light vehicles   20% 
   Right of Use Assets   Agreement Period

03.13 Interest on borrowings:

  Interest on long term borrowings during the period of project execution is capitalized as part of the cost of the 
development expenditure. All other interest is recognized in the statement of profit or loss for the period  in 
which it is incurred.

03.14  Maintenance:

  Expenditure for maintenance of tangible fixed assets is recognized as an expense for the period in which it is 
incurred.

03.15 Current assets:

 a) Inventories are valued at average historical cost less provision for deterioration and obsolescence. L/C 
Goods in transit and Store in transit are valued at cost.
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 b) Trade debtors are valued at estimated realizable value.

 c) Bank deposits are classified in three broad heads i.e., " Investment in FDR" for the fixed deposits,  Depreciation 
Fund Investment"  and all other bank balances in the form as " Cash & Bank balances". Both Bank deposits 
have been shown  under current assets.

 d) For collection of sale proceeds 4 (four) STD accounts are being maintained in each Bank for catering four 
natures of receipts i.e. one for Industrial customers including CNG, Power & Captive Power, one for 
Commercial customers , one for Domestic customers and the remaining one for Security Deposits and other 
receipts//income.

03.16 Advances:

  All Advances are substantiated by appropriate subsidiary ledgers which are maintained properly.

03.17  Employees' Benefit Costs : 

 a) The Company operates a recognized Contributory Provident Fund, managed by an independent Board of  
  Trustees for the benefit of employees.

 b) The Company also operates a recognized Gratuity Fund and a Welfare Fund managed by an  independent  
  Board of Trustees for the benefit of employees.

03.18  Income :

 a) Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission on behalf of the Government of Bangladesh sets sales prices as  
  well as various margin for gas. Sales are valued on an accrued basis. Sales are stated net of Government  
  levies and taxes on sales and margin for other Stakeholders.

 b) Other revenues earned from gas distribution business in the form of Connection charges, Commissioning  
  fees, service charges, Meter Rent, Penalty & Fine Receipt, Demand Charge and income from Higher Heating  
  Value (HHV) etc. are also treated as Other Operating Income. 

 c) Revenue received from other sources such as enlistment and renewal fee, forfeiture, liquidated damage,  
  profit on sale of stores, sale of tender document etc. are shown as Other Income.

03.19 Miscellaneous Income:

  Miscellaneous Income including Name Change, Agreement fee, Load increase-decrease, Riser/Burner shifting, 
Burner Gas, RMS Modification fee, rent of chart recorder etc.

03.20 Income Tax :

  a) Provision for Income Tax on profits has been determined  as per  tax regulations based on tax rates currently  
   in force.

  b) Income tax is assessed by applying 83(2)/16BBB of IT Ordinance 1984, 

  c) Rate of income tax for the income year is 30% as per Finance Act, 2021.

03.21 Compliance with Local Laws :

  The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of the Companies Act,1994 and 
other relevant laws and rules.

03.22 Budget and budget variances:

  Budget is an estimate of costs, revenue and resources over a Specific period, reflecting a reading of future 
financial conditions and goals. The reason for preparing budget are compel planning, communicating ideas and 
plan, coordination activities and means of allocating resources and budget variances is the differences 
between the actual amount incurred or realized and the corresponding forecasted (budgeted figure).Details of 
the budget variance analysis is shown in Annexure-1.

03.23  Ratio Analysis:

  Ratio analysis is an important technique of financial analysis in which amount are converted into ratios for 



  meaningful comparisons, with past ratios and ratios of other firms in same or different industries. Ratio 
analysis determines trends and exposes strengths or weakness of a firm. Details of ratio analysis are shown in 
Annexure-2.

  For every Ratio is given a brief Explantion below:

  A) Liquidity Ratio

03.23.1 Current Ratio:        

Current ratio indicates the liquidity position of the company. Current ratio of the company is 2.68:1.00 during 
the year 2020-2021 and  it was 2.32:1.00 in the previous year. The standard of current ratio is  2:1. Since  
current ratio during the year 2020-2021 is higher than the standard. It means the ability of the company is  
sound to meet short-term liability obligations.

03.23.2 Quick or Acid Test Ratio: 

Quick or Acid Test ratio indicates the liquidity position of the company. Quick ratio of the company is 2.47:1.00 
during the year 2020-2021 and it was 2.23:1.00 in the previous year. The standard of Quick or Acid  T e s t 
ratio is  1:1. Since quick ratio during the year 2020-2021 is higher than the standard. It means the ability of 
the company is sound to meet short-term liability obligations.

03.23.3 Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio:        

Accounts receivables turnover ratio measures the efficiency with which a company collects on its 
receivables. Accounts Receivable Turnover  is 1.42 months during the year 2020-2021 & it was 1.93 months   
 in the previous year. The standard of Accounts receivables turnover ratio is  3 months. Accounts receivables  
 turnover ratio measures the efficiency with which a company collects on its receivables. It means the 
company has a good position to collect account receivbale.

  B) Profitability Ratio

03.23.4 Return on Average Fixed Assets:

 Return on Average Fixed Assets is used by analysts to measure operating performance of the company. 
Return on Average Fixed Assets  is 95.16% during the year 2020-2021 & it was 94.80% in the previous year. 
The standard of return on average fixed assets is  12%. Since return on average fixed assets ratio during the 
year 2020-2021 is higher than the standard. It indicates that the company has a sound efficiency according 
to the return on average fixed assets.

03.23.5 Return on Average Fixed Assets (Excluding Interest):

 Return on Average Fixed Assets (Excluding Interest) is used by analysts to measure operating performance 
of the company. Return on Average Fixed Assets  is 93.70% during the year 2020-2021 & it was 93.87% in 
the previous year. The standard of return on average fixed assets(excluding interest) is  12%. Since return on 
average fixed assets ratio (excluding interest) during the year 2020-2021 is higher than the standard. It 
indicates that the company has a sound efficiency according to the return on average fixed assets 
(Excluding Interest).

03.23.6 Return on Equity:

 Return on equity (ROE) is a measure of financial performance. Return on equity (ROE)  is 23.77% during the 
year 2020-2021 & it was 29.30% in the previous year.The standard of return on equity is  15%. It shows that 
the financial performance of the company is favourable.

03.23.7 Return on Total Capital Employed/ Net Assets:

 Return on Capital Employed (ROCE) measures how efficiently a company is using its capital. Return on Total 
Capital Employed/ Net Assets  is 20.36% during the year 2020-2021 & it was 24.49% in the previous year. 
The standard of total capital employed/net assets is  10%. It shows that the profitability position of the 
company is favourable.
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 C) Solvency Ratio

03.23.8 Debt-Equity Ratio:   

 Debt-Equity Ratio is a measure of the relative contribution of the creditors and shareholders or owners in the 
capital employed in the company. Debt-Equity Ratio  is 14.34:85.66 during the year 2020-2021 & it was 
16.39:83.61 in the previous year. The standard of debt-equity ratio is  60:40. This financial tool means 
solvency of the company is sound.

03.23.9  Debt-service coverage ratio:

 Debt service coverage ratio shows how much cash a company generates for every taka of principal and 
interest owed. Debt-service coverage ratio  is 1.0:13.24 for the year 2020-2021 & it was 1.0:15.08 in the 
previous year. The standard of debt-service coverage ratio is  1.0:2.0. It shows debt service coverage is 
favourable.

03.23.10 Earning per Share:        

 EPS is a financial ratio, which divides net earnings available to common shareholders by the average 
outstanding shares over a certain period of time. During the year 2020-2021, Earning per share (EPS) is 97.12 
taka  & it was 176.30 taka in the previous year. Earning per share (EPS) during the year 2020-2021  is lower 
than the previous year due to Government Equity converted to ordinary share capital and  reduction of net 
profit after tax (NPAT) comparative to previous year. But, the overall Earning per share (EPS) shows strong 
capacity of the company for shareholders. 

03.23.11 Net Asset value Per Share:

 Net asset value per share is a financial ratio, which divides net asstes(total assets- total liabilities) to 
shareholders by the ordinary shares over a certain period of time. Net asset value per share  is 583.81 taka 
during the year 2020-2021 & it was 891.48 taka in the previous year. Net asset value per share during the 
year 2020-2021 is lower than the previous year due to Government Equity converted to ordinary share 
capital and deduction of net assets comparative to previous year. It shows sound asset position of the 
company.

03.24  Comparative Information:     

Comparative information have been disclosed in respect of the previous year i.e. 2019-2020 for 
understanding of the current year's financial figures.

03.25  Beneficiary' Profit Participation Fund:

The amount of Beneficiary' Profit participation fund have to be calculated on Profit before tax and BPPF. The 
calculation method was provided by Petrobangla through a circular no. 18.02.0000.026.33.001.13. The opinion 
for the calculation of BPPF was also provided by the ICAB though a specialized opinion  dated on  3 November 
2003 only for the Petrobangla.

03.26 Status of Tax Liability:

Income tax assessment has been completed up to the assessment year 2019-2020 and tax has been settled 
accordingly.
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05. Capital Work-In-Progress
M/S Pal-Acumen Joint Venture
M/S Haque Enterprise,Dhaka
M/S Das Traders,Tangail
M/S Azizul Traders, Rajshahi
M/s Mihad Enterpries, Sirajganj
M/S System Service limited, Dhaka
M/S Talukder Home Service
M/s. Talukder Engineering & Network

06. Inventories of Stores & Other materials
Pipes ( 3/4" -12'')
Tubes and Fittings
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants
Raw Materials and Chemicals
General Hardware
Packing, Gaskets & Insulating Materials
Chemical Laboratory Equipments
Electrical Equipment & Spares
L/C Goods in transit
Stores  in Transit

07. Trade and Other Receivables
Trade Receivable (Note - 07.1)
Other Receivable (Note - 07.2)

07.1 Trade Receivable:
Accounts Receivable(Power)
Accounts Receivable(Industrial)
Accounts Receivable(Commercial Hotel & Restaurants)
Accounts Receivable(Commmercial Small & Cotttage Industries)
Accounts Receivable(Domestic)
Accounts Receivable(Captive Power)
Accounts Receivable (CNG)
Meter Rent Receivable(CNG)
Meter Rent Receivable (Cap Power)
Meter Rent Receivable (Industrial)
Meter Rent Receivable (Commercial Hotel & Restaurants)
Meter Rent Receivable (Commercial -Small & Cottage)
Meter Rent Receivable (Domestic Meter)
Demand Charge Receivable (Captive Power)
Demand Charge Receivable (CNG)
Demand Charge Receivable (Commercial -Hotel & Restaurant)
Demand Charge Receivable (Commercial -Small & Cottage)
Demand Charge Receivable (Industry)
Demand Charge Receivable (Power)
HHV/NHV Receivable (Power)

07.2 Other Receivable:
Interest Receivable on FDR (Note-07.2.1)
Interest Receivable on Depreciation Fund (Note-07.2.2)

 1,122,506 
 -   
 -   

 10,438,318 
 -   

 2,286,633 
 -   
 -   

 13,847,457 

 419,270,692 
 75,639,686 

 2,693,446 
 -   

 2,178,377 
 51,768,804 
 23,044,977 

 188,041 
 48,732,184 

 521,047 
 624,037,254 

 1,448,447,578 
 83,598,258 

 1,532,045,836 

 767,253,338 
 77,562,694 
 8,629,873 
 6,444,161 

 184,862,080 
 85,291,806 

 184,739,215 
 158,831 
 172,135 

 769,487 
 102,727 
 157,913 

 235,989 
 1,184,975 
 952,368 

 15,084 
 45,535 

 837,697 
 64,146,418 

 64,885,252 
 1,448,447,578 

 77,668,763 
 5,929,495 

 83,598,258 

 1,122,506 
 2,069,651 
 8,572,277 

 10,438,318 
 837,311 

 -   
 1,814,518 
 485,506 

 25,340,087 

 171,138,092 
 67,735,003 

 15,403 
 18,600 

 1,980,417 
 17,036,491 

 24,999,704 
 139,820 

 8,262,394 
 -   

 291,325,924 

 1,809,736,628 
 97,177,951 

 1,906,914,579 

 1,074,597,127 
 53,522,560 

 8,288,419 
 8,122,324 

 211,593,400 
 75,140,147 

 227,214,298 
 200,156 
 176,769 
 711,805 
 174,971 
 176,431 

 261,502 
 827,526 

 1,201,086 
 39,017 
 54,511 

 667,616 
 63,635,706 
 83,131,257 

 1,809,736,628 
 97,177,951 

 -   
 97,177,951 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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07.2.1 Interest Receivable on FDR 
Sonali Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj
Sonali Bank Ltd, Pallabi Branch, Mirpur, Dhaka
Janata Bank Ltd. Corporate Branch, Sirajganj
Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Pabna
Janata Bank Ltd,  Pabna Bazar Branch, Pabna
Janata Bank Ltd, Ishurdi Corporate Branch, Pabna
Janata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch, Pabna
Janata Bank Ltd, Ullapara Branch, Sirajganj
Janata Bank Ltd,Chawk Bazar Branch,Dhaka
Janata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch, Pabna
Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Bogura
Janata Bank Ltd, Hetem Khan Branch, Rajshahi
Agrani Bank Ltd, Sahev Bazar Corporate Branch, Rajshahi
Agrani Bank Ltd, S.S Road Branch, Sirajganj
Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch, Sirajganj
Agrani Bank Ltd, Saptapadi Market Branch, Bogura 
Agrani Bank Ltd, Laxmipur Branch, Rajshahi
Agrani Bank Ltd, Bohuli Branch, Sirajganj
Agrani Bank Ltd, Station Road Branch, Sirajganj
Agrani Bank Ltd, Wasa Corporate Branch, Dhaka
Rupali Bank Limited, , Indira Road Branch, Dhaka
Rupali Bank Limited, Santhia Branch, Pabna
Rupali Bank Ltd, Rajshahi Cantonment Branch, Rajshahi
Rupali Bank Ltd, Belkuchi Branch, Sirajganj
Rupali Bank Ltd, Betil Branch, Sirajganj
Rupali Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj
Rupali Bank Ltd, Bonogram Branch, Sirajganj
BASIC Bank Limited, Bogura Branch
BASIC Bank Limited, syedpur Branch, Nilphamari
BASIC Bank Limited, Mawna Branch, Gazipur
BASIC Bank Limited, Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka
BASIC Bank Limited, Belkuchi Branch, Sirajganj
BASIC Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj
BASIC Bank Limited, Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka
BASIC Bank Limited, Dhanmondi Branch, Dhaka
BASIC Bank Limited, Main Branch, Dhaka
Investment corporation of Bangladesh, Rajshahi Branch
Investment corporation of Bangladesh, Bogura Branch
Investment corporation of Bangladesh, Local Office, Dhaka
Karmasangsthan Bank, Sirajganj Branch
BDBL Principal Branch, Dhaka
BDBL ,Pabna Branch, Pabna
BDBL, Rajshahi Branch
Social Islami Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj
Social Islami Bank Limited, Bogura Branch, Bogura
Social Islami Bank Limited, Shajadpur SME/Krishi Branch
AB Bank limited, Sirajganj
AB Bank limited, New Elephant Road, Dhaka
NRB Global Bank Limited,Banani Branch,Dhaka
NRB Global Bank Limited,Ashulia Branch,Dhaka

 1,339,971 
 1,923,287 
 1,292,513 
 3,187,368 

 414,246 
 1,057,862 
 1,037,076 
 308,394 
 405,332 
 525,295 
 285,458 
 308,763 

 49,485 
 3,394,366 
 1,199,632 
 1,829,484 

 -   
 456,233 

 -   
 377,556 

 2,962,133 
 1,530,549 

 673,151 
 675,740 
 450,493 

 1,389,452 
 281,096 

 5,066,597 
 396,052 
 603,247 
 509,575 

 2,194,344 
 5,197,250 
 1,076,301 
 642,666 

 538,151 
 4,711,993 
 4,550,771 

 1,449,863 
 -   
 -   

 219,174 
 44,219 

 4,023,684 
 2,823,096 

 -   
 3,751,682 

 587,993 
 -   

 2,172,634

 -   
 -   

 1,275,524 
 3,637,532 

 463,443 
 1,142,761 
 596,956 
 512,960 
 390,000 
 225,235 
 485,335 
 297,860 

 46,755 
 4,009,594 
 1,300,812 
 1,715,065 

 -   
 85,078 

 278,440 
 -   

 2,931,677 
 3,802,659 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 4,777,112 
 403,125 
 496,125 
 914,789 

 2,189,713 
 8,611,392 

 17,500 
 613,085 

 -   
 5,287,674 

 6,386,968 
 1,639,984 

 198,518 
 1,192,535 
 230,056 

 39,777 
 7,676,620 
 4,572,673 

 461,162 
 4,764,417 

755,188 
 395,152 

 2,004,377 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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First Security Islami Bank Limited,Rupnagar branch, Dhaka
First Security Islami Bank Limited, Uttara Branch, Dhaka
First Security Islami Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj
First Security Islami Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka
Standard Bank Limited, Panthapath Branch, Dhaka
Standard Bank Limited, Ring Road Branch, Dhaka
Standard Bank Limited, Hatikumrul Branch, Sirajganj
National Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj
Modhumoti Bank Limited, Rajshahi Branch, Rajshahi
Union Bank Ltd, Dinajpur branch
Union Bank Ltd, Bagha Bari branch, Ashulia Dhaka
Union Bank Ltd, Mirpur Branch, Dhaka
Meghna Bank Ltd., Rangpur Branch
Meghna Bank Ltd., Hatikumrul Branch, Sirajganj
Meghna Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch
UCBL, Head of Branch, Mothejeel, Dhaka
UCBL, Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka
Community Bank Ltd, Rani Bandar Branch, Dinajpur
The Farmers/Padma Bank Limited, Dhanmondi Branch, Dhaka

07.2.2 Interest Receivable on Depreciation Fund
Agrani Bank Ltd, WASA Corporate Branch , Dhaka
Agrani Bank Ltd, saptabadi Market Br, Bogura
Agrani Bank Ltd, Taraganj Branch
Rupali Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj

08. Loans to Employees
Computer Loans to employees (Note - 08.1)
Land purchase/House building loans to employees (Note - 08.2)
Motor Cycle loans to employees (Note - 08.3)

08.1 Computer Loans to employees
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Paid during the year

Less : Recovery during the year

08.2 Land purchase/House building loans to employees
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Paid during the year

Less : Recovery during the year

08.3 Motor Cycle loans to employees
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Paid during the year

Less : Recovery during the year

 -   
 -   

 770,377 
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 5,296,433 
 1,476,461 

 36,488 
 -   
 -   

 1,226,315 
 34,442 
 510,411 

 4,156 
 44,384 

 355,069 
 -   

 77,668,763 

 2,331,783 
 470,609 

 2,812,793 
 314,310 

 5,929,495 

 165,000 
 133,282,007 

 424,922 
 133,871,929 

 279,000 
 -   

 279,000 
 114,000 
 165,000 

 81,747,150 
 58,565,900 

 140,313,050 
 7,031,043 

 133,282,007 

 641,530 
 100,000 
 741,530 
 316,608 
 424,922 

  803,630 
 704,771 

 4,510,059 
 727,398 
 467,250 
 895,125 
 207,325 

 7,733,834 
 1,957,325 

 44,625 
 218,250 
 218,250 

 1,617,875 
 35,228 

 -   
 5,250 

 -   
 -   

 206,128 
 97,177,951 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 279,000 
 81,747,150 

 641,530 
 82,667,680 

 318,000 
 60,000 

 378,000 
 99,000 

 279,000 

 41,573,381 
 45,000,000 
 86,573,381 

 4,826,231 
 81,747,150 

 1,081,763 
 -   

 1,081,763 
 440,233 
 641,530 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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09.   Advances, Deposits and Prepayments:
Advance (note - 09.1)
Deposit (note - 09.2)

09.1 Advance
Corporate Tax deducted at Source
Corporate Tax advance payment (Cash)
Advance against Incentive Bonus (Employees)
Bangladesh Petroleum Institute (BPI)
Advance to others (Note - 09.1.1)
Advance to Contractors' & Suppliers' (Note - 09.1.2)
Loans to petrobangla
Recoverable from Employees

09.1.1 Advance to others 
DC Sirajganj
Director, BRTC, BUET, Dhaka
District Adjutant of Ansar and VDP, Sirajganj
RPGCL (CNG issued on Credit)

09.1.2 Advance to Contractors' & Suppliers'
M/S Mirza Construction, Sirajganj
M/S Das Traders
M/S Talukder Home Service
M/S Azizul Traders, Rajshahi

09.2 Deposit
Grameen Phone
Bangladesh Power Development Board
Sirajganj Palli Bidyut Samity
Bangladesh Telecommunication  Company Ltd.

10.     Investment on FDR
Agrani Bank Ltd, S.S Road Branch, Sirajganj
Agrani Bank Ltd , Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura
Agrani Bank Ltd , Shahjadpur Branch
Agrani Bank Ltd, Shaheb Bazar Branch, Rajshahi
Agrani Bank Ltd, Station Road Branch, Sirajganj.
Agrani Bank Ltd, Bahuli Branch, Sirajganj.
Agrani Bank Ltd, Wasa Corporate Branch,Dhaka
BASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch
BASIC Bank Ltd, Belkuchi Branch, Sirajganj
BASIC Bank Ltd, Kawran bazar Branch, Dhaka
BASIC Bank ltd, Dhanmondi Branch
Basic Bank ltd, Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka
BASIC Bank Ltd. Bogura Branch
Basic Bank Ltd, Saidpur Branch
Basic Bank ltd,Mawna Branch Gazipur
Basic Bank ltd, Mothijheel Main Branch, Dhaka
Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Sirajganj
Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Pabna

 857,823,905 
 285,630 

 858,109,535 

 663,078,912 
 86,000,000 
 46,893,661 

 1,075,850 
 48,242,945 

 6,616,738 
 -   

 5,915,799 
 857,823,905 

 45,688,488 
 217,350 

 2,302,107 
 35,000 

 48,242,945 

 1,187,587 
 -   
 -   

 5,429,151 
 6,616,738 

 98,831 
 43,379 
 26,360 
 117,060 

 285,630 

 119,703,490 
 241,494,958 

 24,486,570 
 7,601,906 

 -   
 26,778,632 
 10,000,000 

 123,569,016 
 80,700,606 
 12,404,626 
 11,690,900 

 20,000,000 
 98,200,250 
 10,672,500 
 15,000,000 
 10,000,000 
 29,206,732 
 85,633,486 

 483,550,102 
 285,630 

 483,835,732 

 266,776,444 
 90,000,000 
 43,755,533 

 1,148,075 
 46,080,805 
 11,958,633 

 23,662,000 
 168,612 

 483,550,102 

 45,688,488 
 -   

 357,317 
 35,000 

 46,080,805 

 -   
 7,227,722 
 653,038 

 4,077,873 
 11,958,633 

 98,831 
 43,379 
 26,360 
 117,060 

 285,630 

 168,895,269 
 55,460,453 
 28,226,693 

 7,248,873 
 12,293,183 

 15,865,500 
 -   

 420,682,171 
 75,888,668 
 48,777,001 

 11,000,000 
 20,000,000 

 103,500,000 
 10,000,000 
 30,000,000 

 -   
 31,135,457 

 131,635,210 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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Janata Bank Ltd, Bogura Corporate Branch
Janata Bank Ltd, Ishwardi Branch
Janata Bank Ltd, Ullapara Branch Sirajganj
Janata Bank Ltd, Chawk Bazar Branch, Dhaka
Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branch
Janata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch Pabna
Janata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna
Janata Bank Limited, Hetemkhan Branch, Rajshahi
Bangladesh Development  Bank Limited, Principal Branch, Dhaka
Bangladesh Development  Bank Limited, Pabna Branch
Bangladesh Development  Bank Limited, Rajshahi Branch
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB), Bogura
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB), Local Office,Dhaka
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB), Rajshahi
Karmasangthan Bank ltd. Sirajganj Branch
Rupali Bank Ltd., Santhia Branch, Pabna
Rupali Bank Ltd., Indira Road Branch, Dhaka
Rupali Bank ltd, Belkuchi Branch, Sirajganj
Rupali Bank ltd, Bethil Branch, Sirajganj
Rupali Bank ltd, Bonogram Branch, pabna
Rupali Bank ltd, Cantonment Branch, Rajshahi
Rupali Bank ltd, Sirajganj Branch
Sonali Bank Ltd, Pollobi Branch, Dhaka
Sonali Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch
National Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Shahjadpur Branch
NRB Global Bank,Ashulia Branch, Savar,Dhaka
NRB Global Bank, Banani Branch, Dhaka
AB Bank limited, Sirajganj Branch
AB Bank Ltd., New Elephant Road Branch, Dhaka
Community Bank Bangladesh ltd, Dinajpur
Modhumoti Bank Ltd., Rajshahi Branch
First Security Islami Bank Ltd., Rupnagar Branch, Dhaka
First Security Islami Bank Ltd., Uttara Branch, Dhaka
First Security Islami Bank Ltd., Sirajganj Branch
First Security Islami Bank Ltd., Gulsan Branch
Standard Bank Limited, Panthpath Branch, Dhaka
Standard Bank Limited, Hatikumrul Branch
Standard Bank Ltd., Ring Road Bran, Dhaka
UCBL, Motijheel Branch, Dhaka
UCBL, Kawran Branch, Dhaka
Union Bank, Dinajpur Branch
Union Bank Ltd, Ashulia Branch, Dhaka
Union Bank Ltd, Mirpur Branch, Dhaka
Meghna Bank Ltd. Hatikumrul Branch
Meghna Bank Ltd, Rangpur Branch
Meghna Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch
Padma Bank Ltd. Dhanmondi branch

 6,676,440 
 63,924,280 

 7,042,296 
 10,537,500 

 10,000,000 
 18,600,205 
 30,718,006 

 7,098,679 
 -   

 72,265,899 
 41,656,591 

 263,356,095 
 180,000,000 
 238,191,274 

 -   
 91,263,024 
 75,688,591 
 15,000,000 
 10,000,000 
 50,000,000 
 15,000,000 
 30,000,000 

 160,000,000 
 238,347,703 
 86,814,256 
 64,303,085 
 40,830,745 

 -   
 25,429,264 

 -   
 58,366,710 
 10,950,000 
 20,000,000 
 27,063,812 

 -   
 -   

 13,283,619 
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 5,267,000 
 100,000,000 

 10,762,000 
 -   
 -   

 22,348,642 
 22,030,500 
 10,000,000 

 -   
 3,079,959,886 

24,833,142 
 70,191,186 

 18,065,305 
 10,000,000 
 25,559,419 
 14,702,867 
 19,627,653 

 6,754,214 
 41,288,000 
 68,164,882 
 39,285,025 

 363,436,017 
 205,977,849 
 265,536,109 

 5,267,500 
 126,385,391 

 71,178,000 
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 98,665,804 
 156,271,093 
 101,752,292 
 20,384,790 
 23,138,547 
 15,855,000 
 66,585,039 
 10,000,000 

 -   
 24,688,373 
 11,596,397 
 11,596,397 

 69,902,439 
 10,840,500 
 5,000,000 

 10,840,500 
 10,000,000 

 5,000,000 
 -   

 10,000,000 
 10,000,000 
 10,000,000 
 20,876,212 

 20,000,000 
 -   

 2,250,000 
 3,272,104,418 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020



11.     Depreciation Fund Investment 
DFI-FDR with Agrani Bk Wasa Br, Dhaka
DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank ,Taraganj Bran,Rangpur
DFI-FDR with Rupali Bank,Sirajganj Branch
DFI-FDR With Agrani Bank,Saptapadi Market Br,Bogura
Rupali Bank Ltd ,Sirajganj Br DFI-SND -3764024000041

12.     Cash and Bank Balances
Imprest Fund (Note - 12.1)
Bank STD Accounts (Note - 12.2)
Bank CD Accounts (Note - 12.3)

12.1   Imprest Fund
Dhaka Liaison Office
Manager (Services)
Ishwardi Regional Office
Pabna Regional Office
Sirajganj Regional Office
Baghabari Regional Office
Bogura Regional Office
Rajshahi Regional Office

12.2  Bank STD Accounts
Agrani Bank Ltd, S.S Road Branch Sirajganj (STD-93)
Agrani Bank Ltd, S.S Road Branch Sirajganj (STD-94)
Agrani Bank Ltd, S.S Road Branch Sirajganj (STD-95)
Agrani  Bank Ltd, S.S Road Branch Sirajganj (STD-92)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Cantonment Branch (STD-240000036)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Cantonment Branch (STD-240000056)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Cantonment Branch, Bogura- 63
Agrani Bank Ltd, Cantonment Branch (STD-240000047)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura (STD-45)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Shoptopodi Market Branch Bogura (STD-46)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura (STD-47)
Agrani Bank Ltd,Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura (STD-48)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-14)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-15)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-16)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-17)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Court Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-06)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Court Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-09)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Court Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-07)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Laxmipur Branch, Rajshahi (STD-67)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Laxmipur Branch ,Rajshahi (STD-70)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Shaheb Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-44)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Shaheb Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-60)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Shaheb Bazar Br Rajshahi (STD-67)
Agrani Bank Ltd, WAPDA Branch ,Rajshahi (STD-30)
Agrani Bank Ltd, WAPDA Branch, Rajshahi (STD-31)
Agrani Bank Ltd, WAPDA Branch, Rajshahi (STD-33)
Agrani Bank Ltd, Bhadra Branch ,Rajshahi (STD-18)

 105,355,109 
 149,000,000 

 60,700,000 
 173,823,529 

 856,940 
 489,735,578 

 150,000 
 1,252,167,215 

 2,714,092 
 1,255,031,307 

 15,000 
 25,000 
 20,000 
 20,000 
 15,000 
 15,000 
 20,000 
 20,000 

 150,000 

 264,617 
 1,443,652 

 108,723 
 8,268,043 

 801,710 
 365,420 
 297,574 
 931,338 

 1,007,240 
 519,377 

 1,549,872 
 1,313,839 
 906,443 

 8,496,410 
 1,318,042 

 775,804 
 480,848 

 1,006,331 
 861,774 
 192,717 

 2,324,636 
 838,129 

 1,082,577 
 1,192,202 

 514,592 
 2,503,689 

 514,438 
 104,903 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 150,000 
 1,312,068,004 

 1,305,043 
 1,313,523,047 

 15,000 
 25,000 
 20,000 
 20,000 
 15,000 
 15,000 
 20,000 
 20,000 

 150,000 

 58,967 
 334,285 

 99,967 
 273,629 

 66,858 
 3,956 

 72,016 
 22,924 
 17,675 
 82,145 
 27,194 
 74,576 
 26,148 
 45,534 
 98,808 
 90,853 
 99,606 
 26,195 
 73,349 
 79,676 

 450,601 
 42,615 

 2,782 
 90,303 
 80,683 
 81,076 
 87,230 
 86,395 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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Agrani Bank Ltd, Bhadra Branch, Rajshahi (STD-21)
BASIC Bank Ltd. Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka (STD-04000699)
BASIC Bank Ltd. Sirajganj Branch (STD-2916-01-0000053)
BASIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Br, (STD-1216-01-0000495)
BASIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Br, (STD-1216-01-0000502)
BASIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Br, (STD-1216-01-0000518)
BASIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Br, (STD-1216-01-0000523)
BASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-107)
BASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-79)
BASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-84)
BASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-90)
BASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-300)
Basic Bank Ltd,Sirajganj Branch STD-399
Janata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch (STD-27)
Janata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch (STD-28)
Janata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch (STD-29)
Janata Bank Ltd, Bera Branch (STD-30)
Janata Bank Ltd, Bogura Corporate Branch (STD-88)
Janata Bank Ltd, Bogura Corporate Branch (STD-89)
Janata Bank Ltd, Bogura Corporate Branch (STD-90)
Janata Bank Ltd, Bogura Corporate Branch (STD-91)
Janata Bank Ltd, Ishwardi Corporate Branch (STD-33)
Janata Bank Ltd, Ishwardi Corporate Branch (STD-34)
Janata Bank Ltd, Ishwardi Corporate Branch (STD-35)
Janata Bank Ltd, Ishwardi Corporate Branch (STD-36)
Janata Bank Ltd, Local Office. Branch Dhaka (STD-36001398)
Janata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna (STD-52)
Janata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna (STD-53)
Janata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna (STD-54)
Janata Bank Ltd, Atua Branch Pabna (STD-55)
Janata Bank Ltd. Hetemkhan Branch,Rajshahi ( STD 58)
Janata Bank Ltd. Hetemkhan Branch,Rajshahi ( STD 59)
Janata Bank Ltd, Hetem Khan Branch, Rajshahi (STD-61)
Janata Bank Ltd , Local Office, Dhaka(STD-1919)
Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Sirajganj (STD-116)
Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Sirajganj (STD-117)
Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Sirajganj (STD-118)
Janata Bank Ltd,Corporate Branch Sirajganj (STD-115)
Janata Bank Ltd, Corporate Branch, Sirajganj (STD-119)
Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branch (STD 21)
Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branch (STD-22)
Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branch (STD 23)
Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Bazar Branch (STD 24)
Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Corporate Branch (STD-108)
Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Corporate Branch (STD-109)
Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Corporate Branch (STD-110)
Janata Bank Ltd, Pabna Corporate Branch (STD-111)
Janata Bank Ltd, Ullapara Branch (STD-14)
Janata Bank Ltd, Ullapara Branch ( STD-15)
Janata Bank Ltd, Ullapara Branch (STD-16)

2,369,007 
 878,346 

 1,119,837,785 
 2,339,512 
 9,135,801 
 440,873 
 569,914 

 7,980 
 2,737,817 
 309,108 

 6,982,077 
 1,362,121 

 3,382,521 
 241,108 

 2,178,777 
 473,931 
 39,690 

 1,047,290 
 1,550,649 
 1,468,968 

 274,726 
 1,913,857 
 658,905 
 355,605 

 83,116 
 9,970 

 1,450,162 
 300,066 
 813,540 
 683,266 

 72,688 
 14,049 

 1,912,335 
 10,661 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 829,666 
 -   

 402,400 
 371,806 

 2,101,307 
 316,320 
 511,718 

 494,808 
 654,185 

 262,666 
 172,327 
 93,506 

 1,470,640

105,571 
 2,401,034 

 710,254,554 
 34,118 

 10,733,001 
 117,819 
 56,497 
 27,172 
 1,748 

 572,022,165 
 76,329 

 1,112,912 
 2,096,541 

 84,759 
 98,409 
 57,750 

 39,489 
 39,693 
 92,355 

 125,043 
 37,514 

 25,805 
 47,460 
 75,598 

 186,153 
 10,768 
 47,283 
 57,396 
 46,416 
 83,587 
 41,501 
 13,628 
 48,276 
 11,456 
 27,950 
 62,322 

 1,693,686 
 876,645 
 482,017 

 47,964 
 7,755 

 204,730 
 41,244 
 18,007 

 7,466 
 171,559 

 44,167 
 64,084 
 40,940 
 43,308 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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Janata Bank Ltd, Ullapara Branch (STD-17)
Janata Bank Ltd. Rani Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD- 32/3)
Janata Bank Ltd, Rani Bazar Branch ,Rajshahi (STD-35/6)
Rupali Bank Ltd, Santhia Branch (STD-10)
Rupali Bank Ltd, Santhia Branch (STD-12)
Rupali Bank Ltd , Santhia Branch (STD-11)
Rupali Bank Ltd, Santhia Branch (STD-13)
Rupali Bank Ltd, Sirajganj STD-40
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited,Sirajganj STD 15
IFIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-62)
IFIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-63)
IFIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-64)
IFIC Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-65)
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-37/1)
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-38/8)
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-39/4)
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch (STD-40/5)
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-88)
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-89)
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-90)
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Bogura Branch (STD-91)
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur  Branch (STD-04)
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-05)
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-06)
Social Islami Bank Ltd, Shahzadpur Branch (STD-07)
Mercantile Bank Ltd, Sirajganj STD-528
Mercantile Bank Ltd, Sirajganj STD-547
Mercantile Bank Ltd, Sirajganj STD-617
Mercantile Bank Ltd, Sirajganj STD-695

12.3 Bank CD Accounts
Janata Bank Ltd , Local Office Branch, Dhaka (CD-5598)
Custom Deposit, Chittagong Custom House

13.     Share Capital
a) Authorized Capital
15,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 100 each
b) Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
92,90,114 ordinary shares of Tk. 100 each.

  718,618 
 101,650 

 2,173,123 
 81,503 

 6,093,154 
 535,074 

 1,149,058 
 2,835,599 
 4,838,543 

 356,126 
 828,517 

 2,990,217 
 650,193 
 545,389 

 1,087,205 
 1,450,331 
 834,836 
 579,450 
 194,436 
 801,018 

 1,084,434 
 202,149 

 3,019,530 
 1,236,281 

 669,105 
 2,052,341 

 719,155 
 766,228 

 1,444 
 1,252,167,215 

 27,960 
 2,686,132 
 2,714,092 

 1,500,000,000 

 929,011,400 

68,668 
 8,228 

 52,924 
 26,195 

 7,059 
 104,137 

 140,836 
 1,938,640 
 2,123,601 

 93,025 
 44,523 
 60,478 
 84,257 
 94,744 
 27,119 

 87,099 
 41,709 

 80,934 
 26,290 
 13,718 
 11,278 

 96,940 
 6,103 

 85,561 
 4,246 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 1,312,068,004 

 28,650 
 1,276,393 
 1,305,043 

 1,500,000,000 

 525,531,700 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020

Share Capital of Tk.92,90,11,400 comprises: (a) Tk.1,500,000 being the value of 15,000 shares @ Tk. 100 each 
issued in favour of Petrobangla represented by Chairman, Petrobangla; (b) Tk.700 being value of 7 (Seven) share 
@ Tk. 100 each subscribed by 7 individuals; and (c) Tk92,75,10,700 being the converted amount of Equity portion 
of Government funded from Development Program for Development Project.

14.    Equity Investment By Government:

This amount has been received from Government against Gas Supply to Rajshahi City & Its Adjoining Areas 
Project as equity.

 -    403,479,662 
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15.    Retained Earnings
Opening balance
Add: Net Profit after tax during the year
Less:Loans to Petrobanga for feasibility study of Land based LNG Terminal adjusted
Less: share capital adjusted
Less: Dividend Paid

16.    Long Term Borrowings -Local Sources (GOB)
Gas supply to Western Zone Project (Distribution) (note- 16.1)
Gas supply to Bogura Town Project (note- 16.2)
Gas supply to Rajshahi City & it's adjoining Areas (note- 16.3)

16.1  Gas supply to Western Zone Project (Distribution) Loan No. - 8950
Balance at the beginning of the project
Less: Payment up to 30 June for respective year
Less: Provision for Current Portion of Long Term Loan

16.2 Gas supply to Bogura Town Project Loan No. - 7000
Balance at the beginning of the project
Less: Payment up to 30 June for respective year
Less: Provision for Current Portion of Long Term Loan

16.3 Gas supply to Rajshahi City & it's adjoining Areas Loan No. - 5060
Balance at the beginning of the project
Less: Payment up to 30 June for respective year
Less: Provision for Current Portion of Long Term Loan

17.    Long Term Borrowings - Foreign Sources (ADB ) Loan No. - 2188-BAN(SF)
Balance at the beginning of the project
Less: Payment up to 30 June for respective year
Less: Provision for Current Portion of Long Term Loan

18.    Other Long Term Liabilities 
Customers' security deposit(Note-18.1)
Lease Liability (Note-18.2)

18.1  Customers' security deposit
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Received during the year

Less: Paid during the year

18.2 Lease Liability
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Received during the year

Less: Paid during the year

19. Current Portion of Long Term Loan
It represents the outstanding long term loan and the portion of Long term loan liabilities payable in the next 
financial year i.e. 2021-2022  are as follows:

 3,755,984,455 
 902,301,110 
 (23,662,000)

 (38)
 (140,000,000)

 4,494,623,527 

 -   
 -   

 25,956,955 
 25,956,955 

 794,796,764 
 794,796,764 

 -   
 -   

 272,599,502 
 272,599,200 

 302 
 -   

 133,471,040 
 96,816,332 
 10,697,753 

 25,956,955 

 437,258,603 
 321,350,189 
 43,725,860 
 72,182,554 

 805,419,150 
 4,295,049 

 809,714,199 

 766,058,496 
 63,590,647 

 829,649,143 
 24,229,993 

 805,419,150 

 -   
 6,501,980 
 6,501,980 
 2,206,931 

 4,295,049 

 2,929,484,108 
 926,500,348 

 -   
 -   

 (100,000,000)
 3,755,984,455 

 -   
 302 

 36,654,708 
 36,655,010 

 794,796,764 
 794,796,764 

 -   
 -   

 272,599,502 
 272,599,200 

 -   
 302 

 133,471,040 
 85,693,745 

 11,122,587 
 36,654,708 

 437,258,603 
 277,624,329 
 43,725,860 

 115,908,414 

 766,058,496 
 -   

 766,058,496 

 693,676,426 
 90,740,781 

 784,417,207 
 18,358,711 

 766,058,496 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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Gas supply to Bogura Town Project
Gas supply to Rajshahi City & Its Adjoining Areas project  (GOB)
Gas supply to Rajshahi City & Its Adjoining Areas project (ADB)

20.   Trade Creditors and Accruals
Security and earnest money deposit 
Trade creditors for goods, services and other finance (note- 20.1)
Liabilities for depository job work (note- 20.2)

20.1 Trade Creditors for Goods, Services and Other Finance
Due to Employees
Provision for Audit Fee
Recoverable A/c
Provision for Tax Consultant Fees
Provision for Subscription to welfare Fund
Provision for Expenses
Provision for furniture & Fixtures (M/S Navana Furniture)
Deduction for Revenue Stamps
Liabilities for Goods (Note- 20.1.1)
Provision for Goods (Note- 20.1.2)
Provision for Other Construction (Note- 20.1.3)
Liabilities for Services (Rangs workshop Ltd. Dhaka)
Provision for land & building(Pal Acumen)
Shramic Kollayan Foundation (Note- 20.1.4)
Provision for Leave Pay (Note- 20.1.5)
Provision for Services(Note-20.1.6)
Provision for bonus(Covid 19 Incentives)
Provision for Incentive Bonus

20.1.1 Liabilities for Goods
Kabirul Islam, DM
Provision for Susec-2 Project Bogra-Mokamtola

20.1.2 Provision for Goods
M/S Zhengjhou Wanda heavy ind.compay ltd,china
M/S Jining Qiangle pipe anticorrezin materials company ltd
M/S Tancy Instrument Group company ltd, china
M/S Sherhai Changhao International Company Ltd, China
M/S Linde Bangladesh limited,Dhaka
M/S Maa System Computer Printer, Bogura

20.1.3 Provision for Other Construction
Haque Enterpise
M/S System and Service limited, Dhaka
M/S Mirza Construction
Industrial Technical Services
M/s A. Salam & Associates
Das Traders,Tangail
Azizul Traders, Rajshahi
Haroon & Brothers,Chattogram

 302 
 10,697,955 
 43,725,862 
 54,424,119 

 20,308,800 
 177,626,050 

 408,953,201 
 606,888,051 

 4,116 
 172,500 
 (13,661)
 46,000 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 43,516,584 
 18,391,204 

 706,410 
 1,122,506 

 16,139,000 
 20,381,888 
 10,084,798 

 6,225,132 
 60,849,573 

 177,626,050 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 994,429 
 -   

 6,333,535 
 35,540,460 

 570,000 
 78,160 

 43,516,584 

 -   
 2,286,633 

 324,812 
 352,711 

 2,155,226 
 -   

 10,438,318 
 925,810 

 -   
 11,122,788 

 43,725,862 
 54,848,650 

 19,306,857 
 151,758,186 
 402,799,113 

 573,864,156 

 3,776 
 172,500 

 (11,152)
 -   

 5,500,000 
 200,000 

 1,120,000 
 24,500 

 23,970,703 
 8,100,183 

 25,784,055 
 706,410 

 1,122,506 
 8,914,826 

 18,124,063 
 -   
 -   

 58,025,816 
 151,758,186 

 6,449 
 23,964,254 
 23,970,703 

 1,623,653 
 94,042 

 6,382,488 
 -   
 -   
 -   

 8,100,183 

 2,069,651 
 -   
 -   

 382,911 
 810,454 

 8,572,277 
 10,438,318 

 347,981 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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Mihad Enterprise
Salvation Engineering Company Limited
M/s. Talukder Engineering & Network
M/s. Talukder Home Services, Sirajgonj

20.1.4 Shramic Kollayan Foundation
Financial year 2017-2018
Financial year 2018-2019
Financial Year 2019-2020

20.1.5 Provision for Leave Pay
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Provision made during the year

Less : Paid during the year

20.1.6 Provision for Services
Crown Shipping & Transport Agency, Chattogram
Director, BRTC, BUET, Dhaka

20.2 Liabilities for Job Done Depository Work
Liabilities for depository work of NWPGCL (Unit-1)-R & M
Liabilities for depository work of NWPGCL (Unit-2)-R & M
Liabilities for depository work of NWPGCL (Unit-3)-R & M
Liabilities for depository work of Sirajganj Roads & Highway
Liabilities for depository work of Susec-2 Project, Hatikumrul-Bogura-PM-3
Liabilities for depository work of Susec-2 Project, Bogura-Mokamtula-PM-5
Liabilities for depository work of Western BD Bridge Project
Liabilities for Dep. Job with Rajshahi Kolpona Cinema Hall Road
Liabilities for Dep. Job Work with Siraj Municipal(Alia M. bridge)
Liabilities for Dep Job Work with Siraj Municipal (Gurer Bazar Bri)
Liabilities for Depo. Job Work with Siraj Municipal (Mujib Sharak)
Liabilities for Depository Work With B.SK Mujib Hi-Tech Park, Ra
Liabilities for Work with RHD (Bogura Town to Medical Area)
Liabilities for depo with Rajshahi BSCIC Industrial Area-2
Liabilities for Depo with Sirajganj-Sherpur of Roads and Highway, Sirajganj
Liabilities for depo work with Mukta Construction
Liabilities for  depo work with R R Spinning & Cotton Mills Ltd
Liabilities for depository work of NWPGCL (Unit-2) 
Liabilities for depository work of NWPGCL (Unit-3)
Liabilities for depository work of Ishurdi EPZ, Ishurdi, Pabna
Liabilities for depository work of Bangladesh Railway, Ishurdi,Pabna
Liabilities for depository work of Susec-2 Project, Bogura- Mahipara-PM-4 
Liabilities for depository work of Susec-2 Project, Elenga- Hatikumul-PM-2
Liabilities for depository work of  Rajshahi Development Authority (RDA)

21.      Beneficiary's Profit Participation Fund
Beneficiary's'  Profit Participation Fund has been determined as per Bangladesh Labour (Amended) Act' 2013 on 
the basis of current year's net profit as defined in clause 3 of section 119 of the Companies Act, 1994. According 
to Bangladesh Labour Act' 2006 amended in 2013 , 80% of the said fund  has been transferred to "Beneficiary's' 
Participation Fund", 10% has been transferred to Beneficiary's' welfare Fund". And remaining 10% has been 
transferred to "Sramik Kalan Foundation Fund" are as follows:

-   
 696,186 
 473,283 
 738,225 

 18,391,204 

 3,493,824 
 5,421,002 
 7,224,174 

 16,139,000 

 18,124,063 
 5,947,789 

 24,071,852 
 3,689,964 

 20,381,888 

 2,300,045 
 7,784,753 

 10,084,798 

 4,962,056 
 5,000,000 
 5,000,000 
 15,764,789 
 12,226,791 

 217,494,110 
 3,705,939 

 15,000,000 
 226,278 
 105,297 

 64,681 
 1,290,988 
 5,205,843 
 2,000,000 
 15,394,174 

 46,608 
 1,885,057 

 -   
 -   

 5,338,415 
 1,965,105 

 53,700,000 
 12,638,443 
 29,938,627 

 408,953,201 

403,785 
 458,654 
 485,506 

 1,814,518 
 25,784,055 

 3,493,824 
 5,421,002 

 -   
 8,914,826 

 15,895,054 
 5,788,422 

 21,683,476 
 3,559,413 

 18,124,063 

 -   
 -   
 -   

 4,962,056 
 -   
 -   

 15,125,009 
 12,226,791 

 196,035,747 
 3,705,939 

 15,000,000 
 226,278 
 161,457 

 182,003 
 3,000,000 
 6,549,284 

 -   
 -   
 -   
 -   

 4,868,305 
 2,016,444 

 12,826,666 
 2,211,370 

 53,700,000 
 40,000,000 
 30,001,764 

 402,799,113 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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Beneficiarys' Participation Fund- 80%
Beneficiarys' welfare Fund-10%
Shramic Kollayan Foundation Fund-10%

22.      Group Company Accounts
Liabilities for Gas Purchase (note - 22.1)
Liabilities for Transmission Charges (note - 22.2)
Liabilities for Gas Development Fund (note - 22.3)
Liabilities for Asset Value of Gas (note - 22.4)
Liabilities for Petrobangla charge (note - 22.5)
Liabilities for LNG Margin of gas (note - 22.6)
Liabilities for IOC Margin of Gas (note - 22.7)
Inter-Company Current Account with (note - 22.8)

22.1    Liabilities for Gas Purchase
It represents outstanding amount payable to Bangladesh Gas Fields Co. Ltd and Sylhet Gas Fields Limited.  
against their share of production margin and Govt. SD & VAT  on total gas purchase quantity. Details in this 
regard are shown as follows :

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

22.2   Liabilities for Transmission Charges
It represents outstanding gas transmission charges payable to Gas Transmission Company Limited  for use 
of their Transmission lines.

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

22.3   Liabilities for Gas Development Fund
It represents outstanding amount for Gas development fund payable to petrobangla for consumption of gas.

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

22.4   Liabilities for Asset Value of Gas
It represents outstanding amount for Asset Value of Gas  payable as per instruction of BERC for  consumption 
of gas.

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

 54,273,751 
 6,784,219 
 6,784,219 

 67,842,189 

 139,815,376 
 124,432,312 
 70,650,881 
 78,104,388 
 15,901,526 

 478,008,382 
 363,009,180 
 144,082,465 

 1,414,004,510 

 95,979,100 
 858,526,097 
 954,505,197 
 814,689,821 
 139,815,376 

 180,184,318 
 646,485,057 
 826,669,375 
 702,237,063 
 124,432,312 

 95,093,365 
 386,594,229 
 481,687,594 
 411,036,713 
 70,650,881 

 105,126,078 
 427,376,550 
 532,502,628 
 454,398,240 

 78,104,388 

 57,793,394 
 7,224,174 
 7,224,174 

 72,241,742 

 95,979,100 
 180,184,318 
 95,093,365 
 105,126,078 

 23,181,540 
 899,794,635 
 581,314,473 
 35,859,328 

 2,016,532,837 

 326,976,853 
 585,174,446 
 912,151,299 
 816,172,199 
 95,979,100 

 207,366,618 
 711,436,470 

 918,803,088 
 738,618,770 
 180,184,318 

 206,486,474 
 407,678,761 
 614,165,235 
 519,071,870 
 95,093,365 

 76,424,555 
 450,690,443 

 527,114,998 
 421,988,920 
 105,126,078 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020



22.5 Liabilities for Petrobangla charge
It represents outstanding amount for Petrobangla Charge payable to petrobangla as per instruction of BERC 
for consumption of gas

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

22.6 Liabilities for LNG Margin of gas
It represents outstanding amount for LNG Margin of Gas  payable as per instruction of BERC for  consumption 
of gas.

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

22.7 Liabilities for IOC Margin of Gas
It represents outstanding amount for IOC Margin of Gas  payable as per instruction of BERC for  consumption 
of gas. 

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Payable for the year

Less: Paid during the year

22.8 Inter-Company Current Account with
Gas Transmission Company Ltd
Jalalabad Gas T & D System Ltd.
Titas Gas T & D Company Ltd
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Ltd.
Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration & Production Company Ltd.
Rupantarita Gas Company Ltd.
Petrobangla
Boropukuria Coal Mining Company Ltd
Modhapara Granite Mining Company Ltd.
Sundarban Gas Company Ltd.

23.     Provision for Taxation
Opening Balance
Add : Provision made during the year

Less: Adjustment/settlement during the year
Closing balance

During this year Provision for taxation has been made @ 30% on profit before tax as per Finance Act 2021.

24. Sales Revenue

Gas Sales
Other Operating Income

 23,181,540 
 84,417,057 

 107,598,597 
 91,697,071 

 15,901,526 

 899,794,635 
 5,417,801,475 
 6,317,596,110 

 5,839,587,728 
 478,008,382 

 581,314,473 
 1,926,254,347 
 2,507,568,820 
 2,144,559,640 

 363,009,180 

 (191,145)
 1,757,423 

 231,995 
 (3,650)

 147,747 
 (533,771)

 (1,805,970)
 (1,201,981)

 502,276 
 145,179,541 

 144,082,465 

 446,092,760 
 386,700,476 
 832,793,236 

 -   
 832,793,236 

 10,595,411,227 
 657,045,397 

 11,252,456,624 

 26,730,964 
 92,898,316 

 119,629,280 
 96,447,740 
 23,181,540 

 603,685,851 
 5,665,980,594 
 6,269,666,445 
 5,369,871,810 
 899,794,635 

 451,654,672 
 2,346,888,363 
 2,798,543,035 
 2,217,228,562 

 581,314,473 

 (191,145)
 1,564,573 

 444,687 
 (237,975)

 147,747 
 (533,771)

 (2,346,619)
 (1,209,965)

 411,201 
 37,810,595 

 35,859,328 

 360,496,633 
 446,092,760 
 806,589,393 
 360,496,633 
 446,092,760 

 11,170,362,156 
 698,545,756 

 11,868,907,912 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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24.1 Gas Sales

Category of Customers:
Power
Captive Power
Industrial
Commercial (small & Cottage Ind.)
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurants)
Domestic
CNG

24.2 Other Operational Income
Commissioning fees
Demand Charge(Power)
Demand Charge(CNG)
Demand Charge(Cap. Power)
Demand Charge(Industrial)
Demand Charge(Com-Hotel& Rest)
Demand Charge(Commercial Small& Cottage industries)
Meter Rent (Industrial)
Meter Rent (Cap. Power)
Meter Rent (Domestic Metered)
Meter Rent (CNG)
Meter Rent(Com. Hotel & Restaurant)
Meter Rent(Com. Small & Cottage Industry)
Connection Charges (Industrial)
Connection Charges (Commercial)
Connection Charges (Domestic Metered)
Connection Charges (Domestic Non Metered)
HHV/NHV (Power)
Late payment penalty(Industry)
Late payment penalty(Domestic)
Late payment penalty(Com. Hotel & Restaurant)
Late payment penalty(Com. Small & Cottage Industry)
Penalty & Fine Receipt
Service charge

25.   Cost of Sales
Gas Purchase - Inter-company (Note-25.1)
Gas Purchase - IOC (Note-25.2)
LNG (Liquefied Natural Gas) Margin (Note-25.3)
Transmission charge - inter-company (Note-25.4)
Petrobangla Charge (Note-25.5)
Gas Development Fund (Note-25.6)
Asset Value of Gas (Note-25.7)

25.1 Gas Purchase - Inter-company
It represents SD & VAT, Wellhead margin on gas purchase payable to Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited 
and Sylhet Gas Fields Limited.  Details in this regard are as follows:

 5,603,865,369 
 807,100,230 
 591,166,975 
 57,436,022 
 73,750,549 

 1,532,406,090 
 1,929,685,992 

 10,595,411,227 

 155,700 
 152,211,328 

 9,810,594 
 11,230,497 
 10,069,016 

 546,996 
 586,722 

 7,191,230 
 1,996,146 
 1,310,488 
 1,518,972 

 827,700 
 1,269,304 

 380,227 
 101,800 

 -   
 764,519 

 433,045,521 
 7,641,927 
 7,799,709 

 360,764 
 318,652 

 3,272,952 
 4,634,633 

 657,045,397 

 858,526,097 
 1,926,254,347 
 5,417,801,475 
 646,485,057 

 84,417,057 
 386,594,229 
 427,376,550 

 9,747,454,812 

 6,376,125,072 
 657,719,902 
 483,114,994 
 62,981,636 
 63,952,954 

 1,544,131,596 
 1,982,336,002 
 11,170,362,156 

 334,200 
 185,472,730 

 9,586,296 
 7,713,597 

 8,196,095 
 469,150 
 561,460 

 5,871,789 
 1,450,540 
 1,278,588 
 1,441,696 

 772,135 
 1,180,977 

 70,000 
 181,500 

 23,641 
 812,134 

 425,887,684 
 11,026,816 
 7,483,046 

 309,543 
 305,303 

 2,075,816 
 26,041,020 

 698,545,756 

 585,174,446 
 2,346,888,363 
 5,665,980,594 

 711,436,470 
 92,898,316 

 407,678,761 
 450,690,443 

 10,260,747,393 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020

Volume in MMCM 
 2020-2021
   1,259.296 

 58.273 
 55.073 

 3.205 
 3.361 

 121.619 
 55.092 

 1,555.920 

 2019-2020
  1,432.837 

 47.479 
 45.115 
 3.688 
 2.779 

 122.536 
 56.590 

 1,711.024 



Category of Customers:
Power
Captive Power
Industrial
Commercial (small & Cottage Ind.)
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurants)
Domestic
CNG

25.2 Gas Purchase - IOC
It represents gas purchase from IOC (International Oil Companies) and payable to Petrobangla. Details in this 
regard are as follows:

Category of Supplies:
Power
Captive Power
Industrial
Commercial ( Hotel & Restaurant)
Commercial ( Small & Cottage Ind.)
Domestic
CNG

During the year total Gas purchase is 1526.529 MMCM (National Gas  595.317 MMCM and IOC 931.212 MMCM) 
and gas sales is 1555.920 MMCM. Therefore, gas sales exceed gas purchase by 29.391 MMCM which means 
PGCL distribution network run by showing 1.93 % system gain for the year and  that was  1.85 % in the previous
year. The main causes behind the system  gain may be estimated assumptions regarding the consumption of 
unmetered domestic consumer, high to low pressure metering benefit etc.

25.3 LNG (Liquefied Natural Gas) Margin
It represents LNG margin on gas purchase quantity and payable to Petrobangla . Details in this regard are 
shown below:

Category of Supplies:
Power
Captive Power
Industrial
Commercial ( Hotel & Restaurant)
Commercial ( Small & Cottage Ind.)
Domestic
CNG

25.4 Transmission charge - inter-company
It represents transmission charges payable to Gas Transmission Company Limited  for use of their Transmission 
Line for supplying gas into PGCL distribution area. Details are shown below:
Name of the Company 

Gas Transmission Company Ltd.

 555,728,469 
 54,042,382 
 42,915,343 
 4,488,835 
 3,708,708 

 91,087,088 
 106,555,272 

 858,526,097 

 404,711,922 
 27,859,624 
 22,233,894 

 2,514,000 
 2,506,811 

 54,912,132 
 70,436,064 

 585,174,446 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020

Volume in MMCM 
 2020-2021

  486.222 
22.760 
21.935 

1.258 
1.287 

41.089 
20.766 

595.317

 2019-2020
  359.507 

11.840 
11.434 
0.709 
0.876 

25.064 
13.780 

423.210

 955,174,379 
 164,845,040 
 116,099,355 

 15,023,801 
 11,682,429 

 258,348,797 
 405,080,546 

 1,926,254,347 

 1,314,406,026 
 150,478,735 

 108,026,553 
 14,758,790 
 14,169,635 

 289,593,448 
 455,455,176 

 2,346,888,363 

Volume in MMCM 
 2020-2021

  773.074 
33.765 
31.487 

1.756 
1.874 

58.270 
30.987 
931.212

 2019-2020
  1,073.330 

34.213 
32.328 

1.959 
2.549 

72.894 
39.415 

 1,256.687 

 2,712,522,699 
 459,390,004 
 327,260,646 

 42,020,330 
 31,810,458 

 728,649,681 
 1,116,147,657 

 5,417,801,475 

 3,086,331,104 
 374,287,656 

 268,082,878 
 37,196,837 

 34,466,939 
 718,368,925 

 1,147,246,255 
 5,665,980,594 

Volume in MMCM 
 2020-2021
  1,259.296 

 56.525 
 53.422 

 3.014 
 3.161 

 99.359 
 51.753 

 1,526.529 

 2019-2020
 1,432.837 

46.054 
43.761 
2.668 
3.425 

97.957 
53.195 

 1,679.897 

 646,485,057 
 646,485,057 

 711,436,470 
 711,436,470 

Volume in MMCM 
 2020-2021

  1526.529
 2019-2020

1679.897
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25.5 Petrobangla Charge
It represents Petrobangla margin on gas purchase quantity and payable to Petrobangla . Details in this regard 
are shown below:

Power
Captive Power
Industrial
Commercial ( Hotel & Restaurant)
Commercial ( Small & Cottage Ind.)
Domestic
CNG 

25.6 Gas Development Fund
In Gas Tariff approved by Govt. on the basis of recommendation of BERC, Tariff for Gas Development Fund has 
been introduced with effect from October 2009 for creation of fund for under taking intensive performance/
activities for Gas Exploration and Production activities. Calculation of the said fund is given below:

Power
Captive Power
Industrial
Commercial (Hotel & Restaurant)
Commercial ( Small & Cottage Ind.)
CNG
Domestic
Adjustment for the year (Domestic)

25.7  Asset Value of Gas
In Gas Tariff Asset value of Gas has been introduced by the order of the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 
Commission (BERC)  to create 'Energy Security Fund' for the interest of consumer @ 1.01/CM (Weighted 
Average) with effect from 01 September 2015 .  Details are shown below:

Power
Captive Power
Industrial
Commercial ( Hotel & Restaurant)
Commercial ( Small & Cottage Ind.)
Domestic
CNG

26.    Distribution Cost including Depreciation
Employees' Cost (Note-26.1)
Repairs & Maintenance (Note-26.2)
Office Expenses (Note-26.3)
Depreciation (Note-04.00)

 69,639,046 
 3,125,833 
 2,954,214 

 166,677 
 174,788 

 5,494,556 
 2,861,943 

 84,417,057 

 79,235,891 
 2,546,770 
 2,420,010 

 147,544 
 189,384 

 5,417,032 
 2,941,684 

 92,898,316 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020

Volume in MMCM 
 2020-2021
   1,259.296 

56.525 
53.422 

3.014 
3.161 

99.359 
51.753 

 1,526.529 

 2019-2020
 1,432.837 

46.054 
43.761 
2.668 
3.425 

97.957 
53.195 

 1,679.897 

213576532
29833896
21785323

2641812
2051625

47692350
69012691

 -   
 386,594,229 

 243,009,171 
 24,307,144 
 17,845,935 
 2,338,560 
 2,222,955 

 70,935,553 
 47,019,443 

 -   
 407,678,761 

Volume in MMCM 
 2020-2021
    1,259.296 

 56.525 
 53.422 

 3.014 
 3.161 

 99.359 
 51.753 

 -   
 1,526.529 

 2019-2020
  1,432.837 

 46.054 
 43.761 
 2.668 
 3.425 

 53.195 
 97.957 

 -   
 1,679.897 

 236,117,923 
 32,982,339 
 24,066,425 

 2,920,611 
 2,269,399 

 52,709,982 
 76,309,871 

 427,376,550 

 193,868,014 
 12,134,905 

 111,934,935 
 121,252,601 

 439,190,455 

 268,656,955 
 26,872,336 

 19,714,551 
 2,585,356 
 2,458,915 

 51,966,280 
 78,436,050 

 450,690,443 

 188,165,502 
 13,194,451 

 131,536,457 
 124,583,295 
 457,479,705 

Volume in MMCM 
 2020-2021

     1,259.296 
 56.525 
 53.422 

 3.014 
 3.161 

 99.359 
 51.753 

 1,526.529 

 2019-2020
   1,432.837 

 46.054 
 43.761 
 2.668 
 3.425 

 97.957 
 53.195 

 1,679.897 
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26.1   Employees' Cost
Officers' Salary
Staff Salary
Wages of Labour
House Rent Allowance
Educational Assistance
Tiffin Allowance (Staff)
Medical Allowance
Medical Expenses
Festival Bonus
Noboborsha  Allowance 
Incentive Bonus
Staff Overtime
Liveries & Uniforms
Washing Allowance
Welfare Expenses
Leave Pay
Gratuity Trust Fund
Contribution to Pension Fund
LFA/Recreation Allowance
Lunch Subsidy
Group Insurance Premium
Contribution to Provident Fund
Gas Subsidy Allowance
Hardship Allowance/Shifting Allowance
Honorarium
Other Expenses (note-26.1.1)

26.1.1 Other Expenses
Conveyance Allowance
Water & Sewerage Allowance
Recruitment Expenses 
Covid-19 Incentives
Telephone (Residential)
Domestic Aid Allowance

26.2 Repairs & Maintenance
Repairs & Maintenance (Vehicle)
Repairs & Maintenance (Plant & Machinery)
Repairs & Maintenance (Building)
Repairs & Maintenance (Office Equipment, Furniture & Fixture)

26.3 Office Expenses
Office Stationery & Printing
Telephone, Mobile & Postage
Electricity Expenses
Electronics & Electrical Consumables
Travelling Expenses
Office Rent
Entertainment Expenses
Training & Education

 69,649,272 
 3,256,920 

 -   
 27,154,837 

 758,840 
 92,380 

 2,885,006 
 2,135,785 
 12,077,110 
 1,155,324 

 6,048,382 
 1,286,166 
 4,341,241 

 282,743 
 1,796,485 

 5,663,544 
 19,808,649 

 280,846 
 6,214,980 
 1,778,340 
 2,157,068 
 7,498,170 
 1,867,703 

 36,120 
 1,032,750 

 14,609,353 
 193,868,014 

 1,150 
 -   

 7,941,245 
 6,225,132 

 181,984 
 259,842 

 14,609,353 

 3,903,226 
 5,460,681 
 2,075,242 

 695,756 
 12,134,905 

 3,222,863 
 2,678,821 
 3,056,182 

 459,217 
 3,164,150 
 333,893 

 1,904,678 
 1,929,259 

 69,725,775 
 3,100,800 

 979,090 
 27,413,973 

 734,370 
 79,860 

 2,990,499 
 1,459,584 

 12,325,620 
 1,181,773 

 11,569,076 
 1,499,129 
 4,791,360 

 294,456 
 2,202,846 
 6,065,304 

 21,484,805 
 210,948 

 5,999,586 
 1,610,810 

 2,307,240 
 6,928,648 
 1,941,050 

 40,310 
 679,900 
 628,690 

 188,245,502 

 13,320 
 22,421 

 201,550 
 -   

 104,455 
 286,944 
 628,690 

 3,188,413 
 5,848,840 
 2,165,324 
 1,991,874 

 13,194,451 

 2,215,081 
 2,595,661 
 2,321,882 

 686,713 
 4,210,319 

 2,495,066 
 1,941,117 

 2,398,353 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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Legal Expenses
Other Advisor & Consultant Fees
Vehicle Insurance
Director Fees
Audit Fees
Bank Charges & Commission
Newspaper, Books & Periodicals
Petrobangla's Actual Cost recovery
Rates & Taxes
POL & CNG
Bus Hire
Donation & Contribution
Advertisement
Crockeries & Cutleries
Soft Furnishing
Entertainment Allowance
Stores Handling Charges
Wages of Casual Labour
Security Expenses
Gas Consumption (Own use)
Miscellaneous Expense (note-26.3.1)

26.3.1 Miscellaneous Expense
AGM Expenses
Annual Gas License Fees (BERC)
Non Capitalized Equipment & Appliances
Non Capitalized Furniture & Fittings
Gardening
Mujib Sattobarso
Office Cleaning
Water & Sewerage (office)
Energy Safety Day
Development Fair/ unnayan Mela
Innovation
National Integraity Strategy- NIS
Bicycle
Hotline
National Day Celebration
Land based LNG Terminal Expense
Others

27.    Other Income
Interest on computer loan
Interest on motor cycle loan
Interest on house building loans 
Sale of tender schedule
Sale of bill books and application forms
Profit from sale of store
Recruitment Fees from Applicant
Forfeiture account (Security & Earnest Money)

911,315 
 456,500 

 1,246,546 
 1,089,000 

 172,500 
 3,980,549 

 349,240 
 2,094,000 
 5,754,139 
 5,571,559 
 3,587,524 

 5,000,000 
 1,270,608 

 123,762 
 490,601 
 132,033 

 35,734 
 35,521,193 
 21,234,077 

 138,577 
 6,026,415 

 111,934,935 

 2,680,598 
 931,770 

 -   
 -   

 102,341 
 292,923 

 38,480 
 36,686 

 -   
 148,295 
 196,625 
 205,650 

 54,395 
 955,000 

 -   
 -   

 383,652 
 6,026,415 

 21,752 
 47,721 

 2,973,627 
 59,600 
 21,080 

 5,978,097 
 5,437,440 

 225,000 

760,493 
 -   

 2,020,223 
 904,200 
 172,500 

 2,001,893 
 282,024 

 -   
 7,039,080 
 5,159,158 

 3,250,598 
 6,493,007 

 962,058 
 48,767 

 367,297 
 148,052 

 83,631 
 31,138,815 

 23,675,699 
 144,547 

 28,020,223 
 131,536,457 

 3,015,053 
 1,150,000 

 85,150 
 1,325,579 

 177,153 
 558,863 

 32,179 
 -   

 78,456 
 -   
 -   

 338,950 
 -   

 1,099,800 
 35,833 

 20,000,000 
 43,207 

 27,940,223 

 24,750 
 67,541 

 1,480,483 
 27,500 
 37,860 

 11,013,975 
 -   
 -   

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020
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Notice Pay
Guest House Rent
Enlistment and renewal fees
Miscellaneous Income
Liquidated damage

28.    Interest Cost
Interest on GOB loans
Interest on ADB loans
Interest on lease liability
Loss on Exchange rate fluctuation

29.    Interest Income
Interest on STD Bank  A/c
Interest on FDR

30     Events after reporting period
The Board of Directors of the company in it's meeting held on 13 October 2021 approved the financial 
statements of the company for the year ended  30 June 2021 and authorised the same for issue.

 107,040 
 93,800 

 1,178,500 
 1,258,755 
 299,633 

 17,702,045 

 1,744,242 
 7,911,298 
 266,873 

 10,220,214 
 20,142,627 

 60,144,197 
 233,328,802 
 293,472,999 

238,736 
 114,329 

 1,636,150 
 678,489 
 149,071 

 15,468,884 

 2,214,907 
 10,578,718 

 -   
 785,619 

 13,579,244 

 39,732,295 
 252,532,101 

 292,264,396 

Amount in Taka
2020-2021 2019-2020

Place : Dhaka
Dated : 13 October 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

Managing DirectorGeneral Manager (Finance) Director
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Ltd.
Statement Of Budget Variance Analysis

For The Year Ended 30 June 2021

Annexure -1

Sl. 
No. Head of expenditure Budgeted

Expenditure
Actual

expenditure
Variance

fav./(unfav.)

Amount in Taka

Employees' Cost :A.

Repairs & Maintenance :B.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1

2

3

4

Officers' Salary

Staff Salary

Wages of Labour

House Rent Allowance

Educational Assistance

Tiffin Allowance (staff)

Medical allowance

Medical Expenses

Festival Bonus

Noboborsha  Allowance

Incentive Bonus

Staff Overtime

Liveries & Uniforms

Washing Allowance

Welfare Expenses

Leave  pay

Gratuity

Contribution to Pension Fund

LFA/Recreation Allowance

Lunch Subsidy

Group Insurance Premium

Contribution to Provident Fund

Gas Subsidy

Hardship Allowance/Shifting Allowance

Honorarium

Other Expenses (note-26.1.1)

Total Employees' Cost

R&M (Vehicle)

R&M (Plant & Machinery)

R&M (Building)

R&M (Office Equipment, Furniture & Fixture)

Total Repairs & Maintenance

 73,700,000 

 3,700,000 

 -   

 29,500,000 

 850,000 

 120,000 

 3,500,000 

 2,200,000 

 14,200,000 

 1,350,000 

 14,200,000 

 1,300,000 

 4,800,000 

 300,000 

 2,000,000 

 6,600,000 

 22,900,000 

 350,000 

 6,600,000 

 2,000,000 

 2,800,000 

 7,500,000 

 2,200,000 

 80,000 

 1,100,000 

 16,350,000 

 220,200,000 

 4,000,000 

 6,500,000 

 3,000,000 

 1,200,000 

 14,700,000 

 3,903,226 

 5,460,681 

 2,075,242 

 695,756 

 12,134,905 

 96,774 

 1,039,319 

 924,758 

 504,244 

 2,565,095 

 69,649,272 

 3,256,920 

 -   

 27,154,837 

 758,840 

 92,380 

 2,885,006 

 2,135,785 

 12,077,110 

 1,155,324 

 6,048,382 

 1,286,166 

 4,341,241 

 282,743 

 1,796,485 

 5,663,544 

 19,808,649 

 280,846 

 6,214,980 

 1,778,340 

 2,157,068 

 7,498,170 

 1,867,703 

 36,120 

 1,032,750 

 14,609,353 

 193,868,014 

 4,050,728 

 443,080 

 -   

 2,345,163 

 91,160 

 27,620 

 614,994 

 64,215 

 2,122,890 

 194,676 

 8,151,618 

 13,834 

 458,759 

 17,257 

 203,515 

 936,456 

 3,091,351 

 69,154 

 385,020 

 221,660 

 642,932 

 1,830 

 332,297 

 43,880 

 67,250 

 1,740,647 

 26,331,986 
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Annexure -1

Head of expenditure Budgeted
Expenditure

Actual
expenditure

Variance
fav./(unfav.)

Amount in Taka

Administrative Cost :

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

Office Stationery & Printing

Telephone, Mobile & Postage

Electricity Expenses

Electrical & Electronics Consumables

Travelling Expenses

Office Rent

Entertainment Expenses

Training & Education

Legal Expenses

Other advisor & Consultant fees

Vehicle Insurance

Directors Fees

Audit Fees

Bank Charges & Commission

Newspaper, Books & Periodicals

Petrobangla's Actual Cost recovery

Rates & Taxes

POL & CNG

Bus Hire

Donation & Contribution

Advertisement

Crockeries & Cutleries

Soft Furnishing

Entertainment Allowance

Stores Handling Charges

Wages of Casual Labour

Security Expenses

Gas Consumption (Own use)

Miscellaneous Expense (note-26.3.1)

Total Other direct cost

Depreciation :

 

Total (A+B+C+D)

 3,800,000 

 5,000,000 

 4,500,000 

 1,000,000 

 4,000,000 

 3,000,000 

 3,000,000 

 2,000,000 

 2,000,000 

 900,000 

 2,500,000 

 1,500,000 

 200,000 

 3,000,000 

 400,000 

 2,094,000 

 7,700,000 

 6,200,000 

 6,000,000 

 6,000,000 

 1,500,000 

 300,000 

 600,000 

 200,000 

 500,000 

 36,500,000 

 25,800,000 

 200,000 

 11,500,000 

 141,894,000 

 127,900,000 

 504,694,000 

 3,222,863 

 2,678,821 

 3,056,182 

 459,217 

 3,164,150 

 333,893 

 1,904,678 

 1,929,259 

 911,315 

 456,500 

 1,246,546 

 1,089,000 

 172,500 

 3,980,549 

 349,240 

 2,094,000 

 5,754,139 

 5,571,559 

 3,587,524 

 5,000,000 

 1,270,608 

 123,762 

 490,601 

 132,033 

 35,734 

 35,521,193 

 21,234,077 

 138,577 

 6,026,415 

 111,934,935 

 121,252,601 

 439,190,455 

 577,137 

 2,321,179 

 1,443,818 

 540,783 

 835,850 

 2,666,107 

 1,095,322 

 70,741 

 1,088,685 

 443,500 

 1,253,454 

 411,000 

 27,500 

 (980,549)

 50,760 

 -   

 1,945,861 

 628,441 

 2,412,476 

 1,000,000 

 229,392 

 176,238 

 109,399 

 67,967 

 464,266 

 978,807 

 4,565,923 

 61,423 

 5,473,585 

 29,959,065 

 6,647,399 

 65,503,545 

Sl. 
No.

C.

D.
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Category Wise Volume of Gas Sales for the Year 2020-2021
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Taka in Million

CNG
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Commercial (Small & Cottage Ind.)
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Category Wise Value of Gas Sales for the Year 2020-2021
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% of System Gain
7.46% 9.82% 5.07% 1.85% 1.93%
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Year Wise Gas Purchase, Sales & System Gain
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Diameter wise Pipeline  Laying Since Inception

Length In K.M.  

1''
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6''

8''

12''

 24''

0.009

1.625

165.822

197.277

152.101

111.795

582.058
271.986

177.500

Category Wise Volume of Gas Sales 2020-2021

In Percent (%) 

 Power

Captive Power

CNG

Industry

Commercial

Domestic

80.93%

3.75%

3.54%

3.54%
0.42%

7.82%
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Year Wise Return on Average Fixed Assets
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Md. Abul Kashem Prodhania
General Manager (Admin.)

Engr. Md. Fazley Alam
General Manager (Planning & Development)

Engr. Debdip Barua
Deputy General Manager (Sales)

Md. Mozahar Ali
Company Secretary

Md. Abu Taleb
Manager (General Ledger & Store Accounts)

Md. Tariqul Haque
Manager (Board & Share)

Convener

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member Secretary



Head Office:
Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
Nalka, Kamarkhand, Sirajganj.

Dhaka Liaison Office:
Petrobangla, Petrocentre, Level-13
3 Kawran Bazar C/A, Dhaka-1215
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